MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2023
1 {¥_in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS NOTE NO AS AT JI-MAR-23 AS AT 31-MAR-22= AS AT 01-APR-21*
ASSETS
1 NON-CURRENT ASSETS
{2) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 591246777 59,40,933.82 59,12,811.69
(b) Right 1¢ use of asset 3 3,11,553.02 3,2939777 3.39,872.7)
(c) Capital work-in-progress 3 1,78 761 81 27128597 192929093
(d) Other Intangible assets 34 2.23].68 106576 1,315.66
(e) Financial assets
{i) Invesiments 4 38,116.20 3106802 1218791
(i) Loans 5 - - -

- {ii) Other financial assets ] 63.098.71 5880877 8787949
(f) Non Current Tax Assets (Net) T 15,070.59 11,633.30 9,060.60
(g) Other non-current assets 3 25,862.95 42 488 34 50,970.09
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 65,38,161.93 66,88,681.75 68,27,048.08

2 CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Invenlories 9 39,581.52 27,102.36 34,199.81
(b) Financial assets N -
{1} Investments 10 3,014.45 1,089.46 -
(ii) Trade receivables i1 50,25,546.83 48,80,136.41 49,45.274.02
(iii} Cash and Cash Equivalents i2 1,04,494 04 2,47,343.41 €1,761.70
(iv) Bank Balances other than (jii) above 12 69,077.53 4,148.96 12,639.61
{v) Loan 13 25,954.26 28,284 44 3112873
(vi) Other financial asses 14 13,22,53923 16,13,973.50 7,74,198.57
(¢} Other curment assels . 15 13,286.43 14337.77 31,444 58
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 66,03,494.29 68,16,616.71 58,90,647.02
TOTAL ASSETS BEFORE REGULATORY ASSETS 131,41,656.22 1,35,05,298.46 1,27,17,695.10
Regulatory Deferral Account - Assels 39(6) 19,63,921.14 23,02,547 48 19,99,333.62
TOTAL ASSETS 1,71,05,577.36 1,58,07,845.94 1,47,17,028,72
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
1 EQUITY
(a) Equity $hare Capital 16 48.27,398.49 47.77.398.49 47.72,358.49
(b) Other Equiry 17 (30,69,801.34) (24.99,342.32) (25,67,440.53)
TOTAL EQUITY 17,57,597.15 22.78.056.17 22,04,.957.96
2 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 18 37,57,964.12 26,12,832.29 27,42,691 58
(i) Lease Liabilities 19 - - 4,467.14
{iii) Trade payables
Total oulstanding dues of Micro
A Enterprises and Small Enterprises 202 ° ) )
Total outslanding dues of creditars other
B than Micra Emerprises and Small 20 3,79,600.00 - -
Enterprises
(i) Other financial liabalities 21 16,80,686.12 $,70,933.69 9,24,573.34
(b) Provisions 22 5.01,339.06 4,83,640.05 4,35,688.58
{c) Other non-current liabilities 23 12,25,687.87 12,34,561.97 ©,55,415.17
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 75,45,477.17 53,01,970.00 50,70,835.81
3 CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Financial liabilities .
(i) Borrowings 24 22,00,746.12 19,49,776.44 15,79,670.76
{i) Lease Liabilities 25 - 4.467.14 | 4,032.49
(ii)) Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of Micrd 39(12) _ B ;
Enterprises and Small Enterprises
Total outstandmg dues of creditors other
B than Micro Enterprises and Small 26 25.78.436.10 36,11.628.46 29,22.319.24
Enterprises
(iv) Qther financial labitities 27 200381011 14,58,718.70 14,04,025 38
{b) Other Current Liabilities 28 986,840,345 11,68,639.11 10,231,452 68
(¢} Provisions 29 32,670.26 14,589.92 5,07,734.40
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 78,02,503.04 82,27.819.77 74,41,234.95
TOTAL LIABILITIES £,53,47,980.21 1,35,29,789.77 1,25,12,070.76
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,71,05,577.36 1,58,07.845.94 1,47,17.028.72
¥ Restaled (Reler Nole 97327
See accompanying notes to the Financial Statement 1-39
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MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY BISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITZD
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND L.OSS FORTHE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2023

T in Lakhs)

FORTHE YEAR| FOR THE YEAR
PARTICULARS NOTE NO ENDED ENDED *
31-MAR-23 31-MAR-22

Reveuue from Operations 30 92,19,995.74 84,10,818.82
Other Income 3 4,11,383.52 4,54,329.09
Total Income 96,31,879.26 88,65,147.91
Expenses:
Purchase of Power 32 89,99,33625 71,04,019.06
Emplnycé Beneflt Expenses kx 6,21,381.59 6,30,222.08
Repairs and maintenance 34 1,13,803.31 1,36,933.28
Administration and General Expenses 35 92,439.82 96,332.56
Finance Expenses ) 6 11,83,103.46 488,814 54
Depreciation and Amortisation : 37 3,85,027.27 3,72,047.87
Other Expenses 33 4,18,099.25 3,11,999.13
Total Expenses 1,18,13,190.95 91,40,368.57
Profit/(loss) Before Movement in regulatory Deferreal Balance & Tax (21,81,311.69) 2,75,220.66)
Add / (Less): Net Movement in Regulatory Deferral balance 39 (6) 16,61,374.07 3,03.213.85
Profit/(loss) Before Tax : (5.19,937.62) 27,993.20
Tax expense: '
1) Current Tax
i) Current Year . 39(10) - -
i) Earlier Year 3910y - -
2) Deferred Tax 39(10) - -
Total Tax Expenses - -
Profit/(loss) for the year After Tax . (5,19,937.62) 27,993.20
Other Comprehensive Income
A) (i) [tems that will not be reclassified to Profit and loss

(a) Remeasurement of defined benefit plars 3% (5,548.54)| - 2,854.99)

(i) Tax relating to Items that will not be reclassified to Profit and loss - -
B) (i) l:ems that will be reclassified to Profit and loss

(i) Income Tax relating to Iterns that will be reclassified to Profit and loss - -
QOther Comprehensive Income/(Expenses) for the year (net of tax) (5,54854) (9,824.99)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (5,25,486.16) 18,998.21
Camings Per Equity Share for continuing operation { in %} 39(15)
1) Basic o (1.08) 0.06
2) Diluted (1.08) 0.06
* Restated (Refer Note 39(32)) .
See zccompanying notes to the Standatone Financial Statements - 1-39
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MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

(X _in Lakhs),
FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR,
PARTICULARS ENDED ENDED *
31-MAR-23 31-MAR-22

A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax and befare regulatory deferral account balance (21,81,311.69) (2,75,220.66)
Add: Net movement i regulatory deferral aceount balance 16,61,374.07 3,03,213.86
Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax {including net movement in regulatory deferral account balance) (5,19,937.62) 27,993.20
Adjustments to reconcile Profit (16ss) before tax to net operating cash flows:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 3.85.027.27 3,72,047.87
Finance Costs 11.82.850.83 4,66,769.13
Expected Credit Loss (Trade Receivable) 2,95,599.98 1,99,194.06
Expected Credit Loss (Loans & Advances) 6,664.85 5,671.86
Amortisation of premiwm on investment 33.23 878.56
Corporate Guarantee Charges 814388 12,714.26
Interest Income as per Ind As 109 Corperate Guarantee (1,078.12) (2,523.32)
Interest Income (2,600.72) (2,609.63)
Interest on Lease Liability 252.63 687.28
Regulatory Deferral Account Balance (16,61,374.07) (3,03,213.86)
(Gain) / Loss on sale/disposal of Property Plant and Equipment {net) (20.07) (0.53)
Operating Profit before Changes in Working Capital {Sub Total - (i}} (3,06,437.93) 7,77,608.88
Working Capital Adjustments:
Adjustments for (increase)/decrease in assets:
Other Non current assets 18,544.05 2,502 .49
Inventories (12,279.16} 6,897.45
Trade Receivables (4,41,010.40) (1,34,056.45)
Other Non Current financial assets (8,621.78) 26,244.32
Other financial assets-Current 2.92,006.23 (8.40,636.75)
Other assets-Curren( (2.905.94) 12,895.13

(1,54,267.00) {9.26,153.80)

Adjustments lor increase/(decrease} in liabilites:
Trade Payables

Financial liabilities-Current

Other Non Current financial labilities

Provisions

Lease Liability

Other Non Current liabilities

Other Current liabilities

Sub Total - iii)

Cash flow from/{used in) operations (iy+(ii)

Less : Income Tax paid

Net Cash flows from/ (used in) Operating Activities {(A)

B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Purchase of Froperty, Plant & Equipment & Intangible Assets, CWIP
Grant Utilised for Property, Plant & Equipment

Grant received

Purchase of Investment

Sale of Investment

Other bank Balances (Ear marked deposits)

Loan Given

[nierest receired

Net Cash flows from/ (used in) Investing Activities (B )

C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Proceeds froni issue of shares

Proceeds fron: share application money pending allotment
Proceeds from non current Berrowings

Repayment of non current Borrowings

(6,53.592.36)
(33,453.69)
7,09.752.43
10,430,871
(1.33,035,24)
(1,81,798.66)
(2,81,696.71)
(4,35,963.71)
(7,42,401.64)
3,437.29
(7,45,838.93)

(70,570.62)
(1,74,766.74)
1,24,15 14
(1,095.86)
1.089.46
(64,928.57)
(2.89)
2.029.16
(1,84,086.56)

24,79,742.62
(11,4538 35)

6,89,309.22
531401
41,8932
(4,39,088 00)
4467.14
(28,071.60)
1,45,186.43
4,19,010.41
(5,07,143.39)
2,70,465.49
2,572.70
2,67,892.79

(75.956.73)
(1,93,823.94)
3,03,220.40
8,490.65

(1.17)
2,622.92
44,552.13

5,000.00
50,000.00
26,83,461.34
(25.78.751.79)

Proceeds from current Borrowings 598425544 3021214 87
Repayment of current Borrowings (39.22.457.79) (28.85,678.04)
Finance Cost paid (6.04.305.73) (4,17,389.82)
Pay:ment of lease liabilities (4,119.77) (4.719.77)
Net Cash flows from /(used in) Finanting Activities (C) 7,87.076.42 (1,26,863.21)
Net Increase ’ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A + B+ C) (1,42,849.37) 1,85,581.71
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 2,47.343.41 61,761.70
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,04,494.04 2,47,343.41
Cush and cash equivalents as on For ;E;_EO};;;;;ded For ;l;eoge;:]- ;;ded

Balances with Banks:

~ 0N current accounts 1,01,006.29 24230578

Cheques, dralts en hand 195.24 43735

Cash on hand 48.74 46.82
Cash with collection Centres 3,243.77 .553.46
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year [refer Note no. 121 1,04,494.04 2,47,343.41




Changes in Liabilities arising from Financing Activites
For the year ended 31.03.2023 For the year ended 31.03.2022
Particulars ings- ings-
Borrowings- Non current l Borrowings Lease Liabilities Borrowings- Non Borrowings- Current | Lease Liabilities
Current current
Opening Balance as at st April 26,12.832.29 19.49.776.44 4,467 14 27.42.65] .58 15.79.670.76 4032.49
Cash Flows dunng the year | 1,45,131.83 2,50,869.68 {4.719 77 (27,42.691.38) 3.70,105 68 (4.718.77
Non Cash changes due to:
Current/ Non Current Clasification 352.63 5,154.42
Closing Balance as at 315t March 37,.57.964.12 | 22,00,746.12 - 26,12,83229 19.49,776.44 4,467.14
Note: I. Figures it negative are outflow/ dedurions,
2. The above Cash Flow has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set oul in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7-Statement of cash flows.
* Restated (Refer Note 39(32))
As per our Report of even date For and on behalf of the Benrd
For GMJ & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN : [03429W) \
f/,&- ‘; “ e
(CA Atul Jain) Anudeep Dighe Lokésh Chandra (IAS)
Partner (ICAI M.No.037097) Director (Finance) Chai Managing Director
DIN No. 10042623 DIN No. 06534076
Nrdg M P Chitale & Co.
Chaktered Accountants
: 101851W)
.
& ur.L., akre
(CA Murtuza Vijihi} SwMi Vyavahare Anjali E—
Partner (ICAI M.No.112555) Executive Director (F &A) Company S iy
M.No. ACS19937
For Khandelwal Juin & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN : 105049W) Q,‘-\/—‘ .
(Narendra Jain) Mohd. Rafique Qureshi
Partner (ICAI M.No.048725) Chief General Manager (CA) (Ta Charge)
Place : Mumbaj Place : Mumbai
Date : 26.10.2023 Date = 26.10.2023




MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICiTY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED F.Y. 2022-23

NOTENO1
CORPORATE INFORMATION

Maharashira State Electricity Distribution Company Limited (CIN: U40109MH20055GC153645)

Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution Company Limited (MSEDCL / the Company), a Limited
Company, incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 came into existence on June 6, 2005 after
unbundling the erstwhile Maharashtra State Electricity Board into four companies. The Company is a
whoily owned subsidiary of MSEB Holding Company Limited (the Holding Company)

The main object of the Company is distribution of reliable and quality supply of electricity at
reasonable and competitive tariff so as to boost agricultural, industrial and overall economic growth
and development of Maharashtra. In order to achieve the main objective, the Company has
undertaken the activities of sub-transmission, distribution, provision, supply, wheeling, purchase,
sale, import, export and trading of electricity and introduced open access in the distribution as per
the Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission directives. The tariff of the Company is
regulated by Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission.

The Registered Office of the Company is situated at Prakashgad, Bandra (East), Mumbai 400051.
MSEDCL, also known as Mahavitaran or Mahadiscom, is one of the largest public sector Company
anc is engaged in the business of electricity distribution. MSEDCL's distribution netwerk is divided
in 4 Regions, 18 Zones, 52 Circles, 190 Divisions, 687 Sub divisions and 48 IT Centres catering
services to around 296 lakhs (PY 289 Lakhs) consumers. '

NOTE NO 2
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Basis of preparation and Presentatior:

The Company’s Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of
the Comparnies Act, 2013, the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs
in respect of sections 133 read with section 469 of the Companies Act, 2013 (18.of 2013) and
considering the principles determined / applied by the Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory
Commission (MERC) while determining tariff, to the extent applicable for accounting.

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and on historical cost convention
except for certain financial instruments that are measured at amortised cost / fair values at the
end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below.

These Financial Statements include the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, the
statement of changes in equity and the cash flow statement and notes, comprising a summary of

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information and comparative information
in respect of the preceding period.

The Company’s presentation currency and functional currency is Indian Rupees (%). All figures

appearing in the Financial Statements are rounded to the nearest lakhs (% Lakhs), except where
otherwise indicated.




2.

MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICIT ¢ DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED F.Y 2022-23

Classification of Assets and liabilities:

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

- expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle, -
- held primarily for the purpose of trading,
- expected to be realised within twelve months after the reperting period, or

- cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period.

-All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- it is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,

- itis held primarily for the pur'pose of trading,

- it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- there is no unconditional right to defer ihe settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current based on the Cempany's
normal operating cycle i.e. 12 months and other criteria set out in the Schedule Iil to the
Companies Act, 2013. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as nen-current on net
basis. The Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
classification of its assets and liabilities as current and nen-current.

The Company is governed by the Electricity Act, 2003. The provisions of the Electricity Act,
2003 read with the rules made there under prevails wherever the same are inconsistent with

the provisions of Companies Act 2013 to the extent apphcable in terms of section 174 of the
Electr1c1ty Act, 2003,

Use of estimates and judgements:

The pfeparation of the Company’s Financial Statements requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses,
assets, liabilities and the accompanying disclosures along with contingent liabilities. Uncertainty
about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require material
adjustments to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods. The

Company continually evaluates these estimates and assumptmns based on the most recently
available information, '

In particular, information about significant areas of estimates and judgments in applying

accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the
Financial Statements are as below: g




MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMBANY LIMITED F.Y. 2022-23

» Estimates of useful lives and residual value of Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible
assets;

» Impairment of non-financial assets;

» Revenue recognition

o Fair value measurements of Financial instruments;

° Valuation of inventories; |

; Measurement of recoverable amounts of cash-generating units;

¢ Measurement of Defined Benefit Obligation, key actuarial assumptions;
s Provisions and Contingencies; |

« Evaluation of recoverability of deferred tax assets;

» Operating lease commitments

+ Regulatory Assets

Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the Financial Statements in
the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

Financial Instruments:

Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Initial Recognition:

The Company recognises financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to a
contractual provision of the instruments. All financial assets and liabilities are recognised as fair
value on initial recognition except for Trade Receivables which are measured at the transaction
price. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition cr issue of financial
assets and liabilities that are not at fair value through profit or loss are added / deducted as
appropriate to fair value on initial recognition. Transaction cost related to acquisition of
financial assets and financial liabilites that are fair valued through profit and loss are
recognised in Statement of profit and loss.

a) Financial Assets:
All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a

trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets

that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or convention
in the marketplace.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either
amortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

i. Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are
held within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect
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contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on

specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding. '

Financial assets at fair value t_hrough other comprehensive income

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income if it is held within a business model whose cbjective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flow and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flow that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding,

On initial recognition, the Company makes an irrevocable election on an instrument-by-
instrument basis to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive
income pertaining to investments in equity instruments, other than equity investment

. which are held for trading. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and

losses arising from changes in fair value recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the ‘Reserve for equity instruments-through other comprehensive

income’. The cumulative gain or loss is not reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the
investments,

Fiﬁancial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company
irrevocably elects on initial recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in

other comprehensive income for investments in equity instruments which are not held for
trading.

Other financial assets are measured at fair value through proﬁt or loss unless it i
measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on
initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of

financial assets and liabilites at fair value through profit or loss are immediately
recognised in profit or loss.

. For Trade receivables and Other receivable maturing within one year from the Balance

sheet date, the carrying amounts approximates the fair value to the short maturity of
these instruments and are hence, stated at cost.

EIR is not calculated for interest bearing Financial Assets, which carry market rates
bearing interest rates that are subject to reset / change on time to time basis.

Investment in Subsidiary, Joint Ventures and Associates:

Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are carried at cost, net of

impairment, if any, in accordance with Ind-AS 27 Separate Financial Statements. These
are tested for impairment.

. Impairment of Financial Asset:

The Company had recognised Expected Credit Loss (ECL) on Trade receivables and other
financial assets.
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Loss allowances for trade receivables are measured at an amount equal to lifetime

expected credit losses. Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that
result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument.

Trade receivables are categorised into four categories for computing ECL viz.

1) Government authorities/bodies, 2) Permanent Disconnected consumers,
3) Agricultural consumers and 4) Regular. Lifetime expected credit loss is computed
based on a provision matrix which takes into account historical credit loss experience,
practical -expedient, segmentation of customers and their ageing profile, and adjusted for
forward looking information. Credit loss is calculated on Trade Receivables including

interest. Security deposit available with the Company is reduced on individual customer
basis. ' '

For other financial assets, expected credit loss is measured at the amount equal to twelve
months expected credit loss unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk
from injtial recognition, in which case, those are measured at lifetime expected credit loss.

The ECL on receivables other than trade receivables are provided to the extent of Time
loss only.

vi. De-recognition:

A financial asset is primarily derecognized when the contractual rights to recaive cash
flows from the asset have expired, or the Compény has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in
full without material delay to a third party under a pass-through arrangemert; and with
a)the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or b)
the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

b) Financial liabilities:

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial
liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangemerts
and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

i. Equity instrumeénts

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity
after deducting all of its liabilities. '

il. Financial liabilities:

Initial Recognition

Borrowings, Trade Payables and other financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair
value.

Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are s bsequently carried at amortised cost using the Effective Interest
Rate (EIR) method, extept for those which are measured at fair value through profit &
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loss. For Trade & other payables maturing within one year from the Balance sheet date,
the carrying amounts approximates fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments and are hence, carried at cost. The Company classifies all Borrowings as
subsequently measured at “Amortised Cost”

EIR is not calculated for interest bearing Financial Liabilities, which carry market rate
bearing interest rates that are subject to reset/change on time to time basis.

De-recognition:

Financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires.

c) Offsetting of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the nét amount is reported in the
Balance Sheet, if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously.

5. Revenue Recognition:

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the gocds or  services
are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Sale of Power:

L.

ii.

ifi.

iv.

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that economic benefit wiil flow to
the Company and that the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the
fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for estimated
rebates and other similar allowances.

Revenue from sale of power is recognised net of any trade discounts, cash rebates, etc.
when the power is supplied and units of electricity are delivered as it best depicts the
value to the consumers and complete satisfaction of performance obligation; Revenue
from Sale of Power is accounted for on the basis of demand bills raised on consumers.
Revenue from power supply is recognised net of the applicable taxes which the Company
collects from the consumers on behalf of the Government / State Authorities. Revenue
‘from such contracts is recognised over time for each unit of electricity delivered at the
Tariff rates approved by the Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Commission (MERC),
inclusive of Fuel Adjustment Cost, if any. Electricity consumed at various MSEDCL offices

has been shown in Administration and General Expenses and not netted off from

Revenue from Operations.

Unbilled revenue accrued up to the end of the financial year is accounted in the books of
accounts on estimated basis and includes FAC (Fuel Adjustment Cost), if any.

Bills raiced for theft of energy, under section 135 and for unauthorised use of power
under section 126 of. Electricity Act 2003, whether on consumer or outsiders are

11
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recognised in full as soon as assessment is received from the competent authority cf the
Company.

a) Other Operating Income and Cther Income:
i. Sale of scrap is recognised at the fime of transfer of control of scrap material to customer

ii. Interestincome on Non-current investments is accounted on accrual basis, using Effective
Interest Rate (EIR) method. Interest Income other than Non-current Investments is
accounted on accrual basis.

iii. Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive income is established.

iv. Interest Subsidy under National Electricity Fund (NEF) scheme on interest pald on long
term loan is recognised in the year of approval.

v. Revenue on account of Delayed Payment Surcharge (DPS) is recognised on accrual basis.
Interest from consumers is recognised on principal arrears amount pertaining to last 2

years only. Interest on arrears more than 2 years is recognised on receipt basis instead of
accrual basis.

b) Regulatory Income/Expenses:

* The tariff of the Company is regulated by MERC. The Regulatory Assats/Liabilities are being
accounted based on principles laid down under Tariff Regulations / Tariff orders as notified
by MERC. The recognition of Regulatory Assets/Liabilities is as per Ind AS 114 “Regulatory
Deferral Accounts”. Any adjustments that may arise on Annual Performance Review / Mid-

Term Review by MERC under Multi-Year Tariff Regulations are made after completion of
such review.

6. Government Grant and Consumer Contribution:

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance that the Ccmpany
will comply with the conditions attaching to them and that the grant will be recejvad.

Government grants relating to income are determined and recognised in the profit and loss
over the period they are intended to compensate and presented within other income.

Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are presented
as Capital Grant in financial statements and are credited to profit and loss in a systematu:
manner over the expected life of the related assets and presented within other income.

Consumer Contributions relating to the purchase/ construction of property, plant and
equipment are credited to profit and loss in a systematic manner over the expected life of the
related assets and presented within other income..

7. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE):

a) Freehold lands are carried at cost.

will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. PPE is stated at
cost net of tax/duty credits availed, if any, less accumulated depreciation and cumulative

impairment. Specific know-how fees paid, if any, relating to plant & equipment is treated as a

12
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part of cost thereof. Cost includes purchase price and any attributable cost cf bringing the
asset to its working condition for its intended use and for qualifying assets, borrowing costs
capitalised in accordance with the Company's accounting policy.

¢) For transition to Ind AS, the carrying value of PPE under previous GAAP ason April 1, 2015 is

regarded as its cost.

d) Inventories with useful life for more than one year are accounted as PPE ds per Ind AS 16.
e} Derecognition:

.An item of Property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipments is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

‘8. Capital Work in Progress:

a) Fifteen percent of the cost of Capital Work in Progress incurred during the year is added to
Capital Work in Progress towards Employee Cost and Administratior: and Generai Expenses
as the Operation and Maintenance Circles are executing both Capitai Works and Operation
and Maintenance Works. The stock earmarked for projects is shown as capital work -in
progress. - :

b) Interest relating to constructien period in respect of acquisition of the qualifying assets is

capitalised on the addition to Work in Progress during the year based on the weighted
average interest rate applicable to the specified loans.

C) Claims for Price Variation in case of contracts are accounted for on acceptance by the
Company.

9) Depreciation / Amortisation;

Property, Plant and Equipment; .
a) The Company has estimated the useful life of an item of Property Plant and Equipment

based on a techno-commercial evaluation. This estimation includes the pattern of usage of
S the Property Plant and Equipment item. Accordingly, the Company provides depreciation
r,/ ' on straight line method to the extent of 90% of the cost of asset except for temporary
erections which is provided at 100% in same yéar in which the assets are accounted for.
b) The present estimation is similar to the method used by MERC to determine tariff through
| MERC (Multi Year Tariff) Regulations 2019.

c) The rates of Depreciation applied are as under:

Assets Group Rate (%) Useful Life

Leasehold Land 3.34 99 Years
Buildings 3.34 30/ 60 Years
Hydraulic Works 5.28 15 Years
Other Civil Works - 3.34 3/5 Years

13
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Plant & Machinery 5.28 35 Years
Lines & Cable Networks 5.28 35 Years
Communication Equipment 6.33 10 Years
Vehicles 9.50 8 Years
Furniture & Fixtures 6.33 10 Years
Office Equipment 6.33 3/5 Years
IT Equipment 15.00 6 Years
Meters 9.00 15 Years
Batteries and Charging 18.00 '35 Years
Other Assets 5.28 9/12/15 Years

d) In case of Assets whose depreciation has not been charged upto 70% after its 7
commissioning, Company charges depreciation at the rates prescribed above till the end of
such year in which the accumulated depreciation reaches upto 70%. After attainment of
70% accumulated depreciation, the Company charges depreciation on the basis of
remaining useful life upto 90% of the cost of asset in terms of the requirement of the MERC
{Multi Year Tariff) Regulations 2019,

e} Depreciation on addition/deletions cf assets during the year is provided on pro-rata basis.

f)  The assets costing X 5000/- or less individually are depreciated at 100% in the year they
are put to use,

10. Infangible Assets:

Intangible assets are carried at cost net of accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Internally generated intangibles, excluding development costs, are not
capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period
in which the expenditure is incurred. Development costs are capitalised if techniczal and

commercial feasibility of the pr01ect is demonstrated and future economic benefits are
probable.

Intangible assets are amortised over the contract or warranty period whichever is longer and
assessed for impairment whenever there is an indicaticn that the intangible asset may be

impaired. The amortisation expense on intangible assets and impairment loss is recogmsed in
the statement of Profit & Loss.

The Company has chosen the carrying value of Intangible Assets existing as per previous GAAP
as on date of transition to Ind AS i.e. 1t April 2015 as deemed cost.

7 11. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets:

Nan-financial assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment.

If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.
Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate
cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets.

When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

14
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In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of -
money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent
market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an
appropriate valuation model is used.

i2. Inventories:

Inventories of stores and spares having useful life upto one year are valued at lower of weighted
average cost and net realisable value. '

Loss towards obsolete stores and spares identified on review are provided in the accounts.
13. Employee Benefits:
a) Short term employee henefits:

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries,
annual leave and sick leave in the pericd the related service is rendered at the undiscounted
amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

Liabilities recognised in respect cf short-term employee benefits are measured at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the rzlated service.

b) Defined contribution plans:

The Company has the following defined contribution plans.

1) Staff Welfare Fund

Staff Welfare Fund is set up as per the MSEDCL Employee’s Service Regulations, wherein the
amount collected from employees’ monthly salary, recovery of notice pay, recovery of finc
-and interest is credited. The fund is utilised for welfare of employees.

2) Monthly Monetary Benefit Scheme (MMBS)

This Scheme is set up with a view to pay Monthly Monetary Benefit in lieu of'employﬁent to
the dependents of employees, i.e. employee who have died while in the service of the Board

or employees who have retired prematurely on medical grounds before attaining the age of
50 years.

For this purpose a specified sum per month per employee as Company Contribution along
with employee contribution per employee per month is credited to MMBS account and paid
to the MSEB Employees Dependent Welfare Trust. '

c) Defined benefits plans:
The Company has following defined benefit plans

Provident Fund

The Company makes separate contribution towards Provident Fund to a defined benefit
retirement plan. The Provident Fund is administered by the Trustees of the Maharashtra
State Electricity Board's Centributory Provident Fund Trust (CPF Trust). Under the Scheme,
the Company is ired to contribute a specified percentage of salary to the retirement
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benefit schemes to fund the benefit. Deficit, if any, having regard to the position of the fund as

compared to aggregate liability is additionally contributed by the Company and recognized
as expenses. :

Gratuity

For defined benefit retirement plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the
projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each
annual reporting period. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of
the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net
interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in
other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised
in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnirgs and is not
reclassified to profit or loss. Past service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the period of a
plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of
the period to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The retirement benefit obligation
recognised in the balance sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in the Company’s
.defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present

value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plans or reductions
in future contributions to the plans.

Other long term employee benefits:

Benefits under the Company’s leave encashment constitute other long term employee
henefits,

The Company’s net obligation in respect of leave encashment is the amount of futurza benefit
that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that
benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of any related assets is
deducted. The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of India government '
securities as at the reporting date that have maturity dates approgimating the terms of the
Company’s obligations. Three calculation is performed using the projected unit credit

method. Any actuarial gains or losses are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise.

Termination Benefits

‘A liability for a termination benefit is recognised at the earlier of when the entity can no
longer withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and when the entity recognises any
related restructuring costs.

14. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past
event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation,
in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made based on technical valuation and past
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experience. Provisions are determined based on management estimate required to settle the -
obligation at the balance sheet date.

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a
‘present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probabie that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the
amount cannot be made. Such contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in
the notes to the accounts on the basis of judgement of the management. These are reviewed
at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

Contingeni Liabilities in respect of show cause notices received are considered only when
they are converted into demands. Payment in respect of such demands, if any is shown as
advances.

Contingent Liabilities under various fiscal laws includes those in ré5pect of which the
Company/department is in appeal.

Contingent Assets

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non cccurrence of one or more tncertain future
events not wholly within the contrel of the Company |

Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. A brief
description of the nature of the contingent assets, where an inflow of economic benefits is
probable, and, where practicable, an estimate of their financial effect will be disclosed.

15. Accounting of Losses on account of flood, fire, cyclone atc.:

The loss on account of flood, fire, cyclone, loss to fixed asset etc is recognized by making
provision on the basis of available information. Excess/short provision, if any is recognized
on approval from Competent Authority of the company.

16, Leases:

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the
substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a
lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and
the arrangement conveys a right to control the use of the asset or assets for a consideration,
even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement. Leases are classified as finance
leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
cwnership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

- )a)_As alessee

The company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement
date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount
djusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement
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date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove

the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less
any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently amortised using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the
end of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the
same hasis as thd_se of property, plant and equipment.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit inm the lease or, if
that rate cannot be readily determined, Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally,
the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discountrate.

b) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company has elected not to apply the requirement of Ind AS 116 Leases to short-term
-leases of all assets that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases for which the
underlying asset is of low value and leases where rent is less than ¥ 10 lakh per month. The
lease payment associated with these leases is reccgnised as an expense over the lease term.

c) As alessor

Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised in income
on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless the receipts are structured to increase in
line with expected general inflaton to compensate for the expected inflationary cost

increases. The respective leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on their
nature.

17. Taxation:

Provision for Income Tax consists of current tax and deferred tax. Current Tax is calculated
according to prevailing rates of Income Tax. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for all temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable income will be available. Deferred tax
.assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer

probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. MAT credit, if any, forms part of
Deferred Tax Assets.

. 18. Earnings per Share:

Basic Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attributable. to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
- outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding

during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares except
where the results are anti-dilutive. .
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19. Fair value measuremeni:

Fair value is the price that would be received/ paid to sell an asset or to transfer a liability, as
the case may be, in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement

date in the principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market to which the Company
has access at that date.

While measuring the fair value of an asset or liability, the Company uses cbservable market
data as far as possible. Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair value
hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation technique as follows:

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities at
measurement date.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the assets
or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices)

Level 3: inputs for the assets or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs)

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis,
the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy
by re-assessing categorisation (based on the'lowgst level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

20. Cash and Bank Balance:

‘Cash and Bank Balance includes cash on hand, balances with banks, other short-term, highly
liquid investments with criginal maturities of three months or less that are readily

convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

21. Cash flow statement:

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 7 on ‘Statement of Cash Flow'. For the purpose of the
Statement of Cash Flows, cash and Bank Balance consist of cash, as defined above, net of

outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash
management. '

22. Material Prior Period Errors:

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative
amounts for the prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred

before the earliest period presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for
the earliest period presented, are restated.

No restatement of prior period is made where the prior period errors are below the
threshold of 0.5% of the turnover (As defined under Section 2(91) of the Companies Act,
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23. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period cf time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as
-the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Interest income earned on
the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in -
which they are incurred.

For and on behalf of the Board

- deep Dighe LoMesh Chardra (IAS)
Director (Fi_nm_lce) Chairman and Managing Director
DIN No. 10042623 DIN No. 06534076
S rws i
Swati Vyavahare Anjali Gu W
Executive Director (F&A) : Company Secretary M.No, ACS19937

b /
Mohd. Rafique Qureshi
Chief General Manager (CA) (In chérge)

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: 26.10.2023 ' Date: 26.10.2023
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NOTE -4

NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

(¥ in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

AS AT
J1-MAR-23

AS AT
31-MAR-22

AS AT
1-APR-21

(1) Investment in Equity Instruments
Unquoted - Fully paid up
Subsidiaries measured at Cost
Aurangabad Power Company Limited

[50,000( PY 50,000) Equity Shares of Face Value of ¥ 10/~ each]
Less:- Impairment in value of Investment

(11) Investments In Bonds at Amortised Cost

Quoted

Bonds (Earmarked against Contingency Reserve) | refer Note No 3% (25)]
8.15% Govt-Food Corporation of India Bonds 2022

[NIL (PY NIL, 1st April 2021 10,50,000) Bonds of Face Value of ¥ 100/- each]
8.01% Govt-0il Bonds -2023

[NIL (PY 19,50,000, Lst Aprit 2021 19,50,000) Bonds of Face Value of T 100/
each] )

8.03% Govt-Food Corporation of India Bonds -2024

[NIL {PY 10,00,000, 1st April 2021 10,00;000) Bonds of Face Value of 100/
each] :

8.23% Govt-Food Corporation of India Special Bonds -2027

{1000000 (PY 10.00,000, Ist April 2021 10,00,000) Bonds of Face Value of
100/- each]

8% Gil Bonds 2026

[500C000 (PY 50,00,000,1st April 2021 50,5C,000) Bords of Face Value of T
100/- each]

8.28% Govt of India Bonds 2032

[2700000 (PY 27,00,600,st April 2021 27,00,000) Bonds of Face Value of T
100/- each}

8.30% Govt Of India Bonds 2040

(2900000 (PY 29,00,000, Ist April 2021 29.00,000) Bonds of Face Value of %
100/~ each]

9.45% Power Finance Corporation Bonds 2026

[290 (PY 290,1st April 2021 290) Bonds of Face Value of ¥ 10,00,000/- each]
8.56% Rural Electrification Corporatian Limited Bonds 2028

[100 (PY 100, 1st Aprtl 2021 100) Bonds of Face Value of T 10,00,000/- each)
8.37% Rural Electrification Corpuration Limited Bonds 2028

[B80 (PY 880,Ist April 2021 880) Bonds of Face Value of € 10,00,000/- each]
8.25% Power Finance Corporation Bonds 2034

[20 (PY 20,1st April 2021 20) Bonds of Face Value of 7 10,00,000/- each]

8 29% Rural Electrification Corporation Limited Bonds 2034

[10 (PY 10,1st April 2021 10) Bonds of Face Value of ¥ 10,00,000/- each)
8.80% Rural Electrification Corporation Limited Bonds 2029

[250 (PY 250,15t April 2021 250) Bonds of Face Value of ¥ 10,00,000/ each]
7.77% Jammu & Kashmir SGC 2037

[1,52,600 {PY NIL,1st April 2021 NIL} Bonds of Face Value of ¥ 100/- each]
7.86% Andhra Pradesh SGS 2033

[5.00,000 (PY NIL, 1st April 2021 NIL) Bonds of Face Value of T 100/- each]
7.87% Himachal Pradesh SGS 2034

[4,00,000 (PY NIL, Ist April 2021 NIL) Bonds of Face Value of ¥ 100/- each)

5.00

5.00

5.00

5.00

1,009.02
5,081.10
2,714.60
2,934.62

3,057.31
1,04526 |
9,116.55

208.18
104.16

2,743.54
158.19

52074

416.93

1,990.20

1,019.53

1,008.65

5,102.03

3,056.51
1,047.34
9,127.68

208.11

104.14

2,736.06

1,089.04

1,987.15
1,018.22
1,068.32
5,121.49
2.712.80
2,933.45

3,055.7%
1,045.45
9,137.96

208.05
104.12

2,762.07

25,116.20

31,068.02

32,187.91

Aggregate Amount of Unguoted Investments
Aggregate Amount of Quoted Investments
Aggregate Market Value of Quoted Investments*
Aggregate Impairment Provision

5.00
29,116.20
29,458.99

5.00

5.00
31,068.02
32,505.23

5.00

5.00
32,187.91
33,989.22

5.00

*The market value of 8.25% Power Finance Corporation Bonds 2034 and 8.29% Rural Electrification Corporation

Limited Bonds 2034 is not available and therefore the cost has been considered.
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LOANS - NON CURRENT

{# in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS 313&?523 31-.?\:5;22 1-2;;12"1
Unsecured-At Amortised Cost
Credit Impaired
(a) Loans to related parties [refer Nofe no.39(20)(h)] 603.86 601.03 599.86
Less: Allowance for Credit Impairement 603.86 601.03 599.86

| (b) Loans to others

Loans & Advances to Licensees - 31.34 31.34
Less: Allowance for Credit Impairement - 3134 31.34
Total (a+b) ::::: - - -
Loans to related parties [refer Note no.39(20)(h)}
(i) Dhopave Coastal Power Limited 206.75 206.75 206.75
(ify Aurangabad Power Company Limited 150.38 147.55 146.38
(iii)Maharashtra Power Development Corporation Limited 246.73 246.73 246.73
Total ::::: 603.86 601.03 299.36
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NOTE - 5

LOANS - NON CURRENT

Type of borvower Amount of loan or
advance in the

Promoters

FY 2022-23

FY 2021-22

(¥ in Lakhs)

Amount of loan or advance in
the nature of loan outstanding

Percentage to the total
leans and advances in

the nature of loans

Amount of loan or
advance in the nature
of loan outstanding

Percentage to the total
Ioans 2nd advances in
the nature of loans

Directors

KMPs

Related parties

603.86

100.00

601.63

Loans are either repayable on demand or without sepecifying any terms or period of repayment.

52
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NOTE -6

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
(¥ in Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-MAR-23 31-MAR-22 1-APR-21
At Amortised Cost
Security Deposits
(2) Considered Good - Unsecured
(i) Maharashira Electricity Regulatory Commission 52710 3'32 00 51.092
[refer Note no.39(1)(D)(v)(a)] 33.271.00 53,332. 092.00
(ii) Court /other Authorities 5,906.94 - -
(iii) Custom Autharities, Telephone Authorities etc 97.19 107.21 109.13
Other Bank Balances
- In earmarked Deposit accounts with original maturities more than 12 Months 737.92 - -
62,013.05 53,439.21 51,201.13
(b) Significant increase in Credit Risk
Others deposits (RI charges, Water Connection deposits etc) 1,982.25 2,026.29 2,284.09
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss 896.59 896.33 1,231.57
1,085.66 1,129.96 1,602.52
(¢) Credit Impaired
(i) Credit impaired (court /other Authorities) 33,899.86 33,899.86 23.769.05
Less: Allowance for Credit Impairement 33,899.86 33,899.35 -
- - 28,769.03
(ii ) Receivable from Government of Maharashtra- Interest on RGGVY Loan
[refer Note 1039 (20) ()] 7,158.24 7,066.00 6,906.81
Less: Allowance for Credit Impalrement 7,158.24 2.826.40 | ' -
: - 4,239.60 §,906.31
Total ::::: 63,098.71 58,808.77 87,379.49
NOTE-7
NON CURRENT TAX ASSET (NET)
(X in Lakhs)
AS AT ASAT ASAT
_PARTICULARS 31-MAR23 | 31-MAR-22 | 1-APR-21
Advance Income Tax 50,133.85 46,696.56 44.123.86
Less : Provision for taxes 35,063.26 33,063.26 33,063.26
Total 12212 15,07059 | - 11,633.30 9,060.60




OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

(X in Lakhs)

AS AT AS AT AS AT

PARTICULARS 31-MAR-23 31-MAR-22 1-APR-21
Advances (Unsecured)
Credit Impaired

Advance with Ratnagiri Gas Power Private Limited .
18,101.07 18,101.07 18,101.07
frefer Note no. 3%(1)(I)(iii)(A)e)] 8 8,10 §.101.0
Less: Allowance for Credit Impairement 18,101.07 - -
- 18,101.07 18,161.07
(2) Advances (Unsecured, Considered good)
(i) Capital Advances 8,777.40 10,977.63 10,371.95
(11} MVAT receivable 12,472.05 12,472.05 12,472.05
(iiD) Others 1,891.58 134.31 3,242.50
(b ) Corporate Financial Guarantee (Asset) 2,721.92 803.26 6,782.52
Total ::::: 25,862.95 42,488.34 50,970.09
INVENTORIES
® in Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT AS AT

PARTICULARS 31-MAR-23 3I1-MAR-22 1-APR-21
Inventories (lower of cost and net realisable value)
Storzs and spares 59,563.31 41,307.29 39,126.12
Less : Provision for non - moving & obsolete items 19,981.79 14,004.93 4,926,531
Total ::::: 39,581.52 27,302.36 34,199.581
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NOTE - 10
INVESTMENT-CURRENT

(¥ in Lakhs)

AS AT AS AT ASAT
PARTICULARS 31-MAR-23 | 31-MAR22 | 1-APR2I
Investments In Bonds at Amortised Cost
Quated
Bonds (Earmarked against Contingency Reserve) | refer Note No 39 (25)]
8.15% Govt-Food Corporation of India Bonds 2022 - 1,082.46 .
[NIL (FY 10,50,000, 1st April 2021 10,50,000) Bonds of Face Value of T 100/
each]
8.01% Govt-Oil Bonds -2023 1,993.50 - -
[19,50,000 (PY NIL, Ist April 2021 NIL ) Bonds of Fzce Value of ¥ 100/ each)
8.03% Govt-Food Corporation of India Bonds -2024 1,020.95 - -
[10,00,000 (PY NIL, 1st April 2021 NIL) Bonds of Face Value of ¥ 100/~ each]
Total 11222 3,014.45 1,089.46 -
Apggregate Amount of Unquoted Investments - -
Aggregate Amount of Quoted Investments 3,014.45 1,087.46 -
Aggregate Market Value of Quoted Investmenis 2,971.72 1,071,438 -
Aggregate Impairment Provision - - -
NOTE - 11
TRADE RECEIVABLES
(¥ ia Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICDLARS 31-MAR-23 31-MAR-22 1-APR-21
(a) Considered Good - Secured [refer Note No.39(5)II)i)(a)]* 4,77471.76 4,14,588.01 4,44.462,23
(b) Considered Good - Unsecured
(i) Receivable from Government of Maharashtra towards subsidy /Grant ete .
[refer Note no. 39(7) for subsidy receivable] 2.17,92843 43931977
(ii) Other 30,14,07228 ( 27,37,300.75 28.75,44720
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss [refer Note no. ISEYINiNa) 75,671.83 20,194.94 © 46,699.58
Sub total (ii) ’ 29,38,400.45 | 27,17,105.31 28,28,747.62
Sub total (b) (i+ii} 29,38,400.45 | 29.35.034.24 32,68,067.39
(c) Significant increase 1n Credit Risk 17,54,312.55 | 16,54,975.03 13,34,585.95
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss [refer Note no. 395X )Y 1,44,637.93 1,24,460.87 1,01,841.55
Sub total (c ) 16,09,674.62 | 1530,514.16 12,32,744.40
(d) Credit Impaired 5,17,307.34 4,06,728.31 3,64,181.30
Less: Allowance for Credit Impairement [refer Note no. 3(SNINiYa)] 5,17,307.34 4,06,728.31 3,64,181.30
Sub total (d} - - -
Total ::::: (atbictd) 50,25,546.83 | 48,80,136.41 49,45,274.02

*against Consumer Security Deposits.

Certain Borrowings of the Company have been secured against Trade Receivable (Refer Note 18 and Note 24).

The total amount of recoverable from M/s. JSW Steel Ltd., HT Consumer towards Electricity Duty and Interest thereon is of T 149199
lakhs (PY T 113501 lakhs). The JSW steel Ltd had filed petition for granting the exemption of Electricity duty relief till 05.08 201%. The
Hon. High Court vide order dated 14.12.2015 directed that no coercive action for recovery be taken and the final hearing is still pending,
The Company considers the above Trade Receivables 25 good and recoverable The ECL is provided on the same as per ECL matrix.
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NOTE -11

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade Receivable Ageing Schedule as nt March 31, 2023

{¥_in Lakhs)

- Ouistanding for following periods from Sue date of payment -
Farticulars Less than 6 monthy 6 months -1 yenr 1-2yenrs 2-3 years More than 3 yesrs Total

(1) Undisputed Trade receivables .
(a) Considersd pood-Secured 3,82,260.08 10,249.44 7,601.19 5,120.49 48,746.78 4,53.977.98
(b) Considered goad-Unsecured 19.86,059.01 3.89,083.37 6,21,111.70 - - | 200625448
{ c)significant increase in credit risk 35,615.57 19 453,50 41,436.55 3,46,121.01 254 800.62 | 162742025
d) Credit impaired - - - - 5,02,112.92 502112.92
11} Disputed Trade Receivables
(a) Considered good-Secured 7372.1% 69.27 310.28 92.04 15.250.00 23,493 78
(b} Considered good-Unsecured 13,969.93 1,216.97 253090 - - 17.317.80
(c ) Significant increase in credit risk 1,362.67 281.59 1.018.81 597.34 1,23,620.89 1.26.883.30
{d) Creditimpaired . - - - 15,194.41 15,194.41
Tolal 24,27,039.45 4,20.458.55 £,74,009.42 5,51,030.88 16.89,725.63 | 57,63,163.93

Trude Receivable Ageing Schedule as at March 31, 2022

{T in Lakhs)

Particulars Outsinnding for following periods from due daie of payment Totad
Less thané months 6 monihs -1 year 1-2years 2-3 yenry More thand years
(1) Undlisputed Trade receivables
a) Considered good-Secured 3,23.257.52 8,025.10 7446.43 171512 38.750.03 3,85.194.20
(b) Considered good-Unsecured 17,08,511.65 3,87.810.50 5,23,131.27 - 1,534.49 [ 27.20,587.92
( ¢ Ysipnificant increase in credit risk 48 627.31 19075.12 44,715.80 7.83.883.71 6,59.246.57 | 155355252
(4} Credil impasred - - - - 3,93.173.32 39317332
IT) Dispuled Trade Receivables
(a) Considered zood-Secured 9,022.44 152.22 58.53 131.38 20,028.3% 9.353.81
() Considered good-Unsecured 13,651.29 1,779.66 581.89 - - 16.312.84
{c ) Sicaificant increase in credit risk 6.83 409.50 174.38 1.558.39 97,272.40 99.422.50
(d) _Credit impaired - - - - - 13,554.99 13.554.99
Total 21,03,377.03 4,17.252.10 6,76,112.70 7,93,290.10 12,23.550.15 | 52,13,592.10
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NOTE- 12

CASH AND BANK BALANCES
(¥ in Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-MAR-23 31-MAR-22 1-APR-21
(a) Cash & Cash Equivalents
(i) Balances with Banks in Current account 1,01,006.29 2,42,305.78 .53,867.62
Credit impaired (DCC Bank) 1,008.60 | 1,008.60 1,008.60
Less: Provision for doubtful recovery [refer Note no. 39(3)(ID(e)] 1,008.60 1,008.60 1,C08.60
(i) Cheques/ Drafts on hand 195.24 43735 77.08
(iii) Cash/stamps on hand 48.74 46.82 53.80
(iv) Cash with collection Centres 3.243.77 4,353.46 7,763.20
Sub total (a) 1,04,494.04 2,47,343.41 61,761.7)
(b) Bank Balances other than Cash & Cash Equivalents o
Saving Bank Account (Earmarked against [PDS* ) 4,982.40 - -
- In earmarked Deposit accounts with original maturities
Less than 3 months 871.07 2,070.90 12,570.14
3 months- 12 months** 63,224.06 2,078.06 £9.47
Sub total (b} 69,077.53 4,148.96 12,639.61
Total ::z:: (a)H(b) (refer Note 39 (5) (IT) (i) ( C) 1,73,571.57 2,51,422.37 . 7449131
*unutilised funds of HVDS, AG Solar and CM Solar deposited with banks.
**includes R5.49.32 Lakhs Security Deposit received in the form of Fixed Deposit.
NOTE -13 o
LOANS - CURRENT o
€ in Lakhs)]
AS AT ASAT ASAT |
TICUL H
PAR ARS 31-MAR-23 31-MAR-22 1-APRR-21
Loans to related parties (At amortised Cost)
Considered Good - Unsecured
(a) Maharashtra State Power Generation Co Limited
(refer Note no. 39 (20) (h) i) 47,015.54 47,015.54 47,015.54
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss [refer Note no. 39(5)(11) (i)(b)] 21,061.28 18,731.10 15,884.81
Total ::::: 25,954.26 28,284.44 31,128.73
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NOTE -

13

LOANS - CURRENT

(¥ in Lakhs)

Type of borrower Amount of loan
or advance in the

Y 2022-23

FY 2021-22

Amount of loan or advance in
the nature of loan outstanding

Percentage to the
total loans and
advances in the
nature of loans

Amoant of loan or
advanes in the natare
of loan outstanding

Percentage to the
total loans and
advances in the
nature of loans

Promoters
Directors

KMPs
Related parties

47015.54

100.00

47015.54

100.00

Loans are either repayable on demand or without sepecifying any terms or period of repayment,
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NOTE -14
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT
(¥ in Lakhs;
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-MAR23 | 31-MAR22 | 1-APR.2I
At amortised Cost R
(a) Unbilled Revenue 4,46,985.47 7.87,522.15 1,27,199.39
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss [refer Note no. 39(3)(11)(i)(a)] 13,980.07 24372.57 5,087.98
Sub Total (a) 4,33,005.40 7,63,149.58 1,22,111.41
(b) Interest on Trade Receivables . ’
(i) Considered good-Secured [refer Note No.3{3){I)(i){a)] 2,127.61 . 3,770.82 4,106.69
(i1) Considered Good - Unsecured 48,773.31 44,563.08 58,700.15
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss [refer Note no. 39(5)(11)(i)(a)] 1,439.26 1,316.21 2,378.13
Sub Total {ii) 47,334.05 43,246.87 56,322.02
(111) Significant increase in Credit Risk 20,72,524.12 | 17,31,508.61 12,74,479.13
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss (refer Note no. 32(5)(II)i)(a)] 4,35,217.2% 3,64,245.45 2,49,734.09
Sub Total (i) 16,37,306.83 | 13,67,263.16 10,24,745.04
(iv) Credit Impaired 2,76,490.16 2.55,597.89 2,28,751.12
Less: Allowance for Credit Impairement [refer Note no. 39(5)(I1)(i)(2)] 2,76,490.16 2,55,597.89 2,28,751.12
Sub Total {iv) : - - -
sub total (b) (iHi+ii+iv) 16,86,768.49 | 14,14,280.85 10,53,173.75
Less: Deferred Interest 9,56,205.27 6,89,503.57 3,25,910.27
Total (b) 7,30,563.22 7,24,777.28° 3,59,263.48
(c ) Interest accrued on other investment 3,168.46 2,596.90 2,510,019
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss {refer Note no. 393D 2,57028
Total [¢) : 598.18 2,596.90 | 2,610.19 |
(d) Subsidy & Grant Receivable [reler Note no. [39 (7) (b)] 77,075.90 38,545.04 0 17,741.41
(e) Advances to/ Amount recoverable from Employees and Collection Agencies -
{1} Considered Good 1,419.13 1,632.93 1,8374.30
(ii} Credit Impaired 1,119.62 1,118.67 1,i23.53
Less: Allowanbc for Credit Impairement [refer Note no. 39(3)(I1)(i(b}] ) 1,179.62 1,118.67 1,122.53
 3ub Total (e ) (i) - - -
Sub Total (e) (i+ii) 1,419.13 1,632.93 1,874.30
(F) Other Receivables 2,24825 | - 5,436.88 2,362.34
{g) Receivable from 1EX PXIL . 11,399.72 20,500.72 20,500.72
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss [refer Note no. 3G(5)ID) (iXb)] 3,651.85 5,528.01 4,187.30
Sub Total (g) 7,747.87 14,980.81 16,322.42
(h) Receivable for Ul charges and Standby charges 78,711.60 62,702.65 " 51,760.26
Less: Allowance for Expected Credit Loss [refer Note no. 39(5)}{II) (iXa)] £.,830.32 - -
Sub Total (h) 69,881.28 62,702.63 51,760.86
(1) Amounts receivables from other State Electricity Boards - Credit Impaired 9,423.85 9,429.12 9,429.43
Less: Allowance for Credit Impairement [refer Note no. 39(3)(II){i)(b)] 0,423.85 9,277.29 9,277.29
Sub Total (i) - 151.83 152.16
Total :::::(atbtetdtetrfHpgthH) 13,22,53923 | 16,13,973.90 7,74,198.57
NOTE - 15
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
® in Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-MAR-23 3I-MAR-22 1-APR-21
Prepaid expenses 6,181.02 2,800.18 15,700.46
Advances to Supplier /Contractors- Considered Good—Unsccured‘ 5,083.43 5,-558.33 5,553.18
Corporate Financial Guarantee (Asset) 2,021.98 5,579.26 10,150.94
Total ) 13,286.43 14,337.77 31,444.58
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NOTE - 15

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
(¥ in Lakhs)
SR NO PARTICULARS - AS AT 31.03.23 AS AT 31.03.22 |AS AT 01.04.2021
A] |AUTHORISED CAPITAL 60,00,000.00 60,00,000.00 60,00,0060.00
60,00,00,00,U00 Equity Shares of ¥10/- each Fully Paid Up)
(Equity Shares :- PY 60,00,00,00,000, 1st Aprl 2021 60,00,00,000)
L] [ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP 48,2?‘,393,49 47,77,393.49 47,72,398.43
48,27,39,84,904 Equity Shares of T10/- each fully paid
(Equity Shares Fully Paid :- PY 47,77,39,84,904, 1st April 2021 47,72,39,84,904) 48,27,398.49 47,77,398.49 47,72,398.49
c RECONCILIATION OF THE NUMBER OF SHARES AND AMOUNT OUTSTANDING AT THE BEGINNING AND AT THE END OF THE -
| |REPORTING YEAR :
PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.23 AS AT 31.03.22 AS AT 01.05.2021
NO OF SHARES T IN LAKHS NO OF SHARES| ¥ INLAKHS NO OF SHARES | ¥ IN LAKHS
Npening Balance 47,77,39,84 904 47,77,398.49 | 47,72,39,84,904 47,72,398.49 7,72,39,84,904 47,72,398.49
Fresh Issue 50,00,00,000 ~30,0C0.00 5,00,00,000 5,000.00 | - -
Closing Balance 48,27,39,84.904 48,27,398.49 | 47,77,39,84 904 47,771,398.49 47,72,39,84,904 47,72,398.49
/D] |THE RIGHTS, PREFERANCES, RESTRICTIONS ON THE DISTRIBUTION OF DIVIDENDS AND REPAYMENT OF CAPITAL
(i) MSEDCL is having only one class of share L.e. Equity Shares, carrying the nominzl value of 10/ per share,
(ii) Evary Holder of the equity share of the company is entitled to one vote per share held.
(iii) Every share holder has a right to receive dividend in proportion to shares held by them whenever such dividend is approved.
(iv) In the cvent of liquidation of the company the eiquity share holder wiil be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of dues to all preferential
rightholders. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the share holders.
¥] TETAILS OF NUMBER OF EQUITY SHARES HELD BY THE HOLDING COMPANY, THE ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY, THEIR
SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES :
PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.23 AS AT 31.03.22 |AS AT 01.04.2021
MSEB Holding Co. Ltd. & its nominees * ( Nos.) 48,27,39,84,904 47.77,39,84,504 'r 47,72,35,84 904
MSER Holding Co. Ltd. & its nominges * (Amount in T In Lakhs) 48,27.398.49 47,77298.49 ! 47.72,398.49
¥] DETAILS OF EQUITY SHARES HELD BY EACH SHAREHOLDER HOLDINSG MORE THAN 5 % SHARES ; :
PARTICULARS AS AT 3!1.03.23 AS AT 31.03.22 AS AT 01.04.2021
. G . | % OF
NO OF SHARES % OF HOIDBEG N NO OF SHARES * OF HOLDING NO OF SHARES OLDIN(; W[
TiAT CLASS OF . IN THAT CLASS ;
HELD SHARES HELD _OF SHARES HELD THAT CLASS
! OF SUARES
MSEB Helding Co. Ltd. & its norainees * 48,27,39,84,904 100.00 | 47,77,39,84,904 100,00 47,72,39,84,504 | 100.00
* The beneficial owner of 60 shares held by the nominees, is MSEB Holding Co. Ltd
G] Sharehbolding of Promoters
Shaores held by promoters at the end of the year
y .
Promoter Name March 31,2023 March 31,2022 % Chacge
Duriug the yesr
No. of Shares % of total shares |No. of Shares % ol total shares :
MBSEB Holding Co. Ltd. 48,27,39,84,904 100.00 47,77,39,84,904 160.09 | . 1.05
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year
March 31,2022 M. 3 n
Promoter Name e arch 31,2021 % Change
No. of Shares % of total shares [No. of Shares % of total shares During the year
MSEB Holding Co. Ltd. 47,77,39,84,904 100.00 47,72,39,84,904 100.C0 0.10
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year % Change
During the year
31,2
Promoter Name March 31,2021 March 31,2020
No. of Shares % of total shares |No. of Shares % of total shares
MBSEB Holding Co. Ltd. 47,72,39,84,904 100.00 47,72,39,84,904 100.00 0.00




- NOTE -17
'OTHER EQUITY

{* in Lakhs}

PARTICULARS

| AS AT 31-03-2623

AS AT 31-03-2022

AS AT 01-04-2021

Share Application Money
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Cpening Balance 50,000.00 - -
Add! (iess) : Received during the year - 55,000.00 -
less: Shares Issued (50,000.00) (5,000.00) -
Closing Balance - 50,000.00 -
Deemed Capital Contribution [refer note 39(20(h)]

Opening Balance . 43,971.95 © 43,971.95 43,971.95
Add/ {less) : Guarantee for loan by MSEBHCL 5,027.14 ] - -
Closing Balance : 48,999.09 43,971.95 43,971.95
Statutory Reserve (Contingency Reserve) [refer note 3%(29)]

Opening Balance 57,700.00 57,700.60 57,700.00
Add: : Transfer from retained earmings - - -
Clesing Balance 57,700.00 57,700.00 57,700.00
Retained Earning .

Opening Balance (25,72,780.30) (26.60,773.50) 23,31,661.75)
Add/ (l=ss) Profit/ (Loss) for the year (5,19,937.62) 27,993.20 {1,32,159.81)
(Add (icss) - Restated Balapce at t'he the beginning of the (1,36,951.94)

current reporting period

Closing Balance (30,92,717.92) {25,72,780.30) (26,00,773.50)
Qther Comprehensive Income (QCI) :

!Gpening Balance {78,233.97) (68,338.93) (58,882.33)

e Other Comprehensive Income or Expense arisin ’ -

dd/ (iess) - from remesﬂrement of difined benctﬁf)gﬁgationg (3,348.54) (5,854.99) 343.35
Clasing Balance (83,782.51) (78,233.97) (65,338.98)
Total (30,69,801.34) (24,99,342.32) (25,67.440.53)




NOTE - 13

BORROWINGS - NON CURRENT

(% in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS 31-?2&?-23 31-1;/18;1‘3:22 Liilgl

A) Secured - at amortized cost
Term loans
(I) from banks
(i} State Bank of India 5,70,083.61 2,22,052.32 5,07,221.76
{ii) Punjab National Bank (HVDS) 74,963.67 69,924.17 57,220.40
(1i) Punjab National Bank 4,95,773.76 1,19,993.35 -
(ii1) Punjab & Sind Bank 54,302.16 45,535.42 -
(iv) Union Bank of India 41,802.72 64,466.29 84,163.67
(v) Bank of Maharashtra (MTL) 35,913.01 56,553.33 74,493.67
(vi) Uco Bank 54,299.12 - 78,249.77 42,870.74
(vii) Bank of India 45,371.86 68,062.54 34,744.37
(viii) Bank of Barcda 4,70,842.12 3,22,512.55 -
(ix) Central Bank Of India 75,999.19 - -
(x) Bank of Maharashtra (LTL) §9,999.81 - -
(i) Indian Bank 59,988.66 - -
(xii) Canara Bank 2,78,587.36 - -
(xiii) Punjab & Sind Bank 49,998.32 -
(II)From Others
(i) Rural Electrification Corporation '9,91,506.88 13,43,606.19 17.79,616.72
{ii) Fower Finance Corporation 1,64,071.62 1,15,317.72 1,56,303.22 |
Sub Total (A):::: 35,94,004.37 | 25,11,273.65 27,36,634.55
B) Unsecured - at amortized cost
(I) from banks .

District Central Cooperative Banks Limited 355.56 277197 5,0600.00
(II} From other parties
(i) State Government Loans - Government of Maharashtra 670.71 | 863.87 1,057.03
(i) Indian Energy Development Agency Ltd 1,62,501.34 97.917.60 -
(iii) Loan from GoM for MIDC network * 232.14 - -
Sub Total (B):::: 1,63,959.75 1,01,558.64 6,057.03
Gross Total (A+B):::: 37,57,964.12 | 26,12,832.29 27,42,691.58

* The Company has received Interest free Loan of 19000 Lakhs (PY NIL, 01.0

4.2021 NIL) from GoM for MIDC area which is

repayable after 50 years. The difference of ¥ 18767.92 Lakhs between the present value of T 232.08 lakhs and the loan amount has been
treated as Govt Grant which is approriated to Statement of Profit and Loss aver the period of useful life (35 years) of Assets. The

carrying value of the loan as at 31st Mar 2023 is ¥ 232.14 Lakhs (PY NIL, 01.04.2021 NIL). [Refer Note -39 (D (&) (iv)]
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NOTE - 19

LEASE LIABILITIES-NON CURRENT

(¥ in Lakhs)

Total

AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS J1-MAR-23 J1-MAR-22 1-APR-21
Lease Liability - - 4.467.14
Total - - 4,467.14
NOTE - 20
TRADE PAYABLES - NON CURRENT
(¥ in Lakhs)
‘ AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-MAR-23 | 31-MAR-22 | 1-APR-21
Trade Payables:
(a) Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises (refer Note 39 (12)) - - -
(b) Other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 3,79,600.00 - -
3,79,600.00 -
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NOTE-20
TRADE PAYABLES - NON CURRENT
Trade Payables Areing Schedule as at March 31,2023

Pacticulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment*

{T_in Lakhs)

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than

3 years

Totai

{i}Undisputed Trade Payables

{a) MSME

(b) Others

- . 3.79.600.0¢ -

{ii)Disputed Trade Payables

3,79,600.00

(a) MSME

(b) Orhers

Total (iyHii)

N 3,79,600.00 -

*Where due date of payment is not available date of transaction has been considered

3.79,600.00
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NOTE - 21

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - NON CURRENT

(¥ in Lakhs)

AS AT ASAT ASAT
PARTICULARS 31-MAR23 | 31-MAR22 | I-APR-2i
At amortised Cost -
Deposits
Security deposits from consumers [refer Note no. 39(5){10){i)(a)(d))] 10,60,178.59 9,06,309.89 8.53,137.03
‘Deposit From Supplier & Contractors - 1,909.77 1,418.14 1,683.65
From collection agencies 3,335.84 3,002.92 2,042.01
Other Payable
Retention money Payable for capital Supplies & services 13.094.72 28,002.54 3812132
Amount payable to REC on behalf of GoM under RGGVY 73.26 1,147.68 1,771.38
Other 34,489.94 31,052.52 27.817.95
Interest on Trade Payable for purchase of Power 5.67.600.00 - -
Total :::: 16,80,686.12 9,70,933.69 9,24,573.34
NOTE -22
PROVISIONS - NON CURRENT
(¥ in Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-MAR-23 31-MAR-22 1-APR-21
Provision for Employee Benefits:
Pravision for Gratuity [refer Note ne. 39(9)(A)(iD)] 2,45,596.02 2.24.783.56 2.05,406.70
Provision for Leave Encashment [refer Note no. 39(9)(A)(iii)] '2,55,678.67 2,58,563.02 2,33,2438.29
Provision for Pension [refer Note no. 39%(9)(A)iv)] 264.37 287.47 235.59
Total ::;; 5,01,539.06 4,83,540.05 4,39,683.58
NOTE -2}
OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
(T in Lakhs)
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-MAR-23 31-MAR-22 I[-APR-21
Consnmer Contribution including Contributions from GoM for RGGVY
‘[refer Note no. 39(19)] 2,62,772.47 2,46,125.38 2,35,080.01
Grants [refer Note no. 39(19)] 8,74,992.61 8,82,853.95 7,24,335.16
Grants (MIDC) 16,565.82 . )
Other payable 71,356.97 1,05,584.64 )
Total :::: 12,25,687.87 | 12,34,563.97 9,59,415.17
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NOTE -24
BORROWINGS - CURRENT
(T ia Lakhs)

AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS I1-MAR-23 31-MAR-22 1-APR-21

At amortized cost

(a) Secured

(Secured against first pari passu charge on Trade Receivables of Non
Escrowed Circles)

Loans repayable on demand

from banks (Working Capital Demand Loan)

|refer Note no. 3(S)(I)(ii)(b)]

(i) Canara Bank 1.64,361°10 96,252.00 2,059 24
(i1} Bank of Maharashtra ’ . 62.556.66 62,690.59 62,500.00
(iii) State Bank of India ] 29,699.92 30,000.00 30,000 00
(iv) Bank of India ' 59,000.00 26.000.00 -
(v) Uco Bank 25,000.00 25,000.00

(vi) Punjab National Bank 49,000.00 49,205.33 49,000.00
(vii) Bank of Baroda - 1,99.955.41

(b) Unsecured

(I) Loan from Banks

(i) Bill Discounting (From Banks) 1,26,222.67 1,55,085.30 4.96,973.57
(iiy Maharashtra State Co-op. Bank 25,000.00 1,82,600.00 5n,000.60
(iii) District Central Cuoperatiﬁe Banks Limited 25,000.00 15,072.95 ’

(IT) Loan from Others
(i) Interest free Loan from Mzharashtra Industrial Develeprnent Corporation *

(MIDC) [refer Note no. 39(1J1)(&)(iv)] 1235208 | 1235215 12,252.18
(i) Rural Electrification Corporation (REC) - 66,478.54 -
(1ii) Rural Electrification Corporation (REC) RBPF 2.01.521.11 - -
(iv) Power Finance Cerporation {(PFC) RBPF ) 2.00,187 68 - -
Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt

A) Secured - at amortized cost

‘Term loans

{X) from banks

District Central Cooperat:ve Banks Limited 223973 2,253.72 2,267.73
Canara Bank 20,746.59 ) - -
State Bank of India ) < 372328417 2,83,045.83 2,43,158,92
Union Bank of India 22,677.68 19,680.75 15,412.70
Bank of Maharashtra : 21,633.94 1844243 15919.62
Bank of Baroda 1,23,911.53 ©1,531.83 -
Uce Bank 23,968.74 20,572.24 6,963.20
Punjab National Bank (HYDS) 1,922.16 - -
Punjab National Bank . 2,10,153.91 72,9%6.62 -
Central Bank of India 15,5699.82 - -
Bank of India 22,188.15 19,199.81 4.931.83
(II) From Financial Institutions

Rural Electrification Corporatien (REC) ' ’ 36581233 4,72,183.01 4,33,920.33
Power Finance Carporation (PFC) 32.480.89 52.001.68 73.992 98
Unsecured - at amortised Cost

From Government of Maharashtra 193.16 193.16 193.16
Indian Energy Development Agency Ltd 33,332.00 2,083.00 -
Total z:2:: 22,00,746.12 | 19,49,776.44 15,79,670.76

* In earlier period, the Company had taken interest free loan from MIDC out of which the balance amount of Rs. 2505 Lakhs is unpaid
due to non availability of work completion report and handing over- taking over documents [refer note 39(§){I)(a)(iv)] ) and further in
addition the company had also taken ¥ 9847.18 Lakhs (PY ¥ 9847.18 Lakhs) as Interest Free Loan. Hence, the total ageregate amount of|
loan as at 31.03.2023 is ¥ 12352.18 Lakhs (PYZ 12352.18 Lakhs). In the absence of repayment schedule, the same is shown as Current
Borrowings and accordingly Ind AS impact is not considered. The same is subject to confirmation from MIDC.




NOTE - I# & NOTE 24

BORROWINGS

DETAILS OF TERMS OF REPAYMENT FOR BORROWINGS AND SECURITY PROYIRER IN RESPECT OF TRE SECURED AND OTIER LONG TERM BORRROWINGS A5 ON 3].02.2023:

(T in Lukhs)
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DETAILS OF TERMS OF REPAYMENT FOR BORROWINGS AND SECURTTY PROVIDED IN RESPECT OF THE SECURED AND OTHER LONG TERM BORRAOWINGS AS ON 31.03.7621
(¥ in Lakhka)
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NOTE - 25
LEASE LIABILITIES-CURRENT

(T in Lakhs)

AS AT AS A AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-MAR-2) 31-MART2?. 1-APR-21
Lease Liabilities - 4,467.14 4,032.49
Total :::: - 4,467.14 4,032.49
NOTE - 26
TRADE PAYABLES - CURRENT

(¥ in Lakhs)
Trade Payables:

(a) Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises [refer Note 39 2] - - -

(b) Other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises ) :

l (1) Liability for purchase of Power 18,53,661.56 | 29,40,568.22 22,95.068.79
{ii) Liability for transmission charges 4,12,764.44 3.42,944.82 2,64,909.04
(iil) Other Payable 3.10,010.10 3,28,115.42 3.62,341.41

| Total :::: 25,78,436.10 | 35,11,628.46 29,22.319.24
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NOTE - 26

TRADE PAYABLES - CURRENT

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule ag at March 31, 2023
(¥ in Lakhs}
Particulars OQuitstanding for following_periods from due dats of pavment*
Less than ¥ year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
] 3 yenrs
{1}Undisputed Trade Payables
(2} MSME
{b) Others 23,11,407.94 93,687.04 82,366.64 90,974 48 25,78,436,10
(ii}Disputed Trade Payables
(2} MSME Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(b} Others
Total (iyH(ii) 23,11,407.94 93,687.0% 82,366.64 90,974.48 | 25,78,436.10
*Where due date of payment is not available date of transaction has been considered
Trade Payables Aging Schedule as at March 3t, 2022
(T _in Lakhs)
Pariiculary Qutstanding for following pericds from due date of payment*
Less than 1 year 1-2 yeurs 2-3 years More than Total
. J years )
(i)Undisputed Trade Payables
(a) MSME ‘
(b} Cthers ., 31,98.035.21 57,662.17 1,19,126,58 2.36,803.92 36,11,628.45
(ii)Disputed Trade Payables
(a) MSME Ni Nil Nil Nil Nil
(b} Others
Total (D) 31,98,035.51 57,662.17 1,19,126.56 2,36,803.92 36,11,628.45
*Where due date of pavment is not available date of transaction has been considered

Disclosure of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under ihe Micro, Sinail and Medium Enterprises
Development (MSMED) Act, 2006 {as avaitable with the Company)

(% _in Lakhs)

Parriculara

Asat 31.3.2923

Asat31.3.2022

) The principal amount and the interest due therean remaining unpﬁid to any
supplier at the end of each accounting year

b} The amount of interest paid by the buyer in tenms u!’s-ar;lion 16 of the

Micro, Smell and Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2006, along with the

amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appoirted day during
each accounting year

©) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year)
bul wilhour adding the inferest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006

d} The amnount of intsrest acerued and remaining unpaid at the end of each
accounting year; and

€) The amount of further inlerest remaining due and payable even in the

succeeding years, until such date when (he interest dues above are actually paid

to the small enterprise, for the purpese of disallowance of a deductible
expenditurg under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Mediwm Enterprises
Developinent Act, 2006

*The mbove disclosue have been determinded Lo the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available
with the company.
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NGTE-27
OTHER FINAMCIAL LIARILIT!ES - CURRINT
X in Lakhs)

AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31-MAR-23 | 31-MAR-22 | 1-APR-21

At amortised Cost )

Depasits

From Consumers 2,257.48 3,754.64 7,523.18
Fromn Qthers 1,506,446 1,568.67 1,685.7%
From Supplier & Contractors 16,087.34 15,276.74 18,669.35
From collection agencies 4,826.53 527762 6,150.88
Other Payable

Retention money Payable for capital Supplies & services 1,14,707.18 1,43,047.95 1,73,090.13
Depaosits for Electrification, service connections, etc 5.304.74 222479 1,662.75

Interest Accrued but not doe

On Depaosit 39.730.77 34.17.20 34,484.30

Others 15.958.5¢ 12,272.58 7,887.26
Amount payable to REC on behalf of GoM under RGGVY 529.02 - -
Payable to MSEB Holding Co Limited Jrefer Note no. 39(203(0)] 4,14,3%4.03 4,12,986.96 4,11.247.55
Interest on Trade Payable for purchase of Power 11,06,166.23 5,41,400.80 4,38,360.06
Interest an Trade Payable for Transmission Charpes 318,538.46 34,058.28 91,737.93
Advance payment against energy bill from consumers 92,955.58 69,193.52 76,887.82
Other payables [refer Note no. 39(26)] 1,50,867 79 1,83,498.95 13432788
Total :::: : 20,03,810.11 | 14,58,718.70 | 14,04,025.38

NOTE -28

GTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
(T in Lakhs)

ASAT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 3-MAR23 | 31-MAR-22 | I-APR21

Liability for Grant towards Energisation of Agriciuture Pump under Employement

Guarantee Scheme 141.18 14118 141.18
Statutory Dues
Duties & Taxes 53,6344 55,054.23 24.530.78
ngil:r:g:itwo Government of Maljlarashm lowards Electricily Dutv and Tax on sals 4.72.645.05 8,31.776.44 7,67,180.51
Contributions from Consumers [refer note no. 39 ( 193] 33,202.47 32,988.54 532,221.83
Grants [refer note no. 39 (19)] 75,124.42 69,085.19 61,237.42
Granis {MIDC) 1,101.05 - -
Contingency Reserve [refer Note no 39(25)] 1,03,146.00 85,134.00 68,032.00
Advance from Govermment of Maha:?shrrn towards subsidy 27.815.11 R N
[refer Note no. 39(7)(a) for subsidy receivable] *
Advance from Government of Maharashira towards Streetlight Grani 179 41 _ R
[refer Note no. 39(7)(b) for Grant receivable)

Crher Current Liabilities 1,59,831.02 94,459 53 70,082 36
Total 22 9,86,840.45 | 11,68,639.11 | 10,23,452.68
NOTE - 2%

PROVISIONS - CURRENT

(T in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT AS AT

31-MAR-23 31-MAR-22 1-APR-21

Provisien for employee benefits

(a) Provision for Gratuity {refer Note no. 39(9)(AX(in] 17,564.66 1836238 19.883.19
(b) Provision for Leave encashment [refer Note no. 3O(AN)] 14,660.79 16,181.80 16,210.95
(c) Provision far Pay Fixation arrears - - 29,939.46
{d) Provision for Pension [refer Note no. 39(9)(A)iv)] 44.81 45.74 50.80
{¢) Provision for Renewable Pawer Obligation - - 4,40,950.00
Total :::z . 32,670.26 34,589.92 5,07,734.40
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7 NOTE - 30
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

(X in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS E;:S;DT?fﬁﬁis Egggg?ﬁﬁgiz

(2) Revenue from Sale of Power : 93,02,519.46 84,61,496.44
Less : Prompt Payment and Incremental Discount 1,52,103.93 1,21,073.63
Sub Total (a) ::::: - 91,50,415.47 83,40,422.81
b Other Operating Revenue _
Standby charges 35,601.00 _ 39,604.34
Miscellaneous charges from consumers 29,979.27 30,791.67
Sub T'otal (b) ::::: 69,580.27 70,396.01
Total ::::: (ath) 92,19,995.74 84,10,818.82

those goods or services.

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the
customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for

*As per MERC vetting order of FAC, the approved unrecovered FAC amount of 2 722696 Lakh has been
subsumed in the true up of FY 2022-23 and any gap arising is allowed to be recovered in FY 2023-24. Hence the
same is not considered as Unbilled Revenue and consequentily considered as Repulatcry Assets. Further, the
amount of T 271000 Lakh towards the coal short fall cost for FY 2022-23 has been claimed
2023 FAC which has been approved by MERC and accordingly it has been considered as Unbilled Revenue.

iz the month of April
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NOTE -
OTHER INCOME

31

(Z in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31-MAR-23

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31-MAR-22

Interest Income

(a) Interest from non current financial Investment valued

PARTICULARS

ENDED 31-MAR-23

600.72 2,609.63
at Amortised Cost Z 609.63
{b) Reimbursement of Interest on RAPDRP Scheme-Loan 0.02 34,381.78
{c) Interest from Consumers 2,11,366.59 2,29,836.02
- (@) Other 3,003.81 184.21
Other Non Operating Income
Contribution, Grants and Subsidies towards cost of
Capital Assets [refer Note no. 39(19)] 1,13,503.21 1,22,980.75
Revenue from subsidy & grant - 30.00
Delayed Payment Charges ) ©31,049.81 30,163.94
Ind AS Interest Income (Guarantee) 1,078.12 2.523.32
Sundry Credit Balances written back (net of balance write < <7 . n
off 3 2958.40) 25,572.13 13,068.12
Miscellanzous Income 23,709.11 18,551.32
Total :2::: 4,11,883.52 4,54,329.09
NOTE - 32
PURCHASE OF POWER
(T in Lakhs)
FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 31-MAR-22

Power Purchase Cost

(a) Conventional Power

71,17,354.48 57,96,256.78
{b) Non Conventional Sources 8,94,550.96 3,81,642.72
Sub Total (a+b) ::::: 80,11,905.44 61,77.899.50
(c )Less : Rebate 1,050.00 692.42
Sub Total (a+h-¢) ::::: 80,10,855.44 61,77,207.08
{d} Transmission Charges 0,88,480.81 9,26,811.98
Total (atb-¢+d) ::::: 89,99,336.25 71,04,019.06
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NGTE -33

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

(X in Lalhs)

 PARTICULARS ENDED SLMAR23 | ENDED SLMAR2
Salaries, Wages and Allowances 5,04,962.95 4.81,077.13
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 1,08,019.13 1,43,194.55
Staff Welfare Expenses 33,241.04 358,492.22
Less : Employee .Cost Capitalised 24,841.53 33,541.82
Total ::::: 6,21,381.59 6,30,222.08

MOTE - 34

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

(¥ in Lakhs)

FOR THE YEAR

FOR THE YEAR

PARTICULARS ENDED 31-MAR-23 | ENDED 31-MAR-22
Plant & Equipment 1,02,682.91 1,22.288.99
Buiidiing and Civil works 3,902.15 6,059.36
Others - 7,218.25 8,584.93
Totai ::::: 1,13,803.31 1,36,935.28
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NOTE - 33

ADMINISTRATION AND GENERAL EXPENSES

(T in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS FNDED 3LMARSY | ENDED 3LMARI2

Administrative Expenses 4,755.52 5,270.64
Legal & Professional Fees 4 97506 402477
Statutory Audirtors fees [refer Note no. 39(18)] 159.30 11328
Out of Pocket Expenses-Statutory Auditors 15.72 1.14
Expenses towards Consumer Grievance Redressal Forum 65.49 47.11
Conveyance and Travel 7.559.67 ' 6.966.66
Commission/Collection charges 7.806.88 12,645.59
Fees & Subscription 1.744.60 1,639.99
Printing & stationery 1,182222 1,364.73
Advertisment Expenses 1,015.17 748.10
Electricity Charges 3,489.88 3,298.17
SecurityMeasures for Safety & Protection 18,533.89 17,545.68
Expenditure on Computetised Billing 38,112.99 40,664.13
OPEX Scheme Expenses 3,063.05 3,167.11
Others 3,433.80 3,029.64
Less: Administrative Charges Capitalisd 3473.42 4,154.23
Total ::x:: 92,439.82 96,332.56

NOTE - 36
FINANCE EXPENSES

(¥ in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31-MAR-3

FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31-MAR-22

(A) Interest Expenses
(a) On Loan from

Banks and Finanzial Institution

-\*\\TA(@

)
a 2

4.36,776.20 3,69,048.00
Interest on Corporate Guarantee 3,143.88 12,714 28
Other 5872 119.00
Less: NEF Subsidy Received (Refer Note 39(17)] 23,485.93 51,410.00
Less : Interest ‘Cost Capitalised* 812.72 92330
4,20,720.25 3,29,547.96
(b) On Security Deposits from Consemers 44.802.37 36,038.33
(c) Payable to Suppliers and Coniractors 7.02,434.07 72.735.24
(d)Interest on Lease Liability 252.63 687.28
() Interest on Court Deposit - 21,358.13
(f) Interest on Bills Discounting 9,752.43 23,460.70
Sub Total (A) 11,77,961.75 4,83.827.64
(BY Other Borrowing Costs
Financial Charges 1.171.46 47641
Bank Charges 3,970.25 4,510.49
Snb Total (B) 5,141,711 4,986.90
Total :::::(A+B) 11,83,103.46 4,88,814.54
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NOTE - 37
DEPRECIATION AND AMCRTISATION

(¥ in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS ENDED 1MARZS | ENDED SLAARD
Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Assets 3,66,140.60 3,54,359.14
Depreciation on Right of Use Assets 18,052.59 16,940.25
Amortisation on Intangible Assets 834.08 708.48
Total ::::: 3,85,027.27 3,72,047.87
NOTE - 38
OTHER EXPENSES
{T in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS ENDED SLMARZS | ENDED StviAms2
Miscellaneous Losses 6,089.91 22,541,485
Sundry Expenses 1,144 43 21,527.41
ey S s MERC
Bad debts 90,588.08 - 45,962.306
Expected Credit Loss [refer Note no. 39(5)(1I) (i) (2) & (b)] 3,02,264.83 | 2,04,865.92
Total ::::: 4,18,099.25 | 3.12,999.18 |
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_ NOTE NO. 39
- ADDITIONAL NOTES TQ ACCOUNTS

Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets and Commitments :

(X in Lakhs)
Sr. Particul As at As at
No. | " articulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

I. | Contingent Liabilities

Claims against the MSEDCL not acknowledged as debts- _

(|) Da_tar Sw1tchgt?ar Ltd. (refer para _|_ below) 86,300 82,068

(i) Asian Electronics Ltd. {refer para i below )

i p burch ; i below ) 15,712 15,712

(a) (E”) ower Purchase (refer para iii be o»:v 30.60,303 37.80.193
{iv) MIDC Interest free Loan {refer para iv below)

(v) Mula-Pravara Electric Co-op. Society Ltd. (refer para v 52:3;2 52?33
below)
{vi) Others (refer para vi below) 89,710 91,892
Totalof (a) : 33,14,236 40,31,037
Disputed Duties / Tax Demands
(i) Income Tax 4,51,596 4,544,272
(b) (i) TDS 871 1,153
(iii) Excise Duty 8 3
(iv) MVAT ' 5,55,260 5,55,260
(v} Service Tax 44,951 44,951
Total of {b) ' 10,52,786 10,45,644 |
Total of (a+b) 43,67,022 50,76,631
“il. | Contingent Assets {Refer para |l oelow) 1,67,539 1,64,324
. | Other Commitments 7,24,800 5,07,80C
iV. | Capital Commitments (net of advances given) : 52,064 36,294

I.  Contingent Liabilities include :- -

(i) Datar Switchgear Limited :

In an earlier year, erstwhile Maharashtra State Electricity Board (MSEB) had entered into a contract
with Datar Switchgears Ltd. (DSL} for supply, erection, commissioning and maintenance of load
management system panels on operating lease basis. After part execution of the contract, DSL has
filed the suit for damages of panels & cost of possession before Bombay High Court (BHC), Mumbai.
The matter is pending before BHC. The claim amount is ¥ 86,300 Lakhs - including accumulated
interest of X 79881 Lakhs {PY X 82,968 Lakhs including accumulated interest of 76,549 Lakhs).

{ii} Asian Electronics Limited :

The lease rent payment to Asian Electronics Limited towards Low Tension Load Managerment
System (LTLMS) panels installed by them has been stopped since June 2006, as LTLMS panels were
not working. The dispute has been referred to Arbitrator by Asian Electronics Limited and a claim of
X15,712 Lakhs (PY X 15,712) has been lodged against the company.

Further, Asian Electronics Limited is under process of liquidation, hence the claim of Asian
~ . Electronics Limited may not be materialised and liability may not arise.
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(iii} Power purchase Liabilities :

{A) Dispute in Energy Bill:

a)

b)

c)

The monthly bill of Sardar Sarovar Projects (SSF) is admitted by MSEDCL @ 2.05 Z/KWH as
decided in the meeting of Government of Maharashtra, whereas the bill is raised by S5P @3.00
/KWH without showing any arrears. In case, it is decided to pay @ X 3 p/u, MSEDCL will have
an additional liability of X 36,403 Lakhs (PY X 25,226 Lakhs).

There is difference between energy/ supplementary bills raised by vendor vis a vis acceptad
by MSEDCL due to various reasons and such difference is considered as contingent liabilities
and details as under:

(X in Lakhs)
Generator FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22

MSPGCL 51,275 52,179
MSETCL 26,114 25,402
NPCIL 31 60
APML’ 2,95,807 1,17,226
RIPL 53,871 97,945
CGPL 7,289 8,580
GMR 459 3,099
JSW 5,793 113
Sai Wardha 326 1,181
CTUIL 4,129 -

Total 4,445,091 3,05,785

Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) was executed between Ratnagiri Gas & Power Pvt. Ltd
(RGPPL) and MSEDCL on 10.04.2007. Gas supply irom Krishna-Godavari D6 (KG D6) Basin was |
centinuously reducing from September 2011 and subsequently was completaly stopped trom
January 2014 onwards. Due to high cost of alternate fuel and to avoid any financial burden cn
its consumers, MSEDCL has not accepted the power in accordance with clause 5.9 of PPA and
did not pay capacity charges from May 2013 onwards.

CERC vide order dt. 30.7.2013 has allowed RGPFL to declare availability on R-LNG to recover
capacity charges. MSEDCL filed an appeal in APTEL against the said CERC Order. APTEL vide its
order dated 22.04.2015, dismissed the appeal filed by MSEDCL. Subsequently MSEDCL filed an
Appeal in the Supreme Court of India against the APTEL Order. Supreme Court of India has
declined to entertain the appeal. However, Supreme Court of india gave liberty to the appellant
to move the Supreme Court once again in the event it becomes so necessary.

RGPPL on dated 14.12.2022 has filed the Execution petition for execution and implementation
of the judgement dated 22.04.2015 passed by APTEL in Appeal No. 261 of 2013 as outstanding
amount towards Capacity charges & Surcharge due to delayed payment

In view of liberty given by Hon. Supreme Court, MSEDCL has filed fresh Civil Appeal Diary
No.1675 of 2023 dated 10.01.2023 against the Execution Petition. Hon. Supreme Court has
issued stay on Execution Petition & accordingly Hon. APTEL dismissed the execution petition
with liberty to RGPPL to file fresh petition after decision by the Hon. Supreme Court. The Civil
Appeal Diary no.1675 of 2023 is pending befare Hon. Supreme court.
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e T e R e e -

As per RGPPL Letter dated 07.06.2019, earlier due amount cf around ¥ 1,280,000 Lakhs
(excluding surcharges) is kept in abeyance as per minutes of meeting held on 17.08.2015 at
Prime Minister Office (PMO). RGPPL has been raising bills for capacity charges and interast and
claimed X 5,50,510 Lakhs upto March 2022 {PY X 4,55,898 Lakhs). MSEDCL has paid an amount _
of X 18,101 Lakhs as deposit against the amount due. The amount paid has been shown as part

of deposit. The entire amourt of % 5,50,510 Lakhs (PY X 4,55,898 Lakhs) i5 considered as
contingent liability.

(B) Dispute Due to Rise in Coal Cost:

a)

b)

The litigations filed in the Supreme Court of india towards Domestic Coal Shortfall vide Civil
Appeal No. 684 of 2021 (NCDP issi:a), CA No. 677-678 of 2021 (Shakti Issue) and CA 687-683 of
2021 (Lohara Coal Block) have attained finality cn 03.03.2023 and 20.04. 2023 Further,
pursuznt to Hon™ble Supreme Court iudgements.

Accordingly, APML has revised its claim towards Domestic Coal Shortfall and provided credit
notes vide letter dtd. 11.05.2023, dtd. 17.05.2023 & dtd. 18.05.2023 towards Prmc1pal
Carrying Cost and LPS amcunting o < i(),95,500 Lakhs.

In this regard, MSEDCL has made provision for power purchase expenses upto March, 2023 in

_ the books.

However, there is considerable differcnce in energy considered by APML in its invoice.
Recently, Sub group committee formed regarding mapping of APML's units in web based
scheduling software has proposed enabling of PPA based scheduling for APML Tiroda plant. If
the revision of energies is done retrospectively then there is possibility in revision of anergy
above normative and can cause impact. Further, MERC vide order dated 28.11.2020 in Case
No. 132 of 2020 has held that any generaticn above normative PLF on annual basis would not
be eligible for any compensation cr account of coal shortfall. Hence MSEDCL has no-
considered the balance amount of X 3,198 Lakhs (X 34,581 — X 26,383 Lakhs) for compensation
and the same is considered as Contingent Liability.

MERC had passed an order allowing compensation to JSWEL towards various change in law
events vide its order in case no. 123 of 2017. JSWEL claimed the bill including the
compensation towards auxiliary consumption on power supplied through alternate sources.
MERC disallowed this claim vide its order in case no 289 of 2018. However JSWEL has filed an
appeal in APTEL against the order of MERC vide case no 33 of 2019. APTEL issued judgmentin
the matter on 20.10.2020, however, MSEDCL has sought a clarification vide an application in

APTEL on 24.05.2021, which is pending. Therefore the amount of ¥ 2,984 Lakhs (PY X 2,826
Lakhs} is considered as contingent liability.

{C) Dispute in Delayed Payment Surcharge {DPS):

a) DPS of MSPGCL:

There is a difference in DPS claimed by MSPGCL as compared to DPS worked out by MSEDCL.
The major reason for such variation was the different methodology adopted by MSPGCL and
MSEDCL i.e. appropriation of payment towards Interest first & balance if any, will be adjusted
towards principle by MSPGCL; whereas MSEDCL appropriates payments towards principle first
and then interest. Hence, there is a difference in DPS claimed by MSPGCL and that worked out
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by MSEDCL because of the appropriation méthodology, billing differences and other
adjustments.

Further, MSEB Holding Co. Ltd vide BR 45C dtd. 27.08.2015 directed MSPGCL to waive off DPS
claimed against MSEDCL on the outstanding principle amount freezed as on 31st July, 2015.
However, MSPGCL has not acceptad the same.

Ministry of Power (MoP) has issued Electricity (Late Payment. Surcharge & related matters) .
-Rules, 2022 on dtd.03.05.2022. The Hon"ble Principal Secretary (Energy), Govt. of Maharashtra
in the joint meeting held between MSETCL, MSPGCL & MSEDCL on 02.08.2022, has directed
MSPGCL to follow the methodology for calculation of DPS as per the MSEDCL & MSETCL and

accordingly recalculate the DPS till 03.06.2022. However, MSPGCL continued to calculate DPS
as per their methodology.

DPS calculated by MSPGCLis X 19,75,553 Lakhs up to Mar 2023 as against DPS up to Mar 2023

of MSEDCL of X 5,41,737 Lakhs. Hence, difference of < 14,33,816 Lakhs (PY X 10,74,792 Lakhs)
is shown as contingent liabilities.

b) DPS of MSETCL:
There was difference in CP5 claimed by MSETCL as compared to DPS worked out by MSEDCL.
The major reason for such variation is that MSEB Holding Co. Ltd vide BR 450 dtd. 27.08.2015
directed MSETCL to waive off DPS claimed against MSEDCL on the outstanding principle
amount freezed as on 31st July, 2015. However, MSETCL has not accepted the same. MSETCL is
claiming DPS on the principal amount so freezed as on 31.07.2015. DPS calculated by MSETCL
is X 2,44,899 Lakhs up to Mar 2023 as against DPS up to Mar 2023 of MSEDCL cf X 38,150

Lakhs.-Hence difference of X 2,086,749 Lakhs {PY % 1,78,272 Lakhs} is shown as contlngent :
liabilities.

c) DPS of Independent Power Flants {!PP) and Muclear Power Corp. of India Ltd (NPCIL):
Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) with IPPs provide for delayed payment surcharge at SBI
Prime Lending Rate plus 2%. There are differences in claims of IP? generators due to various
reasons such as parameters, quantity of coal etc. However, generaters claim DPS as-per bills
claimed by them and MSEDCL calculates the DPS as per amount calculated / admitted by it.
Resultantly, there is difference total DPS. Hence, there is difference of =% 3,47,887 Lakhs

(PY X 8,43,794 Lakhs) in t‘1e amount of DPS claim which is considered as contingent liability as
detailed below.

{X in Lakhs)

Name of the Claimed b Provided hy the . s
Generator FY Generator Compa:y Contlmgent Liability
Adani Power 22-23 9,52,728 6,72,563 2,80,165
Maharashtra_ Ltd ‘ 21-22 8,70,091 1,12,263 7,57,828
Rattan India Power 22-23- 1,07,016 47,508 59,508
Ltd. 21-22 1,00,947 29,210 71,737
L 22-23 5,154 1,690 3,464
1SW Energy Limited 2122 21,965 19,786 2,179
GMR Warora Energy 22-23 2,193 644 1,549
Ltd 21-22 10,867 8,029 2,838
Coastal Gujrat Power 22-23 4,493 1,530 2,963
Ltd. ) 21-22 3,610 2,042 1,568
Sai Wardha Power 2223 1,644 1,458 186
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i

Generation Pvt. Ltd. 21-22 1,669 880 789
Nuclear Power Corp. 22-23 52 N 52
of India Ltd. 2122 6,855 - 6,855
Total 22-23 10,73,280 . 7,25,393 3,47,887

ota 21.22  10,16,004 1,72,210 | 8,43,794

D) Dispute in Encashment of Contract Performance Guarantee (CPG):
MSEDCL had PPA with Lanco Vidarbh (the Generator) towards supply of power of 680 MW
Lanco Vidarbh failed to achieve the Schedule Commercial Operation Date (SCOD) as stipulated.

As per terms of the PPA, MSEDCL has encashed the CPG amounting to X 5,100 Lakhs and _
recognised as income in the year of ercashment.

However, the Generator approached the State Commission. Accordingly, MERC has directed to
return the Bank Guarantee (BG) amount vide order in case no. 85 of 2016 & 135 of 2015.
MSEDCL has filed an appeal before APTEL and it is in process. The amount % 5,100 Lakhs
(PY X 5,100 Lakhs) is considered as contingent liability.

E) Renewable Purchase Obligation {RPO):

As per MERC RPO Regulations 2016, -every Obligation Entity shall procure electricity generated
from eligible Renewable Energy (RE) scurces or purchase Renewable Energy Certificate (REC) to
the extent of the percentages specified in Regulation, out of its total procuremant of eléctricity
from all sources in a year. MSEDCL could nct fulfil the RPQ as per MERC specification in earlier
years and current year.

The estimated penalty of X 23,562 lakhs, which may be imposed by ccmmissicn for non-
fulfilment of RPO, is considered a5 contingent liability.

F) Most of the above menticrned amounts [covered by paragraphs (A} to (E) above] considered as
Contingent Liability, if crysta]l:sed would be allowed to be recovered through Aggregata
Revenue Requirement (ARR)} as per MERC Regulations, and are potential contingent assets.

However, the amount cf contingent asset, if any, that may arise on ‘this account is not
considered.

(iv) Interest Free Loan from Maharashtra Industrial Development Corporation {MIDC) (Refer Mote 24):

Earlier the various electricai infrastructures up gradation and system improvement work at MIDC

areas were carried out by MSEDCL. Considering the urgency, necessity and financial cendition of
MSEDCL, MIDC itself executes the work or provides funds to MSEDCL. The cost incurred by MIDC or
funds provided by MIDC are treated as interest fiee loan from MIDC. _

MIDC had raised claim of various works done under MIDC areas amounting to X 11,669 Lakhs, out

of which based on details available, MSEDCL based on available records had accepted claims

amounting to X 4,729 Lakhs and accounted for the same as interest free loan.

On the basis of Work Completion Report (WCR) and Handing Over Taking Over document received

from field offices matched with the details provided by MIDC, MSEDCL had repaid % 2,224 Lakhsto
MIDC Out of X 4,729 Lakhs. 2,505 Lakhs are still unpaid due to non- availability of WCR and

Handing Over Taking Over document and the same has been shown as interest free unsecured

loan. The amount not accounted of X 6,940 Lakhs (% 11,669 Lakhs - £ 4,729 Lakhs) (PY % 6,940

Lakhs) has been considered as Contingent Liability. The amount % 6,940 Lakhs when accounted

would be capitalised. /




MAHARASHTRA STATE EL‘*"CTTMCI 1Y DIQTRJBU TION COMPANY LIMITED FY. 2022-2023

T e T e e e e e -

{v) Deposits made by MSEDCL with MZRC against user charges for use of assets of Mula-Pravara

Electric Co-op. Society Ltd. (Refer Note 5,17 & 35):

Mula-Pravara Electric Co-op. Society Ltd. {MPECS) was in the business of Distribution of Electricity as
a Licensee from 1970. Govt. of Maharashtra (GoM) had taken a decision with respect to viable rate
to be charged to MPECS for the pericd from April 1977 to April 2000 in the month-of May 1929. Due
to the implementation of GoM'’s decision of viable tariff, erstwhile MSEB suffered a revenue loss of
X-22,100 Lakhs. The MERC had determined the tariff rate to be charged to MPECS from May 2000.
MPECS had continued defaultiné full payment from 1977. Due to which at the end of Jaruary 2011
arrears amounted to X 2,39,712 Lakhs. MPECS challenged the tariff determined by MERC. The
matter is pending before Supreme Court and no interim stay has been granted to MPECS.

MSEDCL has also filed suit for recovery cf arrears of % 2,39,712 Lakhs before Civil Court, Shrirampur.

Considering the expiry of license of MPECS, MSEDCL filed a petition before MERC for
revocation/suspension of MPECS license. Similarly MPECS also filed a petition for grant/continuation
of license. Considering the expiry of licensee of MPECS on 31.01.201%, MERC vide its order dtd.

. 27.01.2011 permitted MSEDCL to supply the electricity in the areas of MPECS and decided the issue
of license in favour of MSEDCL. Accordingly, MSEDCL is supplying the electricity w.e.f. 01.02.2011 in
the said areas earlier serviced by MPECS using the infrastructure of MPECS.

MPECS challenged MERC order dtd. 27.01.2011 and filed petition before APTEL. APTEL vide its
order dtd. 16.12.2011 directed MERC to review its decision for grant of license to MSEDCL and also
directed to continue the existing arrangement of supplying electricity in MPECS area by MSEDCL,
subject to payment of charges for use ¢f distribution network of MPECS by MSEDCL.

MERC decided that MSEDCL being a deemed licensee, does not requira fresh license after expiry of

license of MPECS. MPECS challenged MERC order befcre ATPEL. These appeals are still pencing
before APTEL. :

In the MPECS petition for user charges, MERC directed MSEDCL to carry out the valuation of assets
of MPECS and directed to pay X 100 Lakhs per month as interim charges for use of assets to MPECS
and directed MPECS to provide the necessary details for valuation of assets to MSEDCL. However,
since MPECS failed to produce the fixed assets register and necessary documents to MSEDCL,
interim charges were not paid and valuation could not be done. Considering this MERC dismissed
the matter of determination of user charges stating that, in the absence of the valuation of assets,

MERC may not be able to determine the charges payable by MSEDCL to MPECS for the use of the
. distribution assets.

MPECS thereafter filed appeal before APTEL in this regard in which APTEL vide its order dated
13.03.2015 directed MSEDCL to pay X 100 Lakhs to MPECS as interim arrangement and also directed
MERC to carry out valuation of assets. The order of APTEL was challenged by MSEDCL before

Supreme Court. The Supreme Court vide its order dated has directed to deposit * 100 Lakhs per
month to MERC instead of paying it to MPECS. :

Accordingly, based on consultant’s valuation report, MERC determined monthly charges payable to
MPECS vide its order dtd. 02.05.2016. MSEDCL, being aggrieved by the said order, has challenged

MERC order dtd. 02.05.2016 before APTEL and APTEL on said appeal has passed an order directing
as under-

MSEDCL will continue to pay an amount of X 100 Lakhs per month to MPECS.
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b} MSEDCL to deposit monthly charges as per monthly schedule determined with MERC, after
deducting % 100 Lakhs paid to MFPECS.
Accordingly, MSEDCL has made payment as under: -
(¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars Paid up to Paid during Paid up to
arey 31.03.2022 | FY2022-23 | 31.03.2023
) :\::sI;SC (charged to statement of profit and 13 464 1,200 14,664
MERC (Deposit) 53,332 1,939 55,271
Total 66,796 3,139 69,935
For the financial year the total amount of X 3,139 Lakhs (PY X 3,440 lakhs) deposited by MSEDCL
with the MERC together with interest accrued thereon be released to MPECS and consequently
adjusted as user charges.
As such, the amount of £ 55,271 Lakhs (PY X 53,332 Lakhs) deposited with MERC is considered as a
contingent liability.
{\n) Others:

These claims of X 89,710 lakhs (PY % 91,892 lakhs) relate to various cases filed against MSEDCL
mainly for matters related with tariff levied in the employeea claims, energy bill, unavthorised use
of power, and compensation claim in case of fatal & non-fatal accidents and interest on
outstanding payment to the vendors. It also includes bank guarantee given against performance
guarantee. '

- Further, there are various litigations against and by MSEDCL pertaining to tariff cases which are
pending at various forums. The company continues to vigorously defend its position in both -
cases.However, due to the inherent uncertainties of litigation, there can be no assurance that the
resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the company’s financial
positien, results of operations cr cash flows in a future period. The company has reviewed its
pending litigations and proceedings and has disclosed as contingent liabilities, wherever applicable,
in the financial statements.

It is not practicable for the Company to estimate the timings of cash out flows, if any, in respect of
the above pending resolution of the respective proceedings. The Company does not expect any
reimbursement in respect of the above contingent liabilities. Future cash outflows in respect of the
above are determinable only on receipt of judgments/decisions pending with various
forums/authorities. The Company does not expect any outflow of economic resources in respect of
the above and therefore no provision is made in respect thereof.
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Il. Contingent Asset includes:
Contingent Asset includes following billing dispute cases.

{% in Lakhs)
Sr. Particular Asat As at
No. -31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
Vodafone India Ltd. (since merged with and post- :
1 '| merger w.e.f. 31.08.2018 known as Vodafone Idea 1,578 1,480
Ltd.)* ] ‘
Idea Cellular Ltd (since merged with and post-
2 | merger w.e.f. 31.08.2018 known as Vodafone Idea . 2,997 2,825
Ltd.}*
3 | Reliance Infocomm Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. * 1,20,3C0 1,20,300
4 | M/s Reliable Space Pvt. Ltd.* ' 8,000 8,000
5 | Various Suppliers of Materials 34,964 31,714
Total 1,67,839 1,64,324

* These are High Tension (HT) consumers to whom Tariff difference bill was raised and dispute is pending

in Bombay High Court. Since the tariff difference amount is not booked, the same is shown a3
contingent asset. . '

lll. Other Commitments:

The Company has executed PPAs for purchase of power up to capacity of around 38,680 MW for FY 2022 -
23 (PY 37,900 MW) with various Individual Power Plants {IPPs) and is committed to procuring power as

per the requirement and on Merit Order Dispatch (MOD) principle as directed by MERC, at the rate as
applicable from time to time. '

MSEDCL could not fulfil the obligation as per RPO obligaticn 2015, and as such MSEDCL is requirad to
procure 23,562 Mus of renewable energy amounting to % 7,24,800 Lakhs (PY % 6,07,800 Lakhs).

2. Geing Concern Assumption (Refer Note 17):

- The accumulated losses of the Company as at 31* March 2023 are  31,76,500 Lakhs (P¥ £26,51,014 Lakhs).
The current liabilities as at 31 March 2023 {PY 31™ March 2022) are in excess of its current assets.

MSEDCL is the only power distribution licensee which caters to the requirements of all consumers in the state

of Maharashtra except certain areas of Mumbai. Electricity, being essential service, needs to be supplied to
the consumers on continuous (24 X 7) basis.

- MSEDCL recovers energy bills from various categories of consumers at the tariff determined by MERC on the
Cost plus Tariff basis i.e. cost plus return on equity. The revenue gap, if any, is adjusted in the tariff of
subsequent years’ after due diligence by MERC. The tariff is fixed for control period up to FY 2024-25 and

accordingly the projected cash flow is prepared upto FY 2024-25 which shows that the revenue generated is
reasonably sufficient to meet out the expenses. -

The Company has entered into long term power purchase agreements with various power generators for a
period from 15 — 35 years and has been procuring power as per requirements from time to time. Recently, in
order to tide over the liquidity crunch and ensure operational efficiency, GoM has taken over the debt of
MSEDCL which is being converted into grant in phased manner under UDAY scheme, launched by
Government of India. Under the said Scheme, the GoM has also agreed to take over part of the losses

incurred by the Company till FY 2020-21.
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The Company has been consistent in meeting its day-to-day liabilities. The Company hasalso been regular in
debt servicing of long term & short-term loans and there is no default in debt servicing.

Further, MSEDCL is fully owned by GoM and varicus projects/ schemes are being implemented by GoM for
improvement in distribution network & consumer service, considering the interest of the public at large. Such
projects are funded by the GoM either in the form of equity or grant.

Considering the above, the company expects that additional funds will be infused by Government of
Maharashtra, as and when required. Hence, the financial statements have been drawn up on going concern
basis and no adjustment is considered necessary to the carrying value of assets and liabilities.

Balance Confirmation :

Balances of Trade Payables, Trade Receivables, Loans & Advances given/taken, borrowings from MIDC, Other
Current as weil as Non- Current Assets/Liabilities are subject to reconciliation / confirmation and necessary
adjustments, if any, from the respective parties. Balance confirmations of various post offices are not
available. Hence these balances are subject to reconciliation/confirmation and necessary adjustments, if any.

The managemient does not expect any material difference affecting the current year fi f“nancu:l statement due
to the same.

Capital Work in Progress and Property Plant Eguipmant (Refer Note 3 & 3A):

An asset is created based on the Work Completicn Report (WCR) generated in the SAP-ERP system.
Wherever the date of capitalisation in the system is later than actual capitalisation, the depreciatior: for the
cifferential period is calculated and accounted for. In few cases, work has been completed but not

capitalised. This has resulted in non-charging cf depreciation in such cases. The amount of cepraciation not
provided for, however, is unascertainable.

Financial Instruments:

Tha classification of assets and liabilities has been given as below (Refer Balance Sheat):
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Financial Risk Management:
Risk management framework

In its ordinary operations, MSEDCL's activities expose it to various types of risks, which are asscciated with
the financial instruments and markets in which it operates. MSEDCL has its risk management process which
has been carried out at regular interval. The foilowing is the summary of the main risks:

I. Regulatory Risk

MSEDCL submits the Annual Revenue Requirement (ARR) to Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory
Commission (MERC). The MERC after due diligence & prudence check determine the tariff to be charged
to consumer. The tariff so determined by MERC is based on the MERC {Multi Year Tariff) Regulations
which get revised periodically. The tariff is determined based on normative parameters as set out in the
said‘Regulations. Any change in the normative parameters or guiding Regulatory prowsmns or perception
will have impact on the income from sale of the power of the company.

Il. MSEDCL has identified financial risk and categerized them in three parts Viz. (i} Credit Risk, (ii)- qumdlty
Risk & (iii} Market Risk. Details regarding sourcas of risk in each such category are as below

(i) CreditRisk:

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counter party to a financial
Ainstrument fails to meet its contractual obligations and arises principaily from customers and
investment securities. MSEDCL establishes the policy for allowance for expected credit loss and
impairment that represents its estimate of losses in respect of trade, other receivahbles and

investments. The maximum exposure to cradit risk in case of all the financial instruments coverad
below is restricted to their respective carrying amounts.

a) Trade Receivables including interest (refer Note 11 & 14);

As per the accounting policy MSEDCL has determined the allowance of expected credit - loss on
trade receivables taking into consideration its widespread base of customers as well as the social

obligations that the Company has to fuifill as the primary electricity distributor in the state of
Maharashtra.

Trade receivables being short term in nature, lifetime expected credit losses are measured,
considering the asset as credit impaired, in case the customer does not pay on due dates.
Following Ind AS 109, MSEDCL has opted to exercise the practical expedient of determining the
loss allowance on a provision matrix. This matrix takes into consideration appropriate grouping or

segmentation of Customers and their ageing profile. MSEDCL has determined forward looking
information on the behavior pattern of the customer.

Further, while making the provision for expected credit loss:

(a) The Company has considered trade receivables from customers against whom legal
proceedings have been initiated.

{b} The Company has considered trade receivables due from distribution franchisees.

() The Company has considered trade receivables after deducting security deposits received
from consumers on individual basis. The trade receivables to the extent of security deposit

amount, is considered as secured recejvables and the ECL are provided on such remaining
unsecured receivables.
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(d) The company has .considered ECL on receivable towards Unschedule Interc’ﬂanged (un
charges and Stand By Charges.

The total Non current security deposit from consumers as per books of account and Infcrmation
Technology (IT) data base are % 10,60,179 Lakhs (PY X 9,05,309 lakhs} (tefer note 21) and
X 10,71,050 Lakhs (PY < 2,16,556 Lzkhs) respectively. There is difference of % 10,871 Lakhs
{PY % 10,346 Lakhs) between the security deposit from consumers as per books of account.» and
IT. However, provision for interest on Security Deposit is made as per iT report.

The movement in allowance for expected credit losses on trade receivable, unbilied receivabies &
Interest on trade receivables is as under (Refer Note 11, 14 & 38).

(X in Lakhs)

Particulars Amount
ECL Allowance as on April 01, 2021 ' : 5,98,674
Movement during the FY 2021-22 - 1,928,243
ECL Allowance as on March 31, 2022 © 11,96,915
Movement during the FY 2022-23 2,67,828
ECL Allowance as on March 31, 2023 ’ . - 14,64,744

b) Other Receivables {Refer Note 4, 5,8, 8,12, 13, 14 2 38) ©

Besides Trade Receivables, the Compan'y has recognised an allowance for expected credit losses
on other financial assets.

The movement in allowanca for expected credit losses on other receivabies is as under,

(X in Lakns)
Partlcular_, Armount
ECL Allowance as on April 01, 2C2 - 33,402
Movement during FY 2021-22 5,623
ECL Allowance as on March 31, 2022 : 49,625 |
Movement during FY 2022-23* ' ' 34,406
ECL Allowance as on March 31, 2023 74,431

* The ECL write back of 2 31 Lakhs has been considered in Other Income. (Refer Note No 31}

Receivable from IEX and PXIL {refer Note 14 & 38)

The CERC had determined the forbearance and floor price for the renewable energy certificates
(REC) applicable from 01.04.2017 vide its order dtd. 30.03.2017 is as below:

Solar (I/MWh) Non-Solar (z/MWh)
Forbearance Price 2,400 3,000
Floor Price 1,000 _ . 1,000

As the floor and forbearance prices were decreased, the Indian Wind Power Association {[WPA)
and Green Energy Association {GEA) challenged CERC Order dated 30.03.2017 before the APTEL
and thereafter before the Supreme Court against APTEL order dtd 23.04.2018.

The Supreme Court, vide its interim order dtd 14.05.2018, has given the directions and
accordingly, CERC vide its letter dtd 28.05.2018 has informed as under-

a) Floor and forbearance prices of solar RECs for the purpose of trading at the power
exchange shalt continue to be governed in accordance with the Commission’s order dtd.

33._ .
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b} Trading in Non-so'ar REC issued prior to 01.04.2017 shall be carried out at the floor price
of X 1500/- Mwh. Tie obligated entities/ power exchanges shail deposit % 560/~ Mwh

with Commission.

c) Arrangements as mentioned in (b) above shail be subject to the outccme ¢f the Civil

Appeal no. 4801 of 2018.

CTRICTTY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED EY. 2022-2023

Consequently, MSEDCL vide its various letter requested CERC/IEX/PXIL for refund cf the amount
of X 20,510 Lakhs deposited into the account of CERC on behalf of MSEDCL with applicable
interest pertaining to purchase of REC by MSEDCL in FY 2017-18.

In the Civil appeal No 4801/2017, Tha Hon’ble Supreme Court directed CERC to refund the amount
on submission of bank guarantee by applicant. Accordingly, MSEDCL has submitted bank
guarantee of X 9110 lakhs on 15.12.2022, upon which CERC has refunded % 9110 lakhs on 10"
April 2023. Hence, expected credit loss of X 3652 lakhs {PY 5529 lakhs) is provided on balance
amount of £ 11400 lakhs.

The details of computation of ECL on trade receivables & other receivables are as follows:

(Xin Lakhs)
ECL on Trade Receivables FY 2022-23 FY 2G21-22 (
Customer Catego Trade ECL % of Allowar:ce ~ Trade ECL % of Allowance
ustome egory Receivables | Allowance to Outstanding | Receivables i Allowance to Outstanding
t
As on March 2023 As on March 2022
]
Government Customers 5,56,203 55,102 17.10% 7,98,514 1,17,035 14.66% I
*Regular 9,51,478 22,350 2.35% 8,06,654 21,059 - 2.61%
Agricultural 56,08,586 | 4,50,630 8.03% 45,45,878 3,36,498 7.40%
Permanently Disconnected 8,26,887 | 7,50,514 90.76% 8,97,5338 5,66,505 63.12%
Unbifled Receivables 4,456,985 13,980 3.13% 7,87,522 24,373 3.09%
DF area consumers Arrears 1,27,606 1,27,606 100.00% 1,28,664 1,28,664 100.00%
h ivables & f i :
other receivables & franchise | 4, 55, 4,561 4.94% 2,89,712 2,733 0.94%
dehtors
Total of above 86,10,065 | 14,64,744 17.01% 82,54,483 | 11,96,916 14.50%
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ECL on Other Receivables

(% in Lakhs)
% of % af
Particulars Olfher ECL Allowance to Oifher ECL Allowance
Receivables Allowance X Receivables | Allowance - to
Cutstanding Outstanding
As on 31 March 2023 Ason 31 March 2022
Receivable from MSPGCL 47,016 | 21,061 45% 47,016 | 18731. | 40%
Note 13
Others deposits 1,982 897 45% 2,026 896 44%
Ncte 5 (b) '
Maharashtra Power
Development Corporation 247 247 100% 247 247 100%
Limited Note 5 (a) (iii) _
Aurangabad Power : o o
Company Limited 5 () (ii) 150 150 100% 148 148 100%
Dhopave Coastal Power o 0
Limited Note 5 (a) (i) 207 207 100% 207 207 100%
Loan & advances to i i ) - 0
Licensee Note 5 (b) 31 31 100%
Other Stare Electricity - or 0
Boards Note 14 (i) 9,424 9,424 100% 9,429 9,277 98%
Provision fer
-{ Embezzelment 493 493 100% 459 459 100%
Note 14 (e) (ii) '
Provision for Doubtful
‘oans and Advances 627 627 100% 660 660 100%
Note 14 (e) {ii) :
Investment in Equity
Instruments: APCL 5 5 160% 5 5 100%
Note 4 (i)
0ld DCC banic balance 1,009 1,009 1609% 1,009 1,009 | 100%
provision Note 12 (a)(i)
Refund receivable from [EX ‘ 0 -
& PXIL Note 14 (g) 11,400 3,652 32% 20,510 5,529 27%
interest receivable
from GOM for RGGVY loan. 7,158 7,158 100% 7,066 2,826 40%
Note 6 (c)(ii) ' '
Stand By Charges
Receivable Note 14 (h)- 29,903 821 3% 11,416 - 0%
UI Charges Receivable ‘ 0 0
Note 14 (h) 48,809 8,010 16@ 51,287 - . 0%
Income accrued and due on o -
investments Note 14 ( ¢) 2,570 2,570 100% 2,570 - 0%
Advance with Ratnagiri Gas
Power Privat Note 8 (a) 18,101 18,101 100% 18,101 - 0%
Total 1,79,100 74,431 42% 1,72,186 40,025 23.25%

* includes ECL of Rs 20057 Lakh on outstanding balance as on 01.04.2015
** The ECL write back of 231 Lakhs has been considered in Cther Income.
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Note on Credit Risk Concentration ‘

(i)

MSEDCL has more than 297 Lakhs (PY 288 Lakhs) consumers in various categories with diverse
patterns of consumption of electricity and credit risk concentration is as per ECL matrix given.

c) Cash and Bank Balances (Refer Note 12) :
‘ (% in Lakhs)
As at As at
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Particulars

Cash and Cash
Equivalents
Other Bank Balances 69,078 4,149

1,04,4%4 2,47,343

Credit loss is not provided for cash and Bank Balances as they are held with the banks, having

good reputation. However, in case of DCC banks provision for doubtful recovery has been
provided to the extent of bank balance of 1,008 Lakhs.

d} Investments (Refer Note 4 & 10} :

Investments made are for spécific purposas and is also made in a subsidiary Comnany. Provision
for diminution in the value of investments made in subsidiary Cocmpany has bezn- created for a

value of X 5 Lakhs {PY X 5 Lakhs). Fair values of bonds are derived from quoted market near the
reporting date (Level 1}.

Liquidity Risk :

Liquidity risk is the risk that MSECCL will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become
due. MSEDCL has a strong focus on eifective management of its liquidity to ensure that all business
and financial commitments are met on time. MSEDCL has adequate borrowing limits in place duly
approved by its Board. MSEDCL sources of liquidity include operating cash flows, cash and Bank
Balances, fund and non-fund based lines from banks. Cash and fund flow management is monitored
daily in order to have smooth and continuous business operations. '

a) Financing arrangements :

MSEDCL has adequate fund and non-fund based limits from various banks. MSEDCL has sufficient
borrowing limits in place duly approved by its Board. It's diversified source of funds and strong
operating cash flows enable it to maintain requisite capital structure discipline. The financing
products include buyer’s credit loan clean & secured domestic term loan.

b) Arrangement for working capital facilities & securities given (Refer Note 24);

An arrangement for working capital facilities {fund based and non-fund based) including cash
credit facility and Working Capital Demand Loan (WCDL) aggregating to X 8,00,000 Lakhs
(PY X 8,00,000 Lakhs) has been made with the various banks, details of which are as under:
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(X in Lakhs)
) Nen Fund
Fund Based Fund Basad | Fund Based ‘Non Fund 'B*Sed
p rt‘ic lars Limits (Cash | Limits utilized | balance as | Non fund | Based Limits baia:sce‘ .
articular Credit Facility/ as at on Based Limits| utilized as at | - on > e
WCDL) 31.03.2023# | 31.03.2023 3;.03.2023 31.03.2023
Canara Bank -
{Syndicate Bank merged 1,73,250 1,53,900 9,350 2,03,300 2,01,170 2,130
with Canara Bank)
Bank of India 59,000 59,000 0 1,20,000 1,15,212 4,788
Punjab National Bank
(United Bank of India 49,000 49,600 0 0 0 0
merged with PNB)
Bank of Maharashtra 63,750 62,500 1,250 11,700 7,563 4,132
| Stzte Bank of India 30,000 30,000 0 40,0C0 35,652 4,343
UCO Bank 25,000 25,000 0| 25000 24,044 9,56
Total 4,00,000 3,89,400 10,600 | 4,00,0006 | 3,383,646 16,354
* It includes Bank Guarantee of % 9,998 Lakhs and Letter of Credit of 2 3,73,648 Lakhs.
# Tha figures appeared in Financial statement Note No 24 are including accrued interest.
Arrangement for working capital facilities (Fund basad and non-fund based) for FY 2021-22 -
(% in Lakns)
Fund Based Fund Based | Fund Based'| Non Find h:: F:;d
Particulars Limits (Cash  |Limits utilized| balance as | Non Fund { Based Litnits baj ses as
Credit Facility/ as at on Based Limits| utilizad as 3t i a?;
WCDL '31.03.2022 # | 31.03.2022 31.03.2022 i _. .
o) st ' 1.03.202 03.2022 1 51 632022
Canara Bank
{Syndicate Bank merged 1,73,250 96,000 77,250 2,03,300 1,59,563 3,737
with Canara Bank) .
Bank of India 58,000 26,000 33,000 1,20,000 86,962 33,038
Punjab National Bank :
{United Bank of India 49,000 49,000 - - - -
merged with PNB})
Bank of Maharashtra 63,750 62,500 | 1,250 11,700 11,273 427 .
State Bank of India 30,000 30,000 - 40,000 31,499 8,501
UCO Bank 25,000 25,000 - 25,000 - 25,000
Total 4,00,000 2,88,500 1,11,500 4,00,000 *3,29,297 70,703

* It includes Bank Guarantee of X 831 Lakhs and Letter of Credit of X 3,28,466 Lakhs.

# The figures appeared in Financial statement Note No 24 are including accrued interest.

The above working facilities are secured by hypothecation of present & future book debts of the Company of

the non-escrow circles.

94




MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED E.Y. 2022-2023

c) Loans availed against State Govt. Guarantee (Refer Note 24);

The MSEDCL has availed the loans from financial institutions and banks against which the guarantee of
state Government has been provided. The details of loans availed against State Govt. Guarantee as on

31.03.2023 is as under.

{% in Lakhs)
Name of Banks Scheme Name | Sanction Loan Date | Due Data Outstanding As
Amount on 31.03.2023
REC Ltd 2,50,000 | 26.06.2020 | 30.05.2033 - 2,50,000
Bank Of Maharashtra 90,000 | 15.09.2020 | 14.09.2025 56,951
Union Bank of India Working Capital 1,00,000 | 25.11.2020 | 21.12.2025 64,480
UCO Bank Loan 1,10,000 | 30.12,2020 | 31.05.2026 78,268
Bank 01; India 1,00,000 | 31.12.2020 31..12.2025 68,060
Punjab national Bank 2,600,000 | 29.09.2021 | 28.09.2024 1,20,000
Punjab national Bank 1,50,000 | 23.12.2020 | 31.12.2033 76,800
. Punjab and Sind Bank HVDS 1,30,600 | 20.09.2021 | 30.09.2034 54,302
Bank Of Maharashtra 90,000 | 04.10.2022 | 04.09.2036 90,596
Indian bank LPS (1) 1,00,000 | 04.10.2022 | 04.04.2032 93,988 |-
Punjab and Sind Bank 50,000 | 31.03.2023 | 01.04.2035 49,998
| RECLtd 2,00,000 { 30.01.2023 | 31.01.2024 2,031,521
PFC Ltd RBPF 2,00,000 | 17.03.2023 | 17.03.2024 2,00,187
Total 17,70,000 14,11,153
Name of Banks Scheme Name | Sanction Loan Date | Due Data Outstanding As
Amount on 31.03.2022
REC Ltd 2,50,000 | 26.06.2020 | 30.06.2033 2,50,000
- Bank Of Maharashtra 90,000 | 15.09.2020 | 14.09.2025 74,996
Union Bank of India Working Capital 1,00,000 | 25.11.2020 | 21.12.2025 84,147
UCO Bank Loan 1,10,000 | 30.12.2020 | 31.05.2026 53,922
Bank Of India 1,00,000 | 31.12.2020 | 31.12.2025 87,255
Punjab national Bank 2,00,000 | 29.09.2021 | 28.09.2024 1,99,989
Punjab national Bank "HVDS 1,50,000 | 23.12.2020 | 31.12.2033 69,924
Punjab and Sind Bank 1,30,000 | 20.09.2021 | 30.09.2034 45,533
Total 11,30,000 9,10,766

The Government of Maharashtra has provided Guarantee for the above loans and waived off the Guarantee
fees in their capacity as a Government and is considrered as Govt Assistance in the form of waiver of
expenses. Accordingly, accounting treatment is not required,as per Ind AS 20.
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d) Working Capital loan Details (refer Note 24):

As per, Ministry of Power (MoP’s) diractives issued vide its letter dated 25.07.20
disclosure relating to working capital loan is given below.

Details of outstanding Working Capital Lean a: on 31.03.2023. -

z3- the additional -

{Xin Lakhs)
Sr. No Working Capital Loan Outstanding Cutstanding
Amountason 31" | Amount as on 31%
March 2023 March 2022
A *Long Term Loan { Non Current Borrowing )
1 Late Payment Surcharge
I Indian Bank 99,988 -
Punjab & Sind bank 49,993 -
Bank of Maharashtra 90,596 -
Total (i) 2,40,582 -
] General Working Capital loan
Rural Eleetrification Corporation Ltd 2,50,000 2,50,000 |
B Total (if) 2,50,000 2,50,000 |
Total (A) . 4,90,582 2,50,000
B *Medium Term Loan (Non Current Borrowing)
Rural Electrification Corperation Ltd 1,70,000 2,52,500
State Bank of India 8,93,363 5,05,098
Gadchiroli DCC Bank 2,795 5,031
Bank of Maharashtra 56,951 74,996
Union Bank of India 64,480 84,147 |
UCO Bank 78,268 58,922 |
o Bank of India 68,060 87,255
Punjab National Bank 7,05,928 1,929,989
Bank of Baroda 5,94,753 3,84,044
B IREDA _ 1,95,833 1,00,000
Central Bank of India 91,999 -
Canara Bank 2,899,333 -
Toal (B} 32,21,768 17,91,982
C Short term Loan (Current Borrowing)
i Revolving Bill Payment Facility RBPF)
REC Ltd 2,01,521 -
PFC Ltd 2,00,187 -
Total (i) 4,01,708 -
i General Working Capital Loan
’ Maharashtra Co-op Bank 25,000 1,80,000
GDCC 25,000 15,073
REC Ltd - 66,783
Bank of baroda - 1,99,955
Total {ii) 50,000 4,61,811
iii Bill Discounting 1,26,222 1,55,085
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iv | wcebL 3,89,917 2,89,155 |

Total (C) 9,67,847 9,05,051
Total {A+B+C) 46,80,197 29,48,033
* The outstanding amounts includes amount of current Maturities, :

e) Maturities of financial liabilities :

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows
[Refer Note 18, 20, 21, 24, 26 & 27)

{<in Lakhs)

Contractual cash flows
As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2023
Upto 1 more than | more than Upto 1 mo'ré than | more than
year 1-2 years 3 years year 1-2years |- 3vyears
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Borrowings [Refer Note 18 & 24] 22,00,746 25,165,254 | 12,41,710 | 19,49,776 | 14,60,935 | 11,512,897
Trade payables [Refer Note 20 & 26) - 25,78,43% 3,79,600 - 36,11,628 - -
Cther financial iiabilities [Refer Note 21 & 27] | 20,032,813 4,50,495 | 11,90,291 | 14,58,719 35,203 9,335,731
Total | 67,82,992 35,86,3 49 ! 24,31,901 | 70,20,123 14,96,138 20,237,628
I

(i) Market Risk - Market Risk is further categorized as (a} Currency Risk, (b) Interest Rate Risk

a} Currency Risk:

MSEDCL does not have any currency risk as it does not have any exposure to foreign currency
loans. ‘

b) Interest Rate Risk (Refer Note 18 & 24):

MSEDCL's interest rate risk arises from the potential changes in interest rates on borrowings. The
interest rate profile of the MSEDCL's interest bearing financial instruments is as follows.

(Xin Lakhs)
Carrying amounts
As At As At 31.03.2022
. 31.03.2023

F!xed-r.ate_ ln*-s'frr.lments - 52,795 2,66,887
Financial liabilities- Borrowings
V.anab_le-rlate- !r'fstruments _ 5893331 42,83,369
Financial liabilities- Borrowings

* These figures exclude Interest Free Loans of X 12,584 Lakhs (PY % 12,352 Lakhs).

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments (Refer Note 36)

A reasonably possible change of 25 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have
increased / (decreased) profit or loss by the amounts shown below. The indicative 25 basis point
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{0.25%) movement is directional and does not reflect management forecast on interest rato

movement.
. (%X in Lakhs)
25 bp increase | 25 bp decrease | 25 bpincrease | 25 by decrease
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Floating rate (14,733) 14,733 (10,708) 10,708
borrowings : -
Cash flow 14,733) 14,733 (10,708) | - 10,703
sensitivity (net) = ! ’ !

6. Regulatory Assets (Refer Balsnce sheet and Profit and Inss)?

i)

i)

Nature of rate regulated activities

As per Ind AS 114 Regulatory Deferral Aécounts, the business of electricity distributicn is a rate regulated
activity wherein Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory Cornmission (MERC), the Regulator determines tariff
to be charged by the Company to its consurners basad on prevailing Regulations.

Recognition and measurement

MSEDCL submits the Annual Revenue Recguirement (ARR) to Maharashtra Electricity Regulatory
Commission {(MERC). The MERC after due diligerice & prudence check determine the tariff to be charged

to consumer. The tariff so determined by MERC is based on the MERC {Multi Year Tariff) Regulations
which get revised periodicaily.

MERC vide order dtd. 31.03.2023 has approved the final truing up of Aggregate Revenue Requiremant
(ARR) FY 2019-20, FY 2020-21 & F 2021-22, provisional truing up of FY 2022-23 and approvad tariff for

_centrol period from FY 2023-24 to FY 2024-25.

Accordingly, Regulatory Asset of MSEDCL as at 31% March 2023 is accournited fcr and the detzils are as
follows: ' ,

(X in Lakhs)
| sr. Particulars As at Asat
No. : 31.03.2023 31.03,2022
A | Opening Regulatory Asset 23,02,547 19,99,333
B | Regulatory income during the year;

i} Power purchase cost 89,99,336 71,04,019

ii) Other expenses as per the terms of Tariff Regulations
including ROE 715,26,766 15,50,192
iii) Revenue billed during the year 93,02,519 84,61,496
iv) Carrying Cost Allowed ' 1,46,153 1,10,499
Regulatory income / (expenses) (i+ii-ifi+iv) 13,69,736 3,03,214
€ | Allowance/(disallowance) of income of previous year(s) 2,91,638 -
Closing Regulatory Asset/(Liability) {A+B+C) 39,63,921 23,02,547
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iif) Risk associated with future recovery/ reversai of regulatory asset balance

]

a) Regulatory risk

The tariff is determined after considering PP cost, Cperation and Maintenance cost, finance cost,
depreciation, other expenses, Return on Equity {ROE) and ncn-tariff income and- after appiying
prescribed norms. The tariff so determined by MERC is based on the MERC (Multi Year Tariff)
Regulations which get revised periodically. The tariff is determined based on normative parameters
as set out in the said Regulations. Any change in the normative parareters or guiding Regulatory
provisions or perception wili have impact on the income from sale of the power of the company.

b} Demand Risk - Change in consumer mix, shifting of existing consumers to alternative sources of

supply and vice versa, etc.

c) ‘Other risk including other market risk — Shert gensration of power due to shortage of fuel, social and
economic obligqtions etc.

These may have an impact on the recovery of regulatory asset balance.

7. Subsidy/Grants from GoM towards concession in Tariff and Others (refer Note 12,14 8 28)?

a}

Subsidy from G.oM towards concessicn in Tariff

Maharashtra Electricity Regulator‘/ Commission (MERC) has powers to determine electricity tariff under
section 61 & 62 of Electricity Act, 2003. The State Government has powers under saction €5 cf Eiectricity
Act, 2003 to give concession in electricity tariff to any consumer cr class of consumers. The 5State
Government reimburses to the Company to the extent of subsidy granted to the ccnsumers. As it is
subsidy to consumers and not the Company, the Company accounts for the same in the books of
account as “Receivable from Government of Maharashtra” under Trade Receivabla and the ‘Revenuc
From Sale of power’ is booked at the MERC Tariff rate.

MERC, while determining the electricity tariff does not consider the concession/ subsidy given by the
State Government in electricity tariff to any consumer or class of consumers. The electricity tariff
determined by MERC is full tariff and not subsidised/concessional tariff. Thus the revenue from sale of
power is not booked at the concessional tariff rate, but at MERC Tariff Rate i.e. rate without the
concession/ subsidy in electricity tariff to any consumer or class of consumers given by the State
Government. The subsidy given by the Government of Maharashtra is just like partial payment (to the
extent of concession/subsidy) on behalf of concerned consumers / categories of consumers.

(X in Lakhs)

Year

Opening
Balance

Opening Current Total Balance

Receivable from
GoM.

Subsidy
Accounted

Subsidy
Received/Adjust
ed

Subsidy
Received/Adj
usted

Subsidy
Received/A
djusted

Receivable /
(Advance} from
GoM.

2021-22

4,35,320

8,24,854

4,39,320

6,06,925

10,46,245

2,17,929

2022-23

2,17,929

9,70,712

2,17,928

10,58,528

12,76,456

(87,815)

Further, subsidy is receivable from the Government of Maharashtra (GoM) and Electricity duty is payable to
the GoM and is adjusted against the subsidy. Also, the interest thereon Is not demanded by GoM and not

provided by MSEDCL. As per past experience, Company considers that there will be no probable future out
flow, hence interest provision is not required to be made.
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b) ‘Subsidy / Grants from Others

Subsidy/Grant receivable from government towards installation of AG solar pumps for MSKPY and
Atal solar, NEF subsidy etc. is amounting % 77,076 Lakhs (PY 38,545 lakhs).

Termination of Distribution Franchisee Agreement (Refer Note 11):

a) Global Tower Ltd. (GTL):

A Distribution Franchisee Agreement (DFA) was signed with Global Tower Ltd. {GTL) on 23.02.2011 for the
designated Distribution Franchisee (DF) area of Aurangabad and it was handed over to GTL on 01.05.2011. As
per provisions of DFA, GTL was to pay the invoice amount towards energy supplied by MSEDCL at the input
points of Aurangabad DF area within stipulated time. GTL failed to pay the full amount of invoice raised by
MSEDCL in time and the outstanding piled up.

The DFA with GTL was terminated with effect from 10th November, 2014 and the designated Distribution
Franchisee (DF) area was taken over by MSEDCL for further operations. The final dues from GTL are yet to be
settled with due deliberation by the Board. Legal proceedings are initiated for recovery of receivable amount
alongwith interest. The receivable amount as on 31% March 2023 is % 63,606 Lakhs - including accumulated
interest of X 62,072 Lakhs (PY % 53,338 Lakhs - including accumulated interest of < 51,803 Lakhs). MSEDCL
has not recognised the interest as income and accumulated interest of X 62,072 Lakhs {PY X 51,803 Lakhs) is

treated as deferred interest. MSEDCL has provided 100 percent ECL on principal of 1,534 lakhs (PY X 1,534
Lakhs). - ' |

b) Spanco Nagpur Discom {(SND) Limited:

SND Ltd {formerly Spanco Nagpur Discom Limited) was appointed as Distribution Franchisee (DF) of MSEDCL
for three divisions of Nagpur Zone and was operational since 015 May 2011.

However, SND Ltd has informed MSEDCL about precarious financial position of the company and its inability
to continue the DF operations in Nagpur area. Considering the deteriorating performance & financial crunch
of SND Ltd, MSEDCL decided to take over the operations of the Nagpur DF Area as per the request of SND
Ltd. Thereafter, as per the provisions of DFA, Final Termination Notice was issued to SND Ltd on 07.09.2019

and designated area was taken over by MSEDCL on 09.09.2019. The final termination account in respect of
SND Ltd is under process.

The receivable balance from SND Ltd as per the books of accounts was % 16,282 Lakhs as on 31* March 2022.
During the year, MSEDCL has given various accounting impacts based on the provisional termination claim

audit réport alongwith adjustment of collection of arrears from consumers. Accordingly, as at 31™ March -
2023, the amount payable to SND Ltd is X 5,164 Lakhs.
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9. Ind AS 19- Emplovee Benefits (Refer Mote 22, 29 & 33):

Pcst-Employment Benefits:

A) Defined Benefit Plan:

(i) Provident Fund:

"The Company makes separate contribution towards provident fund to a defined oenefit retirement

plan. The provident fund is administered by the Trustees of the Maharashtra State Electricity
Board's Contributory Provident Fund Trust (CPF Trust). Under the Scheme, the Company is required
to contribute a specified percentage of salary to the retirement benefit schemes to fund the benefit.

_ In keeping with the guidance on implementing Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits, employer established

provident funds are treated as Defined Benefit Plans, since the Company is obliged to meet interest
shortfall, if any, with respect to covered ermployees. The provision of % 2,197 Lakhs was made on
account of shortfall in interest payable to the beneficiaries for FY 2021-22. Further, there is no such
shortfall, hence there is no need to make provision in this year against shortfall in interest.

Deficit, if any, having regard to the position of the fund as compared to aggregate liability is
additionally. contributed by the Company and recognized as expenses. During the vear, the fair value

of plan assets at the end of the ye::r is more than the liability for subscription and interest as given
under.

(a) The amount recognized in Balance sheet in respect of Company’s share of assets and
liabilities of the fund managed by the CPF Trust are as under:

% in Lakhs)

. As at 3 at
Sr.No. Particulars 31.63.2023 | 31.03.2022
bl — ; :

1 Liability for subscriptions and interest payable 8,53,891 | 7.77,400

to employeas at the end of year !
2. Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of year 8,57,577 7,79,105
3. . | Surplus/ Shortfail 3,686 | " 1,705

(b) Description of Plan Assets :
For the year For the year
) ended ended
sr.No. Particul :
r-No articulars 31" March, 2023 | 31% March, 2022
{in %) {in %)
. | '

1 Centrfa_ Government 42.13 39.41

Securities
2. Other Securities 5.14 5.88
3. Listed Debt Securities 27.87 28.63
4, Basel Il Tier-l Bonds - 1.97 1.53
5. Exchange - Traded

Funds (ETF) 4.46 4.46
6. ) iai D i

pecia eposit 18.43 20.09
Scheme
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(i) Gratuity (Unfunded Defined Benefit Plan} :

" Gratuity payatle to all employees of MSEDCL is as per the provisions of the Payment of the Gratuity
(Amendment) Act, 2018 or MSEB Gratuity Regulations 1960, whichever is beneficial to the
employees.

Gratuity and Long Term Compensated Absences — as per actuarial valuations by independent
actuaries at the year-end by using projected unit credit method as on 31% ‘March, 2023 are
recognized in the financial statements in respect of Employees Benefits Schemes.

Details of G'ratuity disclosure as required by ind AS —19 are given hereunder:

Tablel, Change in Defined Benefit Obligation during the period

{X in Lakhs)
Gratuity
Particular 01.04.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 2,43,152 2,25,289
Current Service Cost 17,931 17,185
Past Service Cost - -
Interest Cost : 17,150 14,966

Actual Plan Participants’ Contributicns - -
Acquisition/Business

Combination/Divestiture
Benefits Paid (20,225) (24,216)
Past Service Cost -
Curtailments/Settlements ' - -
| Actuarial (Gains)/Losses - B 5,553 9,926
Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 2,63,561 " 2,43,152

Table 2. Net Defined Benefit Asset/ (Liability)

(X in Lakhs)
| ratuity
Particular - 01.04.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Defined Benefit Obligation 2,63,561 2,43,152
Fair Value of plan Assets - -
(Surplus)/Deficit ] 2,63,561 2,43,152
Effect of Asset Ceiling - -
Net Defined Benefit Liability/{Asset) 2,63,561 2,43,152
Table 3: Major Actuarial Assumptions
Description 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Discount rate 7.49% 7.33%
Future Basic salary : 3% 3% ‘
increase (with 18% increase in every 5™ year) | (with 18% increase in every 5% year)
' Age based : Age based :
Withdrawal rate Upto 50 years — 0.5% Upto 50 years - 0.5%
Thereafter — 2% Thereafter — 2%
Mortality rate |ALM {2012-14) Ultimate IALM (2012-14) Ultimate
. Class |, I, 111 -58 years Class |, Il, 11 -58 years
Retirement age N Class V- 60 years - Class IV- 60 years
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“Table 4: Sensitivity Analysis

The sensitivity of the overall plan liabilities to changes in the weighted key assumptions are:
(% in Laxhs)

Gratuity
Description of Discount Rate

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

a.Discount rate — 100 basis points 2,92,264 2,69,874
b.Discount rate — 100 basis points impact (%} 0 10.89% 10.99%
. Discount rate + 100 basis points 2,39,240 2,20,585
d.Discount rate — 100 basis points impact (%) (9.23%) - (9.28%)

Salary increase rate

e.Rate — 100 basis points 2,39,838 2,21,226

f. Rate — 100 basis points impact (%) {9%) T {9.02%)
g.Rate + 100 basis points 2,561,053 2,63,64.1

B I i
h.Rate + 100 basis points impact {%) | 10.43% 10.48%

The sensitivity analyses above have been detzrmined based on reasonably possible changes of the
respective assumptions occurring at the end cf tha reporting period and may not be representative of
the actual change. It is based on a change in the key assumptions while holding all cther assumptions
constant. When calculating the sensitivit; to the assumptions, the same method used to-calculate the
iability recognized in the balance shzet has been applied. The methods and types cf assumptions used
in preparing the sensitivity analysis did nct change compared with the previous period.

Table5: Expected future cash flows : :
(Xin Lakhs])

Period . Gratuity
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Year 1 T 17,965 18,362
Year 2 ' 18,328 17,073
Year 3 ' - 21,411 18,602
Year 4 21,003 _ 19,089
| Year 5 21,634 _ 18,432
Year 6 to 10 10,427 95,266
Average Expected Future Working life 17.49 | 17.95
{(Years)

Table 6: Investment in Planned Assets:

The Company has not made investments in planned assets. Hence, disclosure of investment of planned

assets is not given. D‘\/
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(iii) Leave Encashment Benafit {Other Long-Term employe¢ benefits) :

Leave encashment is payable to all employess as per the Company’s Employees Service Regulaticns,
2005. The Earned Leave (EL) and Half Average Pay (HAP) Leave can be accumulated upto300 and 360
days respectively. :

Details of Leave Encashment disclosure as required by Ind AS ~19 are detailed hereunder:

Tablel. Change in Defined Benefit Obligation during the period
(Zin Lakhs)
Leave Encashment

Particular 01.04.2022 to 01.04.2021 to
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 2,74,745 - 2,50,857
Current Service Cost 20,618 19,682
Past Service Cost - -
Interest Cost 19,546 . 16,347

Actual Plan Participants’ Contributions -
Acquisition/Business Cembination/Divestiture - : -
Benefits Paid ' {31,062) (17,603)
Past Service Cost -
Curtailments/Settlements - -
Actuarial {Gains)/Losses , {(13,507) 4,951

Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 2,70,339 2,74,745
Table2. Net Defined Benefit Asset/ (Liability)
' (Zin Laxhs)
Leave Encashment ]
Particular 01.04.2022 to 01.04.2021 *n
31.03.2023 21.03.2022 I
Defined Benefit Obligation 2,70,339 2,743,745
Fair Value of plan Assets - -
(Surplus)/Deficit 2,70,339 2,74,745
Effect of Asset Ceiling - -
Net Defined Benefit Liability/{Asset) 2,70,339 2,74,745
Table 3: Major Actuarial Assumptions
Description 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Discount rate 7.49% 7.33%
3% 3%

Future Basic salary
increase

(with 18% increase in every

5th year)

(with 18% increase in every.5" year)

'Withdrawal rate

Upto 50 years — 0.5%,
Thereafter - 2%

Upto 50 years —0.5%,
Thereafter— 2%

Mortality rate

IALM (2012-14) Ultimate

IALM (2012-14) Ultimate

Retirement age

Class 1, I}, 111 -58 years
Class IV- B0 years

Class I, 11, 111 -58 years
Class IV~ 60 years
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Table 4: Sensitivity Analysis

The sensitivity of the overall-plan [fabilities to changes iin the weighted key assumptions are:
(X in Lakhs)

Leave Encashment
Description of Discount Rate
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

a. Discount rate — 200 basis points 3,02,627 3,09,240

b. Discount rate — 100 basis points impact (%) o 11.94% 12.56%

€. Discount rate + 100 basis points 243,070 2,45,842

d. Discount rate — 100 basis points impact (%) (10.09%) : {10.52%)

Salary increase rate

e. Rate — 100 basis points ' 2,43,615 2,46,468

f. Rate— 100 basis points impact {%) (9.89%) (10.29%)
_g. Rate + 100 basis points 3,01,384 3,07,860

h. Rate + 100 basis points impact (%) 11.49% 12.05%

The sensitivity analyses above have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the
respective assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period and may not be representative of
the actual change. It is based on a change in the key assumptions while holding ail other assumptions
constant. When calculating the sensitivity to the assumptions, the same method used to calculate the -
liability recognized in the balance sheet has been applied. The methods and types of assumptions used
in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared with the previous period.

Table 5 : Expected future cash flows :

{Xin Lakhs)
Period Leave Encashment
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
| Year 1 . 14,651 16,182
Year 2 ' 15,329 14,696
Year 3 - 18,109 16,742
Year 4 18,038 17,432
Year 5 19,028 17,203
Year6to 10 99,632 96,266
Average Expected Future Working life (Years) : 17.49 17.95

Table 6: Investment in Plannéd Assets:

The Company has not made investments in planned assets. Hence, disclosure of investment of planned
assets is not given.

{iv) Pension to Ex-Employees:

Employees working in other State Electricity Boards were absorbed in erstwhile MSEB during 1960's.
Before absorption the employees were entitled for pension and the same is continued in erstwhile
MSEB and thereafter in MSEDCL as well. All the employees are retired from the services of MSEDCL.
The actuarial valuation of pension to such employees has been done from FY 2019-20. As on 31
March, 2023 there are 24 (PY 24} ex-employees whose actuarial valuation is done as under:
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(X in Lakhs)

. 01.04.2022 10 01.04.2221 to
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Defined Benefit Cost: P&L (Income)/Loss 23 25
Other Comprehensive (incomel/Loss {4) (31)
Benefits Paid (43) {47)
Defined Benefit Obligation 309 : 333
Fair Value of Plan Assets - - _ - -
Unrecognised Actuarial {Gains)/Losses - ' -
Effect of Asset Ceiling \ - Co-
Net Liability (Asset} at the end of the 309 | - 333 | -
year
Discount Rate at Year — end . 7.49% 7.33%
Current/ Non-Current Liability is as under:
(X in Lakhs)
_ Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Current Liability ] 45 46
Non-Current Liability _ 264 287
Non-Current Asset _ - -
| Total 309 333

B} Defined Contribution Plan:
(i) Provision from Staff Welfare expenses (refer Note 21):

This provision is made as per the requirement of regulation 104{a) of MSE3/MSEDCL Emrloyees
* Service Regulation. Hence, the Board under its Resolution No. 8575 dtd. 23'Y Aoril, 1973 has

accorded its approval to the setting up of Staff Welfare Fund and its administration in terms of the
Staff Welfare Fund Regulations and Procadure.

The Income sources for this provisicn are as follows:

a. X 10 per month is recovered from the salary of each employee,

b. Recovery of Notice Pay from employees,

¢. Recovery of Fines from employees,

d. Amount equal to interest @ 18% p.a. on the balance in deposit amount is credited to this
account as contribution from MSEDCL {charged under the head Staff Welfare)

- The expenditure incurred from this is as follows:
a. Scholarship to the children of employees,
b. Medical aid to the employee and their families,
¢. First girl Child welfare, etc.

MSEDCL has credited to the provision and booked as an expense the interest of 3,204 Lakhs
(PY X 2,653 Lakhs). Unspent amount as on 31.03.2023 is X 21,412 Lakhs (PY X 18,020 Lakhs).

(i) Monthly Monetary Benefit Scheme {MMBS) (Refer Note 33);
This scheme is set up with a view to pay Monthly Monetary Benefit in lieu of employment to the

dependents of employees, i.e., employees who have died while in the service of the Board or
employees who have retired prematurely on medical grounds before attaining the age of 50 years.
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In pursuance of the approval of the Government of Maharashtra, The MSEB Employees’ Dependents.
Welfare Trust Regulations has been approved w.2.f. 01 Nov, 1938.

For this purpose X 30 per month per employee as employee contribution and % 40 per month per
employee as a company contribution is credited to MMBS account and paid to the MSEB Employees
Dependent Welfare Trust.

MSEDCL’s contribution to MMBS Is booked as an expense of X 264 Lakhs (PY X 266 Lakhs).

10. Taxation (Refer Profit & Loss Account):

() CurrentTax-—
The tax liability as per the Income Tax Act, 1961, is as shown below:
Income tax expense

(i) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit muitiplied by applicable rate

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
Sr. No.

A Profit before tax including movement in 27993
regulatory deferral account balances (5,19,938) !

. - S

B Tax at the applicable tax rate of 25.17% (1,30,868) 7,046
(PY 25.17%)

c Tax effect of:
Non-deductible tax expenses 1,19,221 1,16,927
Provisions for doubtful debts and advances 76,080 65283
Provisions for non-moving items 1,504 2,285
Adjustment (6,08,729) (1,30,579)
Bad debts-written off (22,801) (11,569)
Lower ?f Fhe book loss/unabsorhed 5,65,593 (48,608)
depreciation

*The Government of India has introduced the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance, 2019 on 20%
September, 2019. A new section 115BAA has been introduced by the Taxation Laws {Amendment) Act,
20189 to give the benefit of reduced tax rate for the domestic companies. A domestic company can opt
for a lower rate of tax of 22% plus uniform surcharge @ 10% and education cess @ 4% for FY 2019-20

onwards. Such companies carinot avail any exemptions/incentives under different provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961. '
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(1) Deferred Tax - -
Deferred Tax censists of the following items:

(X in Lakhs}
Sr. . As At As At
No. Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
1. Difference in WDV as per books and fncome Tax Act 3,40,463 - 3,31,797 |
2. Regulatory Asset 9,97,719 -
3. | Right to Use of Asset _ - . 971
4. | Deferred Tax Liahility {1+2+3) 13,383,182 3,32,738
5. | Expenses Allowable on payment basis 1,34,386 1,30,288
6. | Unabsorbed Depreciation/Loss 11,58,090 6,22,535
7. | Provision for Doubtful Debts 3,76,3412 3,30,3325
8. | Lease Liabilities - 1,124
5. | Deferred Tax Asset (410 9) 16,68,387 10,84,382
10. | Net Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability) (10-1’) 3,30,705 7,51,615

in View of the uncertalnty regarding generation of sufficient future taxable income, deferred tax assets
hava not been recognised.

(1) Year wise Movement of Deferred Tax :
. (X in Lakhs)

St | o lans As At As At !
No.’ 531.03.2023 31.03.2022
1 Net Deferred Tax Assets N 3,30,705 7,531,615 | '
—; Tax income/{expense} during the period ! ) )
recognised in profit or loss
3 Net Deferred Tax Assets 3,30,705 7,51,615 |
2 Deferred Tax Assets Recognised in
Financial Statement

11. Impairment of Assets:

In accordance with Ind AS 36 on “Impairment of Assets’ the Management of MSEDCL has carried out a review
of its assets with respect to economic performance. On the basis of the review, the Management is of the

opinion that economic performance of the assets of the Company is reasonable and therefore theré is no
impairment as on the date of the Balance Sheet.

12. Micro, Small and Medium Entefprises information:

In view of multiplicity and difficulty in identification of accounts relating to Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises, information with regard to amount unpaid at the yearend together with the interest

paid/payable as required by MSMED Act, 2006 is not disclosed. However, due care has been taken to release
the payment within due date.

13. Foreign Currency Contracts:

The Company has not given any contracts to out of India entities and therefore nothing is done or receivable
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14, Segment Reporting {Ind AS 108):

Board of Directors are collectively acting as the Company’s “Chief Operating Decision Maker” {CODM) within
the meaning of Ind AS 108. The CODM evaluates MSEDCL's performance a2nd allocates resources based on an
analysis of various performance indicators. There is only one primary segment i.e. sale of power in the state
of Maharashtra, India. Therefore, further disclosure as per IND AS 108 regarding Operating Segments is not
required.

MSECCL is not reliant on revenues from transactions with any single external customer and does not receive
10% or more of its revenues from transactions with any single external customer.

15. £arnings per Share {EPS) {Refer Note 16, 17 and Profit and Loss Accourit)s

EPS is calculated by dividing the profit/{loss) for the year attributable to eqmty holders by the weighted

average number of equ1ty shares outstanding during the vear.

Profit Attributable to Equity Holders

A) Earnings per share {including regulatory income):

r Partifulars For theyear ended | For the year onded

{ 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 1
Net Profit/ { net loss) after Tax (X in Lakhs) {5,19,938) 27,993

| Weighted average No. of equity shares for basic - - 48.23.56.28 740 47.76.3710.231
Earnings per shares e St
Earnings per share % Basi¢ {1.08) 0.06
Weighted average No of equity shares for diluted 43.23.56.98 740 477730 84.°01
Earnings per share eSS ettt
Diluted Earnings Per Share X (1.08) 0.06

B) Earnings per share (excluding regulatory inzome):

For the year ended

For the year ended

| Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Net Profit/ (net loss) after Tax (X in Lakhs) (21,81,312) {2,75,221)
Weighted average No. of equity shares for basic

& & aurty 48,23,56,28,740 47,76,37,10,931
Earnings per shares
Earnings per share ¥ Basic {4.52) (0.58)
Diluted earnlngs_ per equity sh.are-WelghLed 48,23,56,28 740 47,77,39,84,904
average no of equity shares outstanding _
Diluted Earnings Per Share {4.52) (0.58)

C) Reconciliation of Number of shares:

Far the year ended

For the-year ended

no of equity shares outstanding

Particulars
, 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Basic earnings per equity share-Weighted o
- g per equiity ghted average 48,23,56,28,740 47,76,37,10,931

Effect of dilutive common-equivalent shéres-Share
application money pending allotment

50,00,00,000

Diluted earnings per equity share-Weighted
average no of equity shares outstanding

48,23,56,28,740

47,77,35,84,904

1
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26. Technical Parameters and Subsidy related information:

Sr.No. N o Particular Unit FY vy
2022-23 2021-22

A Gross Energy Gene.rated MU NA NA
B Less: Auxiliary Consumption : MU NA NA
C Energy Purchased (Gross) | MU 155,006 |  1,44,235
D Input Open Access MU 6,560 5,871
£ | Total input Energy (A-B+C+D) MU 161,656 | 1,50,106
F Less: Energy Traded/ Inter-state sales (Net) ' MU 1,275 334
G Less: Transmission Loss MU 6,114 6,564
| Transmission Losses (%) (G/E) 7 3.78 4.44

H Net Input Energy (E-F-G) MU 154,267 1,43,108
1 Energysold ' MU 125,466 1,16,329
J Open Access Sale MU 6,346 5,683
K Total Energy Sold (I+)} : MU 131,812 1,22,012
Distribution Loss - ' MU 22,455 21,095
Distribution Loss (%) (Dist loss/net input energy) 14.5¢ 14.74

E ?::;encl:i Ofr::nr:lse;fe;gaybct:ged/infer-state sales (with % Lakhs | 30,524 1?‘09 1
M Subsidy Booked/ Billed in the Revenue .i Lakhs 9,70,712 | 3,24,354
N | Subsidy received/adjusted Tlakhs | 12,76,456 | 10,46,245

{The figures are prepared and certified by the management and are not subject to audit being technical parameters)

17. Incentive Earned on REC repayment loan (Refer Note 36):

Ministry of Power (MOP), Government of India has introduced the concept of National Electricity Fund (NEF)
Interest Subsidy scheme to provide interest on loans disbursed to State Power Distribution Utilities, in order
to improve the infrastructure in Distribution Sector. The projects sanctioned by Rural Electrification
Corporation (REC) during the FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14 are eligible for NEF schemes.

Based on the parameters menticned in the scheme, MSEDCL has submitted the relevant details for the claim
of interest subsidy for the FY 2021-22 towards the interest paid by MSEDCL amounting to % 44381 Lakhs. REC
vide letter dated 07.03.2023 informed that NEF Steering Committee has approved interest subsidy of 5% i.e.
X 5,160 Lakhs and Z18,326 Lakhs respectively. under NEF for FY 2021-22 based on the evaluation carried out
by the Independent Evaluator in accordance with NEF Guidelines.- REC has adjusted interest subsidy amount

of X 23,486 Lakhs (PY X 51,410 Lakhs) against the Principal and Interest. MSEDCL has reduced the interest
cost to that extent so that the benefits can be passed on to consumers.
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18. Auditors’ Remuneration (Refer Note 35):

, {% in Lakhs)
Sr.No Particulars FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
1, Statutory Audit 135 96
7. Out of Pocket Expenses 16 1
3, GST on Audit Fees 24 : 17

19. Government Grants and Consumers Contributions (Refer Note 21, 23 & 28):

Government Grants,. Subsidies and Consumer contributions have been received for the cost of distribution
natwork. The same have been accounted for as government grant/consumer contribution and amortised

over the useful life of such assets. There ara no other unfulfilled conditions or contingencies attachad to
these receipts. :

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars Grant : Consumer Contributicn
articu 31%Mar, 2023 | 31" Mar, 2022 | 31" Mar, 2023 | 31" Mar, 2022
As at 1%t April 9,51,939 7,85,708 2,85,657 2,72,788 |
Less: Adjustments . ‘ - - - -
’:::r: Received during the 74,749 2,54,314 52,692 47,901
Less: Amortised to the : i
statement- of profit and 76,571 88,083 |. 35,832 ! 35032 !
loss -
As at 31" March 9,50,117 n,51,939 3,02,517 - 2,85,657
Current 75,124 69,085 33,202 32,989
- t s
Non-current . 8,74,993 8,82,854 2,69,315 2,52,668

20. Related Party :

As per the definition of ‘Related Party’ under Ind AS 24, following are the list of related parties:

a) Ultimate Controller :
Government of Maharashtra

b) Holding Company:

MSEB Holding Company Ltd (MSEBHCL})

¢) - Fellow Subsidiaries:

* Maharashtra State Power Generation Company Limited (MSPGCL)
e Maharashtra State Electricity Transmission Company Limited (MSETCL)
* Maharashtra Power Development Corporation Limited (MPDCL)

MSEDCL, MSPGCL, MSETCL and MPDCL are State Govt Companies and are subsidiaries of MSEB Holding

Company Limited and thus fellow subsidiaries of MSEDCL. /.:\—J__T\\\\
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d) Subsidiaries:
» Aurangabad Power Company Limited (APCL)

e} Subsidiary of Fellow Subsidiaries

» Dhopave Coastal Power Limited (DCPL)

f) Key Management Perscns {(KMP):
o  Shri Lokesh Chandra, Chairman and Maraging Directcr, MSEDCL (w.e.f. 01.06.2023)

e Shri. Vijay Singhal, Chairman and Managing Director, MSEDCL {w.e.f. 01.02.2021 to 31.05.2023)
e Shri. Ravindra Sawant, Directer {(Finance), MSEDCL (w.e.f. 01.07.2020 to 31.01.2023)
e Shri. Anudeep Dighe, Director (Finance), MSEDCL (w.e.f. 01_.02.2023)

. .Shri. Sanjay Taksande, Director (Operations) (w.e.f. 19.03.2021)

e Shri. Bhalchandra Khandait, Director (Project) (w.e.f. 15.01.2019 to 14.01.2022)

e Shri Prasad Reshme, Director {Project) {w.e.f 01.04.2022)

¢  Shri. Satish Chavan, Director {Commercial) {w.e.f. 01.04.2021 to 18.02.2022)

e Shri. Murhari Kele, Director (Commercial) (w.e.f. 05.04.2022 to 07.12.2022)

e Shri Yogesh Gadkari, Director (Commercial} (w.e.f. 07.12.2022) _

e Shri. Naresh Gite, Director (HR) (w.2.7. 13.01.2022 to 29.09.2022)

s Shri Prasad Reshme, Director (HR) (v;i.e.f 01.10.2022 to 31.01.2023)

¢ Mrs Anjali Gudekar Company Secretary, MSEDCL.

g) Independent Directors :

e 5hri. Vishwas Pathak, Independent Directer {w.e.f 23.08.2022 )
s -Mrs. Jyotl Chimte, Independent Non Executive Director {w.e.f 31.03,2022)

Key Managerial Personnel are entitled to post-employment benefits and other long term employee
benefits recognised as per Ind AS 19-‘Employee Benefits’ in the financial statements. As these employee

benefits are lump sum amounts provided on the basis of actuarial valuation, the same is not included
above.

h) Summary of significant transactions along with outstanding balances with related parties:
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Summary of significant transactions along with outstanding balances with related parties:

(% in Lakhs)

Transactions during
;2’_ Name of Party Nature of Transaction - the year ~
2022-23 2021-22
Transactions with key Management Personnel of MSEDCL .
Shri Vijay Singhal (IAS) Remuneration (Refer Note 33) 40.68 35.47
Shri Vijay Singhat ([AS) Medical Reimbursment (Refer Note 33) 1.23 2.65
Shri Sanjeev Kumar Remuneration (Refer Note 33) ) -
Shri Ravindra Sawant Remuneration [Refer Note 33) 28.45 32.27
| Shri Anudeep Dighe Remuneration (Refer Note 33) 5.12 -
Shri Jaikumar Shrinivasan Remuneration (Refer Note 33) ) ] -
Shri Dineshchandra Rambilas Saboo Remuneration (Refer Note 33) - -
| ShriSanjay Taksande Remuneration (Refer Note 33) 47.33 38.11
Shri. Satish Vithalrao Chavan Remuneration {Refer Note 33) } 36.3
Shri. Satish Vithalrao Chavan Retirement benefit (Refer Note 33) ) 23.44
1 _Shl'i- Prasad Tejram Reshme Remuneration {Refer Note 33) 37.16 - ]
_Shri. Prasad Tejram Reshme Perquisite (Refer Note 33) 5.70 }
Shri. Murhari Sopanrao Kele Remuneration (Refer Note 33) 31.69 .
_Shri Bhalchandra Khandait Remuneration (Refer Note 33) ) 36.07
| Shri Bhalchandra Khandait Perquisite (Refer Note 33) . 5.39
Shri Bhalchandra Khandait Retirement benefit (Refer Note 33) . 4.1
| Shri Pavan Kumar Ganjoo Remuneration (Refer Note 33) j -
| ShriNaresh Bhagwan Gite Remuneration (Refer Note 33) 9.57 413
'_Shﬁ Naresh Bhagwan Gite Perquisits (Refer Note 33) 1.42 0.45
Mrs. Anjali Gudekar Remuneration (Refer Note 33) 40.68 38.1
Total 249.03 25648
Transactions with Holding
Company
Deputation Cost 360 342
Repairs & Maintenance 2629 2,200
Social Media Expences 67 -
2 Mediclaim 4 4
MBEBHCL Advance Lease rent (4467) #{4,285)
Deemed Capital Contribution 5,027 -
Equity Share issued 50,000 5,000
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Transactions with Fellow
| Subsidiaries:
MSPGCL Purchase of Power (Note No. 26) 28,311,589 21,49,311

3 | MSETCL 1 Transmission Charges (Note No, 26) 6,06,736 597,78+ |

Loans-Current (Unsecured, Considered

MSEGCL gcod [Note No. 131 0 -
Loans-Current (Unsecured, Considered

| MSETCL good) {(Note No. 13) - -

4 Transactions with Subsidiaries:

APCL Loan given (Note No. 5) 3 1
Transactions with Subsidiaries of
5 | Fellow Subsidiaries:
Amountrecognized inP & L as
MSPGCL allowance for Expected Credit Loss 2,330 2,84
(% in Lakhs)
Sr. N Closing Balance
No. Name of Party Receivahie / Payable Outstanding [ Ontstan ding
Balances with Holding Company :

1 Other Financial Liabilities - Current C .
MSEBHCL (Note MNo.2 - 414394 412937
Balances with Subsidiaries: .

Leans- Non Current {(Unsecured, :
Z | apcL Considered good) (Note No. 5) 150 149
Provision for bad and doubtful Other .
APCL Receivable {Note Neo. 5) 150 | : 148
Balances with Fellow Subsidiaries:
Trade Payble - Purchase of Power (Note
MSPGCL No. 26) 15,17,232 |. 15,96.716 l

3. Trade Payble - Transmission Charges
MSETCL (Note No. 26) 3,41,357 3,29,511
MSPGCL Loans-Current (Note No. 13) 47,016 47,016

Allowance for Expected Credit Loss )
MSPGCL (Note No. 13) 21061 18731
Balances with Subsidiaries of '
Fellow Subsidiaries:

Loans-Non Current (Unsecured,
DCPL Considered doubtful) (Note No. 5) 207 ~ 207

4 Loans-Nen Current (Unsecured,

MPDCL Considered doubtful) (Note No. 5} 247 247
Provision for bad and doubtful Other
DCPL Recejvable (Note No. 5] 207 207
Provision for bad and doubtful Other
MPDCL Receivable (Note No. 5) 247 247
During the year company has obtained lean of ¥ 1,00,000 Lakhs from Central Bank of India for which MSEB Holding
Company Limited has provided Corporate Guarantee without charging any guarantee Fee. As per Ind As 109 Company has
accounted the fair value for the guarantee fees. As on date MSEB Holding Company has provided total Corporate
Guarantee for the Joan taken REC and CBI of ¥ 9,50,000 Lakhs (REC- X 8,50,000 & CBI- X 1,00,000). Total deemed capital
contribution accounted for under “Other Equity” is ¥ 48,999.09 lakhs. (Refer note no.17).
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i} Difference between balances of the MSEDCL and Related Parties (refer Mote 13,20, 26 8 27}

There is a difference in outstanding balances as on 31.03.2023, as appearing in the books of accounts of
the Company and the related parties details of which are as under.

{Zin Lakhs)}
Maharashtra State Maharashtra State Maharashtra State
Name of Company Power Generation Co | Electricity Transmission EIectr_icity Board
. Ltd. Co Ltd. Holding Co Lid.
(M3SPGCL) {MSETCL) {MSEBHCL)
Mature Of transaction toans anfi Advances toans an!:l Advances Other Current Liabilities
Given Given
22-23 21-22 22-23 21-22 22-23 21-22
Balance as per MSEDCL* 47,0156 47,016 - - 4,14,394 4,12,987
Balance as per other 54,658 54,587 - -| 393,688| 392281
Group Company
Difference 7,642 7,671 - - | (20,706) (20,706)
*ECL provision as at 31" March 2023 X 21067 Lakhs (PY % 18731 Lakhs) -
(% in Lakhs)
Mahzrashtra State Power Maharashtra State Electricity
Name of Company Genearaticn Co Lid. Transmission Co Lid.
: {(MSPGCL) (MSETCL)
Nature Of transaction Trade Payables Trade Payables
2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22
Balance as per MSEDCL 15,17,232 16,965,716 3,41,357 3,29,511
Balance as per other Group Cofnpany 25,380,209 27,05,020 5,75,295 5,05,096
Difference 10,53,077 10,08,304 2,33,938 1,75,586
i} Amount (Payable to}/Receivable from Gevernms#nt of Maharashtra : . ‘
{X in Lakhs)
:‘ro Particulars Asat31.03.2023 | Asat31.03.2022
1 Inspection Fees Payable (Refer Note 27) - {25}
2 Electricity Duty Payable (Refer Note 28) 2,67,192 6,25,064
3 Tax on Sale Payable/(Receivable) {Refer Note 28) 1,960 (25,629)
4 | Subsidy (Payable)/Receivable (38(7)} (Refer Note 11 & 28) (87,815) 2,17,929
S. Grant Receivable (Refer Note 14) 77,076 38,545 |
6. Interest receivable (RGGVY Loan) (Refer Note &) 7,158 7,066

21. Refund.of Service Line Charges (SLC), Out Right Contribution {ORC) and Meter Cost (refer Note 27):

MSEDCL had recovered the service line charges, Out Right Contribution (ORC) & Meter Cost from consumers
while releasing new connections. MERC passed an order dated 08.09.2006 and directed MSEDCL that the cost

towards infrastructure from delivery point of transmission system to distributing mains should be borne by
MSEDCL.

After receipt of verdict from Supreme Court of India on 10" Nov 2016, MERC vide letter dated 20™ July 2017
has further directed to comply with the Commission’s Order to refund the collected amount to the
consumers. Therefore after verification the eligible amount along with interest @ 6% is being refunded to

respective consumers a MERC's order. The SLC and ORC refundable to consumers is X 14,252 Lakhs
(PY % 14,252 Lakhs). ZEEeN ey

) & o coL
o ('C.’_\ S




MAhARASHTRA STA'l E ELECTQICI TY r\ISTRxBU r TO\I COI\’PA‘\IY LIMITED FY. 2022-2022

22. CDUG)Y & IPDS (Refer Note 11):

Government of India has launched “Deendayal “!pachyaya Gram lJyoti Yojna” (DDUGIY) and “Integrater

Power Development Scheme” (IPDS) for strengthening of network in rural and urban area respectively.

MSEDCL participated in BDUGIY and IPDS projects under these Schemes which are implemented on Turnkey
basis. The amount received under these schemes is deposited in separate bank accounts and as per the

directives of Ministry of Power (MoP), the interest earnﬂd on un-utilized subsidy component is to be remitted

to Govt. of India’s account on regular basis.

The details of Grant received utilised, balance to be utilized as ¢n 31.03.2023 are as under:

{Z in Lakhs)
Particulars DDUGHY IPDS TOTAL
Opening Balance 65 3916 3981
Grant Received - 6711 6711
Interest Received 1 137 138
Grant Utilized 23 5676 5699
Interest Paid to MoP - - -
Remitted to MoP 1 137 138
Asset transferred to Torrent - 1475 1475
related to Bhiwandi DF
Balance to be Utilized a2 3476 3518 |
The details of Grant received utilised, balance to be utilized as on 31.03.2022 are as under:
: (X in Lakhs)
Particulars DDUGIY £ Saubhagya Scheme IPDS TOTAL -
Opening Balance 2,653 1,905 4,558 |
Grant Received 3,076 6,764 9,840 |
Interest Received 27 37 64 |
Grant Utilized 5,664 4,753 10,417
Interest Paid to MoP 27 37 64
Remitted to MoP - - -
Balance to be Utilized 65 3,916 3,981

23, Conversion of Loan into Grant under RAPDRP Scheme (Part ‘A’ and Part ‘B’) (Refer Note 18, 23, 24 & 28):

Ministry of Power, Government of India, had launched the Restructured Accelerated Power Development
and Reforms Programme {RAPDRP) in July 2008 with focus on establishment of base line data, fixation of

accountability, reduction of Aggregate Technical & Commercial losses (AT & C losses) upto15% level. Projects
under the scheme were taken up in two parts.

RAPDRP Part A

RAPDRP Part A is implemented in 128 towns where the Company undertakes distribution, with population of
more than 30,000 as per Census 2001 and RAPDRP Part A SCADA (Supervisory Control And Data Acquisition)

is implemented in 8 towns where population is more than 4 Lakhs as per Census 2001 and Annual Energy
input greater than 350 Million Units.

Initially 100% funds for the approved projects are provided through loan from the Government of India on
the terms decided by Ministry of Finance. The loan is to be converted into grant on completlon of project
duly verified by an independent agency.
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RAPDRP Part B

RAPDRP Part B is implemented in 123 tcwns {120 Part B and 3 towns SCADA enabling component) of MSEDCL
with Population more than 30,000 as per Census 2001 and AT&C loss greater than 15%.

50% of the loan amount of Part B projects is to ke converted into grant en reducticn of Aggregata Technical
and Commercial (AT&C) losses of each town below 15 % and as per stipulated conditions.

X in Lakhs)
. Particulars _ RAPDRP Part B
Sanctioned Amount ) 3,11,164
Final Project Cost ‘ ' 2,24,569
Eligible amount for conversion into grant i.e. 50 % of the Project Cost in proportion to the reduction
' in the AT&C losses

The Status of Sanctioned Loan Amount and Disbursed for FY 2022-23 is as under (Refer Note 18 & 24) ;

{Xin Lakis)
. R Loan - ‘
. Sanctioned Dishursed Undrawn Total total Loan
Particulars ‘ Converted _
Loan Amount Amount Amount Repayment . Cutstanding

- into Grant
R-APDRP{A}) 26,009 22,618 3,361 *13,480 22,618 -
?A’;‘PDRP SCADA 11,657 8,263 3,389 *9,206 8,268 -
R-APORP (B) 76,931 55,606 21,325 46,387 22,269 16,565
;?PDRP SCADA 867 592 275 387 - 205
TOTAL 1,15,464 87,084 28,380 69,460 53,155 | - 10,770 |-

*Includes repayment of principal and interest amount paid in moratorium period.

Recovery towards Infra Charges (Refer Note 27):

Nagpur Municipal Corporation {NMC) had undertzken a scheme for development of road under its
jurisdiction. However, for such develepment the electric poles were to be shifted at many places. Hence,
aiter due deliberation and as per HC order MSEDCL agreed to bear 50% expenditure required tor such
shifting of poles on Integrated Road Development Project {IRDP) road only. Total expenditure as per
estimates of NMC was % 9,145 Lakhs and MSEDCL was to spend X 4,500 Lakhs.

MSEDCL had submitted the proposal to MERC for recovery of such additional charges from consumaers, as the
work was to be done for consumers only. MERC vide order dt.16.08.2012 has decided to allow MSEDCL to
collect an additional charge of 9 paise per unit of consumption from the consumers in the O & M Divisions of
MSEDCL at Mahal, Gandhibaug ,Congress Nagar & Civil Lines under Nagpur Urban Circle. As per Commission’s

analysis, MSEDCL shall be able to recover the entire cost of X 4,500 Lakhs within the next three years based
on the per unit charge of 9 paise per unit of consumption.

Accordingly, MSEDCL has recovered X 4,765 Lakhs from consumers during the period September 12 to
January 16. The Shifting works are covered under 39 estimates amounting to X 9,145 Lakhs. NMC has placed
work orders for 19 works amounting to 4,098 Lakhs and MSEDCL has paid % 2,205 Lakhs towards its 50%

share of 19 on going works under phase- I. NMC has been requested through various communications to
complete the balance work.

. Further, MSEDCL has recovered additional 6 paise per unit from Feb 2019 from NMC area consumers towards
expenditure that would be incurred for executing the work of shifting of electric polls, conversion of LT/ HT
distribution network into underground by NMC and MSEDCL under phase- Il. MSEDCL has remitted £ 2200
Lakhs to NMC from the amount so recovered from consumers. Up to 31.03.2023 asset of ¥ 9465 Lakhs are

capitatised. |
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MSEDCL has requested NMC to submit the progress of work and inform final amecunz- to- ke deposited by
MSEDCL and the reply is awaited.

25. Contribution to Contingency Reserve (Refer Nota 17,23 £ 38):

As per MYT Regulation No 35.1, MSEDCL is required to make contribution to the Contingency Reserve, a sum
not less than 0.25 per cent of the original cost of gross fixed assets annually as approved by MERC. Such
contribution is also required to be invested in securities permitted under-the Indian Trusts Act, 1882 within a
period of six months of the close of the yezr

MSEDCL has created Contingency Reserve amounting to ¥ 1,60,846 Lakhs (inciuding X 18,012 Lakhs during
the current year). Out of this £ 57,700 Lakhs (PY ¥ 57,700 Lakhs) is included under Other Equity and
% 1,03,146 Lakhs {PY ¥ 85,134 Lakhs) is included urnder Other Current Liabilities. MSEDCL has invested
T 32,131 Lakhs up to March 2023 (PY £ 32,157 Lakhs) in the permitted securities.

26. Refund of Regulatcry Liability Charges (Refer Note 27):

In FY 2003-04 tb 2006-07 Regulatory Liaopility charges were collected from the consumers. MERC had passed
an order to refund an amount of X 3,22,700 Lakks to the consumers. The Company has refunded X 3,11,867

Lakhs upto 31.03.2023 (PY X 3,11,867 takhs) and the provision of X 10,531 lakhs has been made in the F.Y
22-23,

27. Capital Management (Refer Note 16, 17, 18 & 24):

The Company’s objective of capital management is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and
to maintain an appropriate capital structure. The company endeavours to maintain a strong capital base and

reduce the cost of capital through prudent managament in deployment of funds and availing loans at
reasonable rates from financial instituticne.

For the purpose of the company’s capitzl management, equity capital includes issued equity capital and all
other reserves attributable to the equity holders of the company. The company manages its capital structure

and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions, regulatory framewori and requirements
of financial covenants with lenders. '

The company monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is the ratio of total debt to tstal net worth. The

company includes within long term debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings and current maturities of
long term debt.

The Capital Gearing Ratio is as under;

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars Asat 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
(a) Debt 59,58,710 45,62,609
Less Cash and Bank balances o 1,04,494 2,47,343
Net Debt 58,54,216 43,15,265
(b) Total Capital 17,57,557 ' 22,78,056
Capital Gearing Ratio 3.33 ' 1.89
Capital Geéring Ratio
{i) Debt is defined as Non-current borrowings {including current maturities) and Current borrowings

and interest accrued on Non-current and Current borrowings.
(i) ©  Capital is defined as Equity share capital and other equity.
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23, Disclosure as per Ind AS 115, “Revenue from centracts with customers” (Refer Note 30):

Ind AS 115 applies with limited exceptions, to all revenue arising from contracts with its custemers. Ind AS
115 establishes a five step model te account for revenue arising from contracts with customers and requires
that revenue be recognized at an amcunt that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to ke
antitled in exchange for transfarring goods or services io a customer.

The major revenue of the Company comes from energy sales. The Company sells electricity to customers. The
Company recognizes revenue from contracts for energy sales cver time as the customers 5|mLItanecust
recaive and consume the benefits provided by the Company. Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for
based on tariff rates approved by the MERC. Revenue from sale of energy is recognized once the electricity
has been delivered to the beneficiary. Beneficiaries are billed on a periodic and regular basis. Therefore,

transaction price to be allocated to remaining performance obligation cannot be determined reliably for the

entire duration of the contract.

Disaggregation of revenue

(X in Lakhs)
Particul For the year ended
articutars 317 March 2023 31" March 2022
Szle of Energy transferred over time 51,50,415 ' - 83,40,423
Standby Charges 39,601 29,604
Miscellaneous charges from consumers 29,979 20,792
Total 92,19,995 34,10,819
Reconciliation of revenue recognized with contract price:
{Xin Lakhs)
[ For the year ended
Particulars " -
317 March 2023 31 March 2022

Revenue from Contract with consumers 93,72,099 85,31,892 |
Adjustments for:

Prompt Payment 43,244 33,799
Digital Payment Discount 3,330 2,308
Go Green Discount 39 289
1.5 % Rebate to DF 767 629
incremental Discount 67,679 54,640
Bulk Discount 36,688 29,408
Revenue recognized 92,19,995 84,10,819

Contract balance {(Refer Note 11 & 14)

Contract assets are recognized when there is excess of revenue earned over billings on contracts. Contract
assets are transferred to unbilled revenue when there is unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage

of time is required, as per contractual terms. The contract liabilities primarily relate to the advance
consideration received from the customers who are referred as “advance from customers”.
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The following table provides information about trade receivables and unbilled revenue (Netof ECL) :

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31% March 2023 As at 31" March 2022°
Current Non current - Curren_t Non current
Trade receivables 50’25'547 - 48,80,136 _
Unbilled revenue 4,33,005 - 7,63,150 -

Practical expedients applied as per Ind AS 115: _
The Company does not have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the promised gocds cr
services to the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year.

29. Accounting For Lease {Ind AS 116 Lease) ;

(1} Ascertainment of Lease in the Power Purchase Arrangement:

MSEDCL has entered into the power purchase agreements with MSPGCL and other gererators. The
significant output of power generated from MSPGCL and other generators is purchased by MSEDCL.
Hence MSEDCL has tested the said power purchase arrangements so as to determine whether the
arrangement contains an element of lease. It is identified that the arrangement conveys that MSEDCL has
"right” to use of the assets of MSPGCL and other generators. However, MSEDCL has no obligation over the
losses arising out of non-availability of power plant for power generation due to non-maintenance and the
costs are borne by them. Accordingly, there is no transfer of risks & rewards to the Cempany from
MSPGCL and other generators to this extent. Consequently, the arrangement does not satisfy the criteria
of financial lease.

{it) Leases Arrangements in Other Assets (Refer Note 19 & 25)
Under Ind AS 116, the Company recognizes the right-of-use assets and lease liabilities as stated in the
Note 3B, 19 and 24. The Company has nct recognised right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for leases
amounting to X NIL (PY X 3 Lakhs), where rent is less than % 10 lakh per manth, recognised as an‘expensa.
The following is the carrying amounts of Company’s Right of use assets and the mcvement in lease
liabilities during the year ended 31st March, 2023:

{Xin Lakhs)
Particulars Amount for | Amount for
_ FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
Right of use assets (Property, Plant and Equipment) As at 31st March, 3,857 7,713
2022
Additions on account of adoption of Ind AS 116 {on 1st April, 2022) -
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 3,857 3,856
As at 31st March, 2023 - 3,857
Lease Liability as at 1™ April, 2022 4,467 8,500
Lease Interest (Refer Note 36) 252 687
T 4,719 4,719
Repayment of Lease Liabilities
- 4,467
Lease Liability as at 31* March, 2023 e
Lease Liability = Non Current -
/ - 4,467

120



MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED EY. 2022-2023 .

* [mpact on the Statement of Profit and Loss for year ended 31st March, 2023

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

Right of use assets
{Property, Plant and
Equipment) FY 2022-23

Right of use assets
(Property, Plant and
Equipment) FY 2021-22

Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets 3,856 3,856
tnterest on Leases {included in Finance expenses) 253 687
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 4,109 4,543
*Depreciation on Lease hold land 1,14,719 5,913

* Depreciation on Lease hold land is considered as per MERC Regulation and not considered while calculating depreciation as per Ind As 116 of

Right of use assets.

The Company has been supplying electricity in the areas previously being serviced by Mula-Pravara Electric
Cn-operative Society (MPECS) and has been using its infrastructure for the said purpose. The matter relating
to payment of user charges is under dispute as mentioned above in Note 36(1){l}{(a){v}. Pending resolution of
the dispute and in the absence of necessary contract, assessment as to applicability of Ind AS 116 has not

been made.
30. Financial Ratios :
Sr . Numerator Denominator Current Previous % .
Ratio . . . Reason for Variance
No Period Period Variance
y | Gurrent Current Assets Current 0.85 0.83 2.15
Ratio Liabilities
The variation is
5 Del:ft Equity Total Debt Shareholder 5 339 500 60.11 _rnamly on? account of
Ratio Equity increase in total
debt.
The main reason for
Debt Service Earnings available variation is due to
3 Coverage for debgt service Debt Service 0.08 0.43 -81.38 increase in Finance
Ratio Cost (DPS) in FY 22-
23.
The main reason for
Return on Net Profit after Average variation Is due to
4 Ecuity (ROE) taxes- Preference Shareholder's -25.77% 1.25% -2163.26 | increase in Finance
Uty Dividend Equity Cost (DPS) in FY 22-
23.
Revenue from
Operations
lnventory (includin Average
5 | Turnover § & 32538 | 28337 | 14.82
- movement in net Inventory
Ratio
Regulatory Deferral
Balances)
Revenue from
Trade Operations
Receivables | {including Average S
6 ! ) Account 1.24 1.15 8.02
Turnover movement in net Receivable
Ratio Regulatory Deferral
Balancas)
Trade Purchases for
Payables Power includin Average Trade
7 Y reucing & 3.03 2.43 24.8
Turnaver Transmission Payables
Ratic Charges
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Revenue from e .
Operations Variation is mainly
Net Capital (i:cludin ) Average due toincreasein  *
8 | Turnover g . Working -8.34 -5.88 41.69 revenue in FY 22-23
. movement in net .
Ratio Capital as compare to FY 21-
Regulatary Deferral
22.
Balances)
Revenue from
Operations The main reason for
Net Profit (including variation is due to
9 Ra;cid Net Profit after Tax | movement in -4.78% 0.26% -1957.37 | increasein Finance -
net Regulatory Cost (DPS) in FY 22-
Deferral 23.
Balances)
The main reason for
Return on s
Capital Earnings before Capital variation is due to
10 npl ; Inte”r'eiand T s Emp e -133% | 5.85% | -122.67 | increasein Finance
fm;pc:;’e ploy Cost (DPS) in FY 22-
L
23.
3 A
11 | REWTNON O rest Income verage 439% | 4.22% 4.06
Investments Investment

1 Current Ratio = Current Assets/ Current Liabilities
2 Debt- Equity Ratio = Total Debt including Lease Liabilities/ Sharehelder's Equity

3 DebtService Coverage Ratio = Earnings available for debt service / Debt Service
Earnings available for debt service = Profit after tax + Interest + Depreciation and Amortization + other Non-cash
operating expenses

Debt Service = Interest Expenses + Scheduled principal repayment of long term debt + Lease payments
4 Return on Equity (ROE): Net Profits after taxes ~ Preference Dividend (if any) / Average Shareholder’s Equity
Inventory Turnover ratio = Revenue from Operations (including movement in net Regulatory Deferral Balances)/,
5  Average Inventory
Average inventory is (Opening + Closing balance }/ 2
Trade receivables turnover ratio = Revenue from Operations (including movement in net Regulatory Deferral

Balances) / Average Account Receivable including Regulatory Balances and other receivables on account of Revenue
46 from Operations

Average account receivahle = (Opening + Closing balance) / 2

Trade payables turnover ratio = Purchases for Power including Transmission charges / Average Trade Payables on
7 account of Power purchase including transmission charges

Net capital turnover ratio = Revenue from Operations including movement in net Regulatory Deferral Balances/
8  Average Working Capital
Revenue from Operations = Revenue from operations + Net movement in Regulatory Deferral Balances.

Working capital = Current Assets - Current Liabilities.

Net Profit Ratio = Net Profit after Tax / Revenue from Operations {including movement in net Regulatory Deferral
9  Balances)

10 Return on capital employed (ROCE)= Earnings before interest on Borrowings and taxes / Capital Employed
Capital Employed = Tangible Net Worth + Total Debt + Deferred Tax Liability

11 Return on Invesiment = Interest [ncome / Average Investments

Interest Income = Interest on Investment
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32. Prior Period [tems:

Under Ind AS 8’ Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors” material prior period:érrors
shall be corrected by retrospective effect. In the current year MSEDCL has income / expenditure (Net)
pertaining to previous year, more than the threshold limit, hence prior period balances are restated
accordingly. The major items of prior period income/expenses are as under:;

{Xin Lakhs)
Sr. No | Particulars FY 2021-22 Prior to FY 2021-22
L1 Provision of ASC Refund 1,05,585 -
2. Corporate Guarantee IND AS Interest 2,523 10,373
| Income
3. Corporate Guarantee IND AS Interest 12,714 37,371
Expenditure
g, FAC Unbilled Revenue 24,897 -
5. Bulk Discount 29,404 19,575
| 6. Amorisation on reclassification of lands 7,171 93,353
7. GTL Interest Income transferred to 8,611 43,192
| Deferred Income
8. GTL Reversal Provision of ECL 8,611 43,192
L9 Regulatory Income 1,83,095 -

As a result, following line items have been restated in the Balance Sheet and Statement of profit and loss the

details of which are as under:

Restatement of Balance sheetas at 31st March 2022 (21-22)
’ (% in Lakhs)
Reported
Sr. . Note amount as at g s After
No Particulars No. 31st March Reclassification | Restatement Restatement
2022
Property, Plant and Equipment-Non 63,73.918 $9,40,934

1 | Current 3
) Changg in Asset Class, Asset Addition (4,20,893)
and Deletion
(-) Osmanabad asset created earlier now (1,399)
handed cver to Mahagenco ’

(-) Bhiwandi asset created earlier now (2,458)
handed aver to Torrent Power ’

(-] Short Depreciation (8,235)
Total (4,32,984)

2 | Rightto Use of Asset 3 9,241 3,29,398
{(+) Change in Asset Class (FreeHold to :
Leasehold Land), Asset Addition and 4,20,680
Deletion
(-} Short Depreciation (1,00,523)

Total 3,20,157 -

3 | Capital Work-In Progress 3 2,71,400 B 2,71,286
(-} WBS amount (114)

Total (114)

4 Investments-Non Current 4 30,260 31,068
Interest accrued but not due on lnvestment 808
Total 808
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Other Financial Assets - Non Current

58,811

58,809

(-)Mobile Charges Recovery

(2

Total

(2)

Other Non Current Assets

41,685

42,488

(+} Financial Guarantee Charges

803

Total

803

Inventories

27,300

27,302

(+) Excess consumption

Total

Financial Assets

Investments-Current

10

1,050

1,089

Interest accrued

40

Total

40

Trade Receivables

11

48,70,159

48,80,136

(+ Withdrawal of ECL Provision- GTL

51,803

(-) Nagpur SNDL Claims settlement

(2,893)

(+) DF loss and Other Penalty

7

(+} Malegaon Short Provision of Revenue of
Mar 22

1,510

(-) Bulk Consumption

(48,980)

{+) Torrent Receivable

983

(+) Deposit Consumer Advance Payment
against Energy Bill

69,194

(-) Sundry Debtor Ul charges

(51,287)

(-] sundry Standby Charges

(11,416)

(-] Cheque Dishonoread

(158)

(+) Provision for Payable to Consumer

1,214

Total

7,546

2,431

29,129

10

Cash and Bank Balance

12

2,551,812

247,343

{(-) Post Office Rectification

(3,709)

(-)Grant from GoM

(759)

Total

(4,468)

11

Other Financial Asset-Current

14

16,01,104

16,13,974

{-) INCOME TRANSFER TO DEFERRERRED
INCOME-GTC

(51,803)

{+3 W/off PWW & SL Def Int considered in
ECL FY22-23

26,698

{+) Payment received from Director of
Vocational Education 1TI

7

(-) FAC

{9.440)

(-) FUEL COST ADJUSTMENT FOR FY 2021-
22.

(15,457)

(+) Receivable for Mahagenco

342

(+) sundry Debtor Ul charges

51,287

(+) sundry Standby Charges

11,416

(-) Interest accrued on Investment

(848)

(+) Receivable for Windmill Customer

668

Total

62,523

(49,653)

12

| Other Current Assets

15

8,358

14,338

Corporate Financial Guarantee

5,979

Total

5,979

1217




MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED F.Y. 2022-2023

i 13 | Regulatory Asset 21,159,453 23,02,547

(+) Short Provision of Regulatory Income 1,83,095
Total 1,83,095

14 | Other Equity 17 (24,06,362) (24,99,342)
{-) Nagpur SNDL Claims (2,241)
(+) Malegaon DF 1,574
(-} Fuel Cost Adjustment (15,457)
(-) FAC Provision (9.440)
{-) Refund Of Electricity Bill (5)
() Additional Surcharge (1,05,585)
{-) Bulk Consumption {29,404) :
{+} Nagpur SNDL Claims 84
() DF loss and Other Penalty (50)
(+) Rent and Other Income 7
(-} Int. Income Receivlable from GTL (8,611)
Transfer to Deferred int
(+) Corporate Guarantee 2,523
(+3 Nagpur SNDL Claims 4 v
(-) Employee claims and Others (42)
(+ Overtime Expenses 5
- \{'arl.ation in Employee cost (348)
capitalisation
{+) Excess provision 170
{-) Nagpur SNDL Claims (309)
(-) Variation in Admin cost capitalisation (47
(+) Nagpur SNDL Claims 55
(-) Property and NA Tax 14)
[+::- Land Differential Cast 32
{+) Excess provision 14
(-) Other Admin Expenses {20}
(+] Short Depreciation 252
(+) Excess Depreciation (10,992) -
{(+) GTL Deferred Interest Income 8,611
(-} Nagpur SNDL Claims (5)
{-) Land (184)
{-) Other Misc. Expenses (20)
{-) Nagpur SNDL Claims {801)
(-) Financial Guarantee Charges (12,714)
(-) Interest Expenses (8] -
(+} Regulatory Deferral balance 183,095
(+) Deemed Capital Contribution 43,972
(-) Restatement for Opening of F.Y 21-22 (1,36,952)
Total (92,980)

15 | Borrowings - Non-Current 18 26,32,483 26,12,832
(+)Short Provision of Interest on PFC Loan 4,908
{(+) IND AS Effect 1,484
(-) Interest accrued but not due (26,042)
Total (24,559) 4,908

16 | Other financial liabilities -Non Current 21 9,70,933 9,70,934
{(+) SD Payable to Collection Agency 0
Taotal 0

17 | Other Non-Current Liabilities 23 11,32,405 12,34,564
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(-} Deferred Income for Grant (135)
{-) Grant from GoM {759)
(+) ASC refundable to consumer provision 1,05,585
{-) Wrong Booking to Capital Reserve now (1,057)
rectified
(-} Bhiwandi Grant rectification (1.475)
Total 1,02,159
18 | Borrowing-Current 24 19,25,218 19,49,776
(-) IND AS Effect (1,484)
(+) Interest accrued but not due 26,042
Total 24,559 0
19 | Trade Payables - Current 26 36,10,856 36,11,628
(+) Short Provision 113
(+) Receivable for Windmill Customer 668
(-) 1% Insurance Recovered from vendor (9)
Total 660 113
20 | Other Financial Liabilities-Current 27 22,48,684 14,58,719
{+) Sundry balance Written off 47
(+) RLC Provision 10,931
(+} Short Provision 73
(-} Payable to Government of Maharashtra
towards Electricity Duty and Tax on sale of (8.31,776)
Electricity
(-) Liability towards Board of Trustees (39,537) -
(-) Professional Tax Recovered (104) -
g;'\lﬁ?t)%ilglcgtgﬁ?ler Advance Payment 69.194
(+) Provision for Payable to consumer 1,214
Taotal (8,01,010) 11,045
21 | Other Current Liabilities 28 2,97,370 11,68,632
{(+) Payable to Government of Maharashtra
towards Electricity Buty and Tax on sale of 8,311,776
Electricity
(+) Liability towards Board of Trustees 39,537
(+1 Professional Tax Recovered 104
(+11% Insurance Recovered from vendor 9
(-) Cheque Dishonored ‘ (158)
{(+) Short Provisicn 2
(-) Excess Provision {0}
Total 8,71,268 1
Restatement in Statement of Profit and Loss for FY 2021-22 ’
{% in Lalkhs)
Reported
i:}' Particulars Note NO', a;(r; :;ﬁt Reclassification | Restatment Re:tzﬁ;ent
2021-22
1 Revenue From Operation 10 85,71,794 84,10,819
(-) Nagpur SNDL Claims (2,241)
(+) Malegaon DF 1,574
(-} Fuel Cost Adjustment (15,457)
{(-) FAC Provision (9.440)
() Refund Of Electricity Bill (5)
(-) Additional Surcharge (including OA) {1,05,585)
(-) Bulk Consumption (29,404)
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(-) Go Green Discount (289}
Total (289) (1,60,686)
2 | Other Income 31 512,428 4,54,329
(+) Nagpur SNDL Claims 84
(-) DF loss and Other Penalty (50)
(+) Rent and Other Income 7 .
{5 Int. Incorlne Receivable from GTL Transfer (8,611)
te Deferred int ’
(+) Corporate Guarantee 2,523
(-) NEF Subsidy Received (Refer Note 35(16) (51,410}
(-) Sundry dehit balances written off (642}
Total (52,052) (6,047)
3 | Employee Benefits Expenses 33 6,29,841 6.30,222
(-) Nagpur SNDL Claims (4) -
(+) Employee claims and Others 42
(-) Overtime Expenses (5)
(+) Variation in Employee cost capitalisation 348
Total 381
4 Repairs & maintenance Expenses 34 1,36,795 1,36,933
(-) Excess provision {170)
(+) Nagpur SNDL Claims 309
Total 139
5 | Admin Expenses 35 96,641 96,333
(+) Variadon in admin cost capitalisation 47
(-) Nagpur SNDL Claims {(55)
(+} Property and NA Tax 14
(-) Land Differential Cost (32)
(-) Excess provision (14) =
(+) Other Admin Expenses 20
(-) Go CGreen Discount - {289)
Total (289) (19)
6 Finance Expenses 326 5,26,701 4,88,815
(+) Nagpur SNDL Claims 801
(+) Financlal Guarantee Charges 12,714
(+) Interest Expenses 8
|| (-) YEF Subslidy Received (Refer Note 35{16) (51,410)
Total . (51,410) 13,524
_7_“Depreciation and Amortisation 37 3,61,307 3,72,048
(-) Short Depereciation (252)
ﬁ Excess Depreciation 10,592
Total 10,740
g8 mer Expenses 38 3,21,043 3,11,999 1
(-) GTL Deferred Interest Income ‘[8,611]
(+) Nagpur SNDL Claims 5
(+) Land 184
{(+) Other Misc. Expenses 20
(-] Sundry debit balances written off (642}
Total ) (642) (8,402)
9 | Regulatory Income / (Expense) 38(6) 1,20,119 3,03,214
{+) Short recognition of Regulatory Income 1,83,095
Earnings Per Share (Excluding Regulatory
10 | Income)
Earnings per share (Rupee}Basic (1)
Diluted Earnings Per Share(Rupees) (1)

130



MAHARASHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED F.Y. 2022-2023

Restatement in Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st MARCH, 2022

(% in Lakhs)
FOR THE
YEAR
;r' PARTICULARS “l'\f;e ENDED | Restatement | git:; ent
e : 31-MAR-
22
A | A, Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit/(Loss) before Tax and before
regulatory deferral account balance (92,126) (1,83,095) (2,75,221)
Nel' movement in regulatory deferral account 120119 183,095 3.03.214
balance
Nel Profit/{Loss) before Tax (including net
movement in regulatory deferral account 27,993 0 27,993
balance)
i | Adjustments for . 361307 10,740 372,048
Depreciation and amortisation expenses .
Finance Costs 5.05,465 (38,696) 4,660,769
Expected Credit Loss (Trade Receivable) 2,56,544 (57,350} 1,899,194
Expected Credit Loss (Loans & Advances) 2,845 2,826 5,672
Amortisation of premium on investment 1,080 (202) 879
Corporate Guarantee Charges 0 12,714 12,714
lnt—erest Income as per Ind As 109 Corporate 0 (2,523) (2.523)
Guarantee
| Interestincome (12,109) 9,499 (2,610)
Repulatory Deferral Account Balance (1.20,2119) (1,83,095) (3,03,214)
Operating Profit before Changes in Working .
Capital {Sub Tatal - (i)} 10,23,007 (2,46,085) 7,76,922
Movement in Working Capital . p
(in:rease)/decrease in Other Non current assets 2,502 0 2,502
(tncrease)/decrease in Investment (1,050} 1,050 ]
(in:rease)/decrease in Inventories 6,899 (2) 6,897
(increase)/decrease in Trade Receivables (2,32,517} 98,461 (1.34,058)
glsr;-:el;zase)/decrease Other Non Current financial 20,071 (2,826) 26,244
(m-_:rease)/decrease in Other financial assets- (8,61,996) 21,359 (8.40,637)
Current
(in:zrease)/decrease in Qther assets-Current 12,895 (0] 12,895
(increase) /decrease in Trade Payables 6,689,229 80 6,89,309
((:m El'ease]/decrease in Financial liabilities- 104,257 (98,943) 5,314
urrent
{ILHC}‘?E}SB]/dECTeaSG in Other Non Current (1,30,231) 1,02,159 (28,072)
liahilities
(increase)/decrease in Other Current liabilities 52,748 92,439 1,45,186
’ (3,28,192) 2,13,776 (1,14,416)
Net Cash flows from/ {used in) Operating
Activities (A) 6,94,816 (32,309) 6,62,506
B | B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment &
Intangible Assets, CWIP (78.311) 2354 (7 5’95'_7)
Loan Given m o (1)
[ntarest received 12,122 (9,499 2,623
Net Cash flows from/ (used in) Investing
Activities (B) (66,190) (7,145) (73,335)
C | C.Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Finance Cost paid (4,56,085) 38,696 (4,17,350)
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‘I::;i‘(iiatislqsﬂm(fvé ;rom /(used in) Financing (4,56,085) 38.696 (4,17,390) )
g;ltlil‘?:;‘::tsse(/A[P;c:eca;se] in Cash and Cash 1,72,541 (759) 1,71,762
Restatement of Balance sheet as at 31st March 2021 {20-21)
(% in Lakhs)
. Reported
;l; Particulars l\ll\]o;:.e aﬁz?&tﬁiﬁt Reclassification Resta:::emen Resélt;t;rnent
2021
1 Non-Current Asset 3 63,33,923 59,12,812
Property, plant and equipment
gll(;giige in Asset Class, Asset Addition and (4,14,398)
{(-) Bhiwandi asset created earlier now (2,049)
handed over to Torrent Power N
{-) Short Depreciation {4.,665)
Total i (4,21,112)
2 Right to Use of Asset : 3 18,494 3,39,873
gglgtkil;[r:ge in Asset Class, Asset Addition and 414,731
(-} Short Depreciation (93,353)
Total 3,21,379
3 Capital Work-In Progress 3 3,93,044 3,'5?,930
(-} WBS amount (114)
Total (114)
4 Other Intangible assets 3A 1,336 1,336
5 Financial assets
i} [nvestments 4 31,340 32,188
(+)Interest accrued on lnvestment 848
Total 848
iii) Other financial assets 6 87,881 87,879
(-}Rectification entry (2)
Total 2)
6 Other non-current assets 8 44,188 50,970
(+) Corporate Financial Guarantee (Asset) 6,783
Total 6,783
7 CIJRRENT ASSETS
{b) | Financial assets
(ii) | Trade receivables 11 48,954,186 49,45274
(-) Other (10,474) 18,370
I\E‘J)ilfrgg;g)fﬁzﬁg;z:)c]ted Credit Loss [refer (26,698) 69,890
Total (37,172) 88,260
(iif) | Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 65,471 51,762
(-) Balances with Banks in Current account (3,709)
Total 0 (3,709}
(vi} | Other financial assets 14 7.,39,122 7,74,199
(+) Allowance for Expected Credit Loss 26,698
(-) Deferred Interest (43,192)
(+) Interest accrued on other investment 0 .
(4} Other Receivables 0
(-] interest accrued on other investment (848)
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(+) Other Receivables 658 —|
(+) Receivable for Ul charges and Standby 51761
charges
TFotal 51,571 (16,494)
(c) | Other current assets 15 21,254 7 ' 31445
{+) Corporate Financial Guarantee (Asset) 10,191
Total 10,191 0
10 | Equity & Liabilities
(b) | Other Equity 17 | (24,74461) (25,67,441)
{+)Deemed Capital Contribution 43,972
(-)Restated Balance at the the beginning of the (1,36,952)
current reporting period
Total - (92,980)
11 | NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES :
(a) | Financial Liabilities S .
(i) | Borrowings 18 27,62,704 27,42,691
(+) Power Finance Corporation ’ 4,908
(-) Interest accrued but not due {26367)
(+) Ind AS Effect ' 1446
Total (24921) 4,908
12 | CURRENT LIABILITIES
(i) | Borrowings 24 15,54,750 15,79,671
(+) Interest accrued but not due ' 26367
(-} Ind AS Effect (1,446)
Total . 24921
. | Total outstanding dues of creditors other
(i) than Micro Enteririsesand Small Enterprises 26 29.21.,627 29,22,319
(-) Other Payable ) (10) 44
(+)Liability for purchase of Power 658
| Total 648 44
(iii) | Other financial liabilities 27 20,95,047 14,04,025
(+)From Supplier & Contractors 42
(+)}Other payables 65,023 11,093
(-}Payable to Government of Maharashira |
towards Electricity Duty and Tax on sale of (7,67,180)
Electricity )
Total (7,02,157) 11,135 .
(b) | Other Current Liabilities 28 2,44,622 ' 10,23,453
{(+) Duties & Taxes 13,091 1
(+)Payable to Government of Maharashtra .
towards Electricity Duty and Tax on sale of 7,67,180
Electricity .
{-)Grants (1,365)
(-)Other Current Liabilities (78)
Total 7,78,829 1
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Disclosure as per Ind AS 1 ‘Presentation of financial statements”:

Reclassifications and Comparative figures: ‘
Certain reclassifications have been made to the comparative period’s financial statements is:

¢ Enhance comparability with current year’s financial statements

s Ensure compliance with the Guidance Note on Division 1l = Ind AS Schedule Il to the Companies Act,
2013” '

Recent Accounting Developments :

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA

amended the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable from April 01,
2023, as below:

Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statermants - This amendment requires the entilles to dicclcse their
material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies. Tha Company has evaluated the
amendment and the impact of the amendment is insignificant in the standalone financial statements.

Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors - This amendment nas introduced
a definition of ‘accounting estimates’ and included amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish

changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates. The Company has evaluated the
amendment and there is no impact on its standalone financial statements. ' '

ind AS 12 - Income Taxes - This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition exemption so

~ that it does not apply to transactions that give rise to equal and ofisetting temporary differences. The

35,

Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact onits standalone financial statement.

Additional Regulatory Information :

- The Company does not have any Benami property held in its name. No proceedings have been initiated on
or are pending against the Company for holding Benami property under the Benami Transactions
{Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder.

- The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment {including Right-of-Use Assets).

- The Company has not revalued its intangible assets.

- The Company is not declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender (as
defined under the Companies Act, 2013) or consortium thereof, in accordance with the guidelines on wilful
defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

- The Company does not hold any investment property as at the balance sheet date.

- During the year, the Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency.

- There were no Scheme of Arrangements entered by the Company during each reporting period, which

required approval from the Competeht Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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- The Company have not any such transaction which is not reccrded in the books of accounts that has been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the yezr in the tax assessments under tha Income Tax Act, 1961
(such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

- The Company has complied with the requirement with respect to number cf layers as prescribed under
section 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Comganies (Restriction on number of layers) Rules,
2017,

- The quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the MSEDCL with the Banks or financial
institutions are generally in agreement with the book of accounts.

- The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds {either borrowed funds or share premium or

any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entities

(Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise] thai the Intermediary

shail: '

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or

on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b} provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behzlf of the Ultimate Beneﬂ:larles

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), lncludlr‘g faraign entities (Fundng
Party) with the understanding (whether recorced in writing or otherwise) that the Company shail:

() directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persors or ertities identified in any mannzr whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultirnate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behaif of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

- Details of charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with RCC beyond the statutory period are as
under: '

.
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Corporatz Social Responsibility (CSR):

While MSEDCL in the past 3 successive years has been able to generate a beok profit, ‘considering the
unadjusted losses of earlier years which based on opinion obtained are available for set off against
the said profits, there is no average net profit as computed as per section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Thus in pursuance to CSR policy provisiorns mandated in section 135(5) of the Comnanies Act, 2013, CSR is not

applicable to MSEDCL for the year ended 3i* March, 2023.

LMC/LMR Fund (Refer Note 21):

Considering the critical situations arising an account of demand supply gap and submissions made by
authorized consumer representatives, the MERC decided to take emergent measures 1o curb electricity
demand and vide order dated 26 April 2C05 directed to levy Load Management Chargas {LMC! and Load

Management Rebate {LMR) to consumers,

As per the order a ‘Load Management Charges’ shall be levied on all electricity censumers in Maharashtra
{including Mumbai} whose consumption exceeds 500 units per month in the billing months of May and
June,2005. These charges will be levied at the rate of X 1 per unit for the electricity consumed in axcess of

80% of the consumption recorded in the corresponding billing months of 2004. Similarly, those whose

© censumption is less than 80% as compared to the corresponding period in 2004 will ba givan a “Load

38.

Management Rebate’ of 50 paise par unit. This Charge and Rebate will be applicekle to ail meterad
consumers. The net amount recovered irom the Charge/Rebate will be kept separately by the Licensees to be

used for energy conservation and other programmaes, for which separate instructions will be issued.

Accordingly MSEDCL levied LMC/LMR to the consumers in the bills for the month May and June-2G05.
MSEDCL thus collected T 2,430 Lakhs, which is net of LMC/LMR. This fund will be utilized for energy

conservation or any other such program as per the instruction of MERC in due ccurse.

The Code on Social Security, 2020:

The Code on Social Security 2020 ('Code'} has been notified in the Official Gazette on 29th September, 2020.
The Code is not yet effective and related rules are yet to be notified. Impact if any of the change will be

assessed and recognized in the period in which said Code becomes effective and the rules framed thereunder

are notified.
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34. Siznificant Events after the Reporting Period:

Thera ware no significant adjusting events that occurred subsequent to the reporting periocd other than the
everts disclosed in the relevant notes. '

The standalone financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution passed by the
Board of Directors on 26.10.2023.
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